TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
Telephone: 925.634.1131 Fax: 925.513.2705 Board Members

President-Kevin Graves
Vice President-Mark Simon

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF vics President Mark
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE Directon Ray Tatrentit
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD Director-Brian Dawson

Wednesday October 6, 2010
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

SPECIAL MEETING at 6:30p.m.
A. CLOSED SESSION:
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Government Code section §4957.6

Agency Designated Representative: Richard J. Howard
Unrepresented Employees:  All

B. Return to open session; report on closed session

REGULAR MEETING AT 7:00p.m.,

A. ROLL CALL
1.  Call business meeting to order 7:00p.m.
2. Pledge of Aliegiance
3. Report on closed session

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS {Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit
The public may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the agenda.
The public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person wishing
to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog between the Board and the
commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chair.

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION
1.  DEPUTY SHERIFF /MARINE PATROL REPORT
CHP REPORT

FIRE DISTRICT REPORT
EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT

2.
3.
4,
8. SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT Il REPORT
D. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Minutes of Regular Meeting for September 15, 2010
2. Capacity Fee Report for Fiscal Year 2008-2010
Recommended Action — Approval of the Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2008-2010
Claim against the District — David and Jan McWilliams
Recommended Action — Reject Claim
4. District Invoices
Recommended Action — Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment
5.  District Financials
Recommended Action — Receive and File

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeling Agenda for October 6; 2010




Consideration of contract approval for play structurs removal in the play areas on the south side
of Cornell Park

‘Recommended Action — Approve and authorize the General Manager to contract with

Playgrounds Unlimited for demolition and removal of the play structure located on the south side )

of Cornell Park in an amount not to exceed $6,630.00.

Consideration of contract approval for partition replacements for Cornell Park restroom facilities
Recommended Action — Approve and authorize the General Manager to contract removal and
replacement services with TF Construction for the Restroom Pariition Replacement project at

Cornell Park.

NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

1.

2,

Placement and Location of "Director Comments” portion of Agenda

Recommended Action — As Necessary

Acceptance of bid and Contract Award to James Breneman for the Ravenswood Spray Park Capital:
improvement Construction Project.

Recommended Action — Accept lowest responsible bid for the Ravenswood Spray Park Capital
improvement Project and award construction contract to James Breneman and authorize the.
Board President to execute related contract documents. .

Lease agreement between T-Mobile West Corporation and the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community
Services District, for the placement of a cellular antenna to be located at the Newport Lift Station,
adjacent to Slifer Park.

Recommended Action — Approve lease agreement between T-Mobile West Corporation and the Town
of Discovery Bay, a Community Service District, for the placement of a cellular antenna to be located
at the Newport Lift Station, adjacent to Slifer Park and authorize the President of the Board to execute

all associated lease documents.

COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4.

Trans-Plan Report

County Planning Commission Report
Code Enforcement Report

Special Districts Report®*

**These mestings are held Quatterly

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

1.

Veolia August Monthly Report

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

CORRESPONDENCE ~ Discussion and Possible Actlon

PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED

No requests received since last published Regutar Meeting Agenda

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

1.

Adjourn to next regular mesting on October 20, 2010 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd ~ Located in back of
Delta Community Presbyterian Church. '

*This agenda shall be made avallable upon request in alfernative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American with
Disabilitles Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of
Discovery Bay, at (825)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior fo the time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours."

2

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for October 6, 2010




1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 / Sy :
Telephone: 926.634.1131 Fax: 925.513.2705 £, Board Memkbers
: s President-Kevin Graves

7 %’ ..y?/ Vice President-Maik Simon
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING P U1, DimctorRay Totromuit
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE }f,}/i///j‘/"i’% ) //'
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD b
Wednesday, September 15, 2010 %,
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California é?,
Wehsite address: www.todh.ca.qoyv ,/g’/% 5,

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.m,
A. ROLLCALL B, G
The meeting was called to order at 7:00piZZF resident Graves | ;-' :
reflected that all Directors were present. ¢ é/l; f%, !‘*;ffé‘ff"

Report on Closed Session: President Graves ste;ted tha/h/%é’"‘ o e ¢orrection to the Agenda and that item
3was acut and paste issue ?/d there was no cios;d sess:on /"‘
Vi,

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS, (Publlc Goml’nents will be llmtted to a 3-iffinute time limit)

None ﬁ/ *’@% a
C. PRESENTATIONS %7 / -
None f,;&af// ﬁ,@%&; 5

W o
D. CONSENT” c’if END""R

Ainutes prewoﬁ’é eetzng Sp e Meetmg of AUQUSt 28, 2010

: Mnutes previous megfpg, Regui%/Mee ing of September 1, 2010

“ iDi;.sg{lct Invoices { 2 57
Rqu;mmended Actron“’ S}aff recoiimends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

4. Ootéfderation of Veget Jon Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and Reclamation 800
Dlstnc’f }ﬁ‘tarnlng fo lan séape of levee’s under the jurisdiction of Reclamation District 800
Recomme dafion Actio, .f"'Approve and authorize the President of the Board to enter info the attached
“Vegetation'k ng;oach 3ent Agresment” with the Reclamation District No. 800

5. Notice of Exem tip “'fo/ I Discovery Bay Boulevard / Sand Point Road Landscape Plantings
Recommended*Agtion - Approve and authorize Staff fo sign and record the Notice of Exemption (CEQA)
for the Dlscove&"Bay Blvd. / Sand Point Road Landscape Planting capital improvement project

6. Orwood Resort and Delta RV and Boat Storage ~ Direction to Staff
Recommended Action - 1) That the Board ratify the direction gwen to staif on item G1 at the August 4
2010 Board meeting; and 2) That the Board ratify the direction given to staff on item G2 at the August 4,
2010 Board meeting

7.  Notice of Exemption for Ravenswood's Splash Pad and Pathway Solar Lights
Recommended Action - Approve and authorize Staff to sign and record the Nolice of Exemption{s)
(CEQA) for the Ravenswood Splash Pad and Solar Light Projects.

8. Conslderation of confract approval for design services pertaining to the playground replacement project
at Cornell Park
Recommended Actlon - Approve and authorize the General Manager to confract for design services

_&;@y

Pledge of Allegiance. Roll call

A

\\
\,

2.

. 1
Towa of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors AGENDA ITEM ~ D-1

Meeting Minutes for September 15, 2010




betwaen the Town of Discovery Bay Gsl and Gates & Associates in the amount of $13,365, plus
reimbursables, for the Playground replacement project at Cornell Park.

Motion made by Director Simon to approve the consent calendar and seconded by Director Piepho.

Resident Don Flint — Pointed out errors that he thought existed with item six (6) on the consent calendar.
President Graves - Stated that for procedural issues the item is on the agenda, there was a mistake made,
there was not a motion or a vote on the item to send a letter and that is why item six (6} is on the consent
calendar for this meeting. The comments that were mads, at the August 4, 2010 meeting with regard to this
issue, were irrelevant to what the County was asking for and thaf is why the lefler says no comment.

Resident Don Flint — Asked for the record If he can comment on that?
President Graves — No P,
President Graves — Asked if there Is any other discussion by the public on the Zonsent calendar?

Resident Walter Mac Vittle — Stated that thisis a procedural guestion 2‘39! the future on consent items, are
E‘gyere pulled and the item was up

you going to discuss them in the consent calendar, because in the pasg fems;
for discussion, Is thfs a new procedure? ’}{’ K ;;”?;\
ked for th"'»‘l%m to be puiled from the

President Graves — Stated this is not a new procedure. No né}:a 2]
consent calendar, we asked if there were any public commen »puatf(;xmade lhelr;cﬂrxfnts and the board
i

made their vote. s
Resident Walter Mac Vittie — Stated that a person froms /ihe public can ask to have’ anzilem nlled from the
consent calendar. ﬁ/ , ,{/, 5 £
President Graves — Stated that did not happen tonigfit . 4

(:-
Resident Don Flint — Stated he would like for the item fo be pﬁjled /,/i";%?;’“e.»

President Graves — Asked Legal can the public pull items from the Gnsent calendar?
Legal MeGrew — Stated the public has a right to comment on anyﬁ}%gg and the public had a right to comment,

The public cannot force the board to have?\}jte,ilem he entered into d@}?Slon

President Graves — Stated that now we are,sf a. procedural issus, S %there has been discussion, will the

item be voted on within the consent calendar{f v/ ’;;]ﬁgugh it has not been }gchmcal[y pulled from the consent
4

calendar? P 7
Legal McGrew -- Stated that it may be voted onjrl the co segt?calendar ofit can be dene both ways.

Director Piepho — Called for the vote. O// // /
Motion carried by the fol!ow’ g’gvote AYES: 5, NGE S5 ABSEN
< 4

Y,

E. NEW BUSINESS AND A/CTION ITEMs
fo{\the Boaid; to fill the posmon of Presmdent Pro-Tempore

1. Appointar gm g,
Recommended AGlolLs Appoiﬁf ‘a member of the é ';'rd to fill the position of President Pro-Tempore
ft}]a,s ltem was Jdiscussed in the Workshop dated August 25, 2010

General Manager Howardv, eE’ﬁ
regarding goardfPohcles and o edu esﬁ’@"’"’ (,jfef:tems that came up for consideration and discussion is
that WI}eﬁgtﬁe Premdg and 1ce Pressdent are<absent from a meeting that leaves the remaining three (3)

Boar: ﬂ embers wﬁh‘éﬂt 13, successor; 9.0 chair the meeting. Tonight is an opportunily to appeinta beoard
g} er o be the Presiﬁ;gfnf Pro- Te\rfnp e,

.Pre%l gnt Graves — Askeq; Vn‘:l?o we need: ik fotion to make the vote?
Legal; cGrew Stated that ifou do no},need to make a motion to make the vote. There are two procedures.

One wayéls*to open a nomlgatlon which does not reguire a second, and the nominations made are then

voted on m"féfder The other Bidcedure is to make a motion to appoint and that motion is then seconded,
Vice- Pres;éen <S|mon- Sta that he would like to make the motion, he also stated that the two Board

members that nge expen fce as the President are Director Tetreault and Director Piepho. Director
Piepho's Fire Deﬁ@ “schedule may prevent him from being able to attend meetings. Director

Tetreault is retired anty ’?gble to attend all mestings.
Motion made by Vce~Presrdent Simon to appoint Director Tetreault as the President Pro-Tempore and

seconded by Directot Dawson. Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 0

F. CHAIR REPORT
None

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Mimutes for September 15, 2010




G,

DIRECTORS COMMENTS :
Director Dawson — Stated that he attended the Discovery Bay P-6 Zone Citizen Advisory Comimittee and

he tumnad in his report. A Lakeshore resident shared her frustration with a problem of people running a stop
sign and Lt. Burton is looking info the problem. The P-6 Committee members decided that the next
meeting would not be held until January 10, 2071. Director Dawson alse attended the school board
meeting and there is a new resource officer.  The officer is noticing that the Anti-Bullying program is
reaching out to the Kids to make them feel comiortable to come forward with the problem of heing bullied.

Funding for the program has come from a Grant, :

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT ' L
General Manager Howard — Stated that he has two (2) items, the first is info@;'gi(},jpnal, the RFP for Water and

3

Waslewater services has been distributed and the first tour fs scheduled fg;jSepteﬁ]ber 16, 2010 and another
tour is scheduled a week from that. The second item is that Fairin hasi%iﬁgw town vehicle and would like the

Pt

Board to take a look at, 7 K %
President Graves — Stated that he would like a copy of the RFP, & K
Resident Don Flint — Asked if the RFP could be added to the Website?

General Manager Howard — Stated that yes the RFP can b/e’aﬁgg X
2
T
4

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT /
None i &,
S, .

- % 7 g

CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action “’?i/"/j// G,
1. R - Letter from Supervisor Mary Piepho to Honorable Ré@;% cod regarding the TIGER [f grant for the
Y,

Vasco Road Safety limprovements Project.% ‘.Q:_f:f,;r@
PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVEDE%/;‘/%A - éj}’-” )
(1) Request from ancnymous for a tape of i@?ﬁ(ﬁéggj@ 2010 meeling'/j/};g/‘f"'
1) Request from John Silver — Veolia's Montfily Opéralions, Report for JUe2010
-, L {Qﬂ,ﬁ) 59

Director Dawson — Asked do we take anonyméﬁf reque ;{g'?,"}f?ﬁ 4
General Manager Howard — Stated yes and in iﬁjé sityghion iéfegﬁﬁgvé’the request came from the Website
and the email was unidentifiatiie:, Y %

2, |

L e, r
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 7 %
Director TetreaylfZZ7Z5tated thal’

¥ e

agenda § ;
Director Dawson — Staf’eﬁf)/‘;at 1é

agenda. _ou. .
. U//fﬁf/"f;/{;/gf’g, {%,
M%@> Z

Ti}eﬁ” iecting was adjégf’téﬁzat T:SOQ{O’ﬁ}ﬁg next Regular mesting of October 6, 2010 starting at 7:00pm at 1800

SE e
NG Lake Road- Localad:if:

genda itef’?@“Directors Comment' placement bo added to the
eyl
W

back oﬁ/!fé“?"e[ta Community Presbyterian Church.
cme — 09.16%10) 7
G, {z{,ﬁ
L Y
’é;;:éﬁ?:} }‘/‘

T,
G
4

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for September 15, 2010




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

October 6, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager/ng‘/

Agenda Title

Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2009-2010

Recommended Action

Approval of the Capaclty Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2009-2010

Executive Summary

Each year, the District is required to conduct a “Capacity Fee Charge” Report within 180 days of the end of each fiscal
year. The report identifies those charges deposited into the District's capacity charges account, the amount in the
account, how and when the charges were expended, and a description of all improvements completed or to be

completed during the pericd.

For FY 2009/10, the amount deposited was $3,086.00; $297.00 was for water capacity charges and $2,789.00 was for
Wastewater capamty charges.

The report and the exhibits are attached.

Fiscal impact;

Amount Requested $ N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Avallable?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

ProgiFund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

Capacity Fee Charge Report Cover Sheet for 2009-2010 with Attachments
Exhibit “A" — Basis of Capacity Fee
Exhibit "B" — Capacity Fees Collected for 2008-10

Exhibit “C” — Capital improvement Budget
Exhibit “D" — Capacity Fees Collected from 2004 through 2010




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CAPACITY FEE CHARGE REPORT FOR YEAR END 2009-2010

The Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors approved and adopted a new “Capacity
Fee” charge on February 18, 2004 to cover various capital improvement projects for the

community of Discovery Bay.

In this document we have attached “Exhibits A-D” that show the various components that
make up the year-end report.

Exhibit “A” — “Basis of Capacity Fee” Worksheet listing the projects and their estimated
cost that was adopted by the Board of Directors.

Exhibit “B” — “Revenue/Receivable Worksheet” highlighting the capacity fees collected.
This exhibit shows all the revenues collected. The Top Right columns are labeled “W-
Capacity” which shows the dollars received from Water Permits and “S-Capacity”, which

show the dollars received for Sewer Permits.

Exhibit “C” — Shows the proposed Capital Budget and Actuals of the actual Capital
expenditures by month that were spent by the District for the various projects for the
2009-2010 year.

Exhibit “D” ~ “Capacity Fee Year End Report” This report shows the dollar amount
approved by the Board of Directors and the total "Capacity Fees” that were received and

which project these fees are ailocated to.

The Total Capacity Fees coliected for the fiscal year end 2009-10 came to a total of
$3,086.00 compared to $.00 for the 2008-09 year.

AGENDA ITEM - D-2




EXHIBIT "A"
Town of Discovery Bay

Basis of Capacity Fee

Estimated Cost

Wastewater Project Type or Name
Discharge Pipeline (Under Davelopment) $2,000,000.00
Bio-Solids $1,700,000.00
Wellands $2,500,000.00
$6,200,000.00
Water
Future Upgrades (Purchase of Land, Pumps, Elc.) $400,000.00
Sub -Total $6,600,000.00
Current Residents Contribution via Usage Fees {(4851) {$2,510,000.00)
$4,090,000.00
No. of Lots For Future Development
Discovery Bay -100
Discovery Bay West - 1000
Ravenswood - 203
Pantages - 300
Total = 1603
$4,090,000 divided by (1603) = $2,551
Other Existing Facilities
Wastewater [UV System $676,000.00
1988 Improvements $2,250,000.00
Generators Portable $60,000.00
Vag Truck $25,000.00
SCADA System $132,500.00
Sub-fotal $3,143,500.00
Divide by Total Buildout of (6454} = $487.00
Water Well 5 Generator & Transfer Switch $106,000.00
Abandon of Wells 1a & 3 $60,000.00
Fencing of Future Well Site $12,000.00
SCADA System $132,500.00
Sub-total $310,500.00
Divide by Total Buildout of {6454) = $48.00
Grand Total of Wastewater & Water $3,454,000.00
Divide hy Total Buildouf of {6454) = $535.00
Total Capacity Charge / Fee §3,086.00

Update 02/23/04




EXHIBIT "B"

CAPACITY FEES FOR THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

200972010
Sewetr/Water Peirmits Fees
Date | Chk# | Permit# | Lot(s) & Sub. | SAW Amount| W-Capacity | S-Capacity | Total Fees
08/08
07/01/02 370f 1650 {794 DB Blvd. $370.00 $370.00
{8/09 Total $370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370.00
09/10
09/09/09 103] 1651 13936 Lighthouse Pl $570.00 $297.00 $2,789.00 $3,656.00
03/26/10] 63565f 1653 |1316 Shell Gt $210.00 $210.00
09/10 Total $780.00 $297.00 $2,789.00 $3,866.00

9/21/2010Capacity Fee Totals for 09-10




Exhibit "C"

. {TCWN of DISCGVERY BAY | ) Plan
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 09/10 Jul g9 Aug 0% | SepD9 Qct 09 Nov 09 Dot 09 Jan 10 Feb 10 | Mar1d [ Apr1g May 10 | Junio to 2008/2010 200072010
Approved at B18/08 200912010 NM-T-D M-T-D M-TD M-T-D MR M-TB M-T-D M-T-D [ M-T-D | WD | WMTD M-T-D | Approve YT j 200972010 % of
Aceh # Account Doseription BUDGET Exp, Exp. Exp. Exp. Exp. Exp. EXp. Exp. EXp. Exp, Exp. 5 072110 | REIMB. | ACTUALS BudgetYTD
SEWER.- - -
0105-06 | Rehah Manhalas §0
0105-11{Suh Shield for Folymer Atea . Q
0106-06 | Car-port for Plant 2 or Equlpment 5765 5785
0107-07| Lt Stat, F Rehab - Votes In 02/07 Emerglency tom 0
0107-08 | Wotlands Trial @ WWTP #1 - Voted In 3/21/07 $2,376 58,200 5514 $12,060 ROV
0708-008 | Raise SCADA Atfermas 30
0708-014 | Pipe from Sludge Pond fo Asrobic . 30
Q803-001 [Rehak E#m\ﬁ._m%’m S0
08B0S-005| New Pumps for Plant 2 $0
0809-006 [Emergency Repair on Boaver Lane $0
D809-007 [Pump for LIT Station S 50
0309-008 UV System Upgrada $0
8910-001 {Carport for Equipment 580,000 $3,895 33,712 $1,820 $9,427 12%
0910-002 [Catch Basin Tor Vac-Truck $50,000 §7,108 $1,391|  $27,006 $10,530 $0 46,121 92%
0810-003] Trellor Trash Pump 520,000 50 0%
0910-004]Rehab Manholes $20.000 50 0%
0910-005 | Landscape Plant #1 $5,00¢ 30 i D%
| 0910008 Replace Sewer Maln $150,000 $2,636 2,636 2%
T GE0-00T UV System $400,000 $8,524 $2.782 31,318 $4.040) 5119687 $24.208 $408.371| $3,083] $102,800 $102,900 $583,260 141%
9910-008 | Salinity Project $100,000 50 0%
0816-009| Pumps / Motars Replacement $50,000 512,891 §13,101 $8,420 $1,059 335,470 1%
Q210-010 {Wetlands $750,000 i $7,554 $350 $8,304 1%
30
Sewer Sub Totl] 51625000 | 51 5,267 | 524101 $28,620 $0!  $16,584|  $28,409 $14,920] $11,957 $24,813| $407,429 §3,063 $102,900 wHol.m.moo $0] $675,073 AZ%
WATER . . :
0105-03 | Develop Water WMeter Plan $592 5592
0108-01 [Water Studles Tor Boron Removal 30
0105-05! Reseal Water Treatment Sites ]
0106-08Wator Loak Survoy Toole 0
0708-015|RIp Rock for WLTP 0
0708-018[Partable Shering Trailer M 30
0808-002 |walt #6 Daslgn & Drill Tost Hola $10,528 $1.220] $373,574] 592,076 $17,080] 310,500 317,664 $1,808] §17,004| $32.820 5237437 38,077 $741,910
0808-003 | Changoout of Chomical Pumps $a
0810-011 [Securily Door Loeks {12} -56,000 $5,024 32,932 £7,956 133%
9910-012 L adder Vanddl Guard $2,000 $0 0%
0810-013|Pumps / Motors Replacement 515,000 31,486 51,486 10%
0810-034 Water ieter Program $500,000 $18.205] 53g,73% $842 3655 $12,920 $837| 85,145 $78,328 18%
- $0
Water Sub Total $523,000 | §28,732 $39,943 $374,415 $28,585] 20,011 11,156 517,664 $12,920]  $1,908 S17,596] 533,767 $242,583 $38,077 $0 mmm.nwuo 159%
OTHER : . |
0106-07 | GIS / GPS Tor District $e
0809-0041Purchase Vehlcies (1) 30
0910-015{Replace District Office Roop $30,000 $0 0%
0910-016[Entrance Gate Gulde Rail 32,600 ] $0 0%
0910-017[Feridift 5,000 $7,251 $7.251 121%
0910-018 | Cepier L 510,345 mé.umw
Other Sub Total $23,600 30 30 S0 ) $0 30 $0f $10,345]  $7,257 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $17,598 46%
0102-00{Pipaline Replace Reserva 50
CREDITS|Raimbursement to Town of OB 50
Total CIP Budget $2,186,600 $44,989 | 567,045 $403,036]  $28,585 $36,595 $29,564 $32,584| 535,232] $33,572 $425,025] "$36,520] 5345483 $140,978 $0 | $1,525939 70%




A HAUX3 01-6002 Hoday sbiey) sa4 Moedeng L0e/LTie

clLoz/lze

%00°%¢ %00t %00°6e %00°0¢ %00° L1 % Aq paredoiy

0T VLV 9¥E TS £8°08.1'162% 25°958°26% G6°£09°985% ¥3°282'69¥% 1¥068'86¢% 81e( 0] psio9[lon

$924 Jo [Bjo| gng
sjoslold asaly o)
0L-800¢ |00°980'¢c$ YZ6¥0'L$ 7ECLS 05°14/8 02 L19% 29'72Ss pe)ead|y 994 Ajoeden
syoslosd asauy op
80-200Z [0D0% 00°03% Q00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Po3E00|y 89+ Ajoeded
: s1oefoud asayy o]
801002 {00'/8.'02% 8L°090°2% 89'0£8% Gl'161'6S OF'ESL'vS BE0ES'ES PoIE00|Y 984 AjioedeD
s1oeloid ssayy o1
£0-9007 |0Z'LEL'ELES LO'vor'el8 G2°525'8% 08782253 ¥C'929'2¥% 0£°2ET'9e% P=1e00|y 954 Ajloeden
s1o8l0id asal] o)
90-600Z {00¥EL'028% 98'6¥z'287% 9e'60Z'ecs 0S'2eS'202$ 08'9¢0'991% 8LCZL1¥LS Pa3e20|y 894 Ayorde)
syoeloid esay; o)
§0-¥00C |00°982'6/2'1% ¥9'096'7E¥S 8°1L1°LGS 00'¥Z8'6158 02'658'6523 Ze08r'LLes peieoo|ly as4 Ajioeden
00'000'¥E¥'es 00°16¥°981L% 00'658° /2% 00'8EE'69C LS Q00€LB'208'LS SJEp 0} s}o9l0.d
101800 fenidy
00°000'¥Sy¥'e$ 00°000°COYS 00°000°005'2% 00°000'000'28 00°000°004'LS 1500 psjewns]

Jes ) ps1oa)jo) sead WNoooYy JBulo sopelbdp) JUNOOYY SDUB[BAA JINODOY JUNOOYY Spilog-0ig

Aoeden 12301

I2yepA |l

aulpdid afeyosiq

Josfoid

0102-600Z 40} poday pug Jea ) 284 Auceden
Aeg Alancasiq o umoj

«Ga LIGIHE




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

October G, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager @Q(
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager

Agenda Title

Claim against the District — David and Jan McWilliams

Recommended Action

Reject Claim

Executive Summary

The District has received a claim for damages from David and Jan McWilliams. The damages claimed are associated with
discolored water, or “Brown Water" associated with the Districts domestic water distribution system. The McWilliams indicate
in their letter that due to this and three subsequent occasions in August they will not pay their water bill for the two month

period from July 1 through August 31, 2010.

Brown water is a result of a buildup of iron and manganese sediment in the water system that is occasionally naturally
dislodged through high volume periods of flow. In order to correct this problem, the District's water contractor, Veolia Water,
has been flushing fire hydrants to eliminate the buildup that causes the brown water in the first place. When fiushing occurs,
it is likely that there will be increased periods of brown water as a result of the fiushing process. .

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis}

Prog/iFund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

N/A

Aftachments

Claim from the McWilliams

AGENDA ITEM: D-3




Charges Associated With Claim #100831

Billings Customer is Reéfusing to Pay |

Billing Cycle | Units of Water | Charges |
Q7/01/10-07/31/10. 57 345,77
08/01/10-08/31/10 63 $50.59

Total 120 $96.36

Actual Usage and Charges for Dates Listed in Claim |

Date | Units Gonsumed | Cost |
712312010 2 $1.61
81412010 2 $1.61
8/19/2010 2 $1.61
812712010 2 $1.61

Total 8- $6.44

AGENDA ITEM — D-3




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 24505

Phone: 925-634-1131

Fax: 925.513-2705
email: accttodh@sbcglobal.net

B ]?Iéﬁﬂ!’]i j/},

STATEMENT

Office Hours: 9:00 AM to 6:00 PM Weelkdays

EGORPY

8 efﬁg %ﬂ;.;:ﬁ
CUSTOMER ADDRESS: I SERVICE ADDRESS
MoeWilliame lan
. PREVIOUS BAL. DUE DATE: TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Piscovery Bay CA 94505 47.32 09/16/10 93.09
Service from Service to Account Number Service Address
0701710 07131110 . - y
METER READINGS PESCRIPTION AMOURNT
Previous Current Read Date Total Consumption Water 45.77
1611 1668 07/3110 57
Payments Received:
Date Received:
Adjustments this period:
CURRENT CHARGES
. 45.77

MESSAGE: If Previous Balance Alreac?y Paid -~ Thank You and
Welcome to The Town of Discovery Bay CSD's Pl Pay C C
NEW Water & Wastewater Billing Systerm. ease Pay Current Charges
Effective July 1, 2018 the rate for water will be $0.803 per CCF (748 gallons)
Effective July 1, 2010 the rate for sewer will be $532.56 for the year. . >
(Sewer charges will be on your property taxes, not on this billing.)
Thank You for Conse?w‘ng Our Precious Water Resolrces!

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
1800 Willow Lake Rd * Discovery Bay, CA 94505

ACCOUNT #
DUE DATE 09716110
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 93.09

AMOUNT ENCLOSED: $

R L L ]

McWilliams Jan

Discavery Bay CA 94505

SERVICE ADDRESS:




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Phone: 925-634-1131
Fax: 925-513-2705
emall: acctiodb@sbcglobal.net

3 N
\%i:sﬁ{immf 7

&.?‘2'&25’3}:‘5“{{ s

STATEMENT

Office Hours: 9:00 AM fo 5:00 PM Weekdays

EGOPY

CUSTOMER ADDRESS: SERVICE ADDRESS
filtams Ja
2{17%\;;1 {5{,[;3 : Drn PREVIOUS BAL, DUE DATE: TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Discovery Bay CA 94505 93.09 - 09116110 96.36
Service from Service to Account Number Service Address
08/01/10 08731110
METER READINGS DESCRIPTION ANMOUNT
Previous Current Read Date Total Consumpftion Water 50.59
1668 1731 08/31/10 63
Paymenis Received: 47.32CR
Date Recelved: 08/02H0
Adjustments this period:
CURRENT CHARGES
g 71 50.59

MESSAGE:

Welcome to The Town of Discovery Bay CSD's
NEW Water & Wastewater Billing System,

Effective July 1, 2010 ti§erate for water will be $0.803 per CCF (748 gallons)
Effective July 1, 2010 the rate for sewer will be $632.56 for the year.
{Sewer chargas will be on your property taxes, not on this billing.)

Thank You for Consérvigéaoﬁr Precious Waler Resourcesl|

If Previous Balance Already Paid - Thank You and
Please Pay Current Charges '

e
-

R |

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
1800 Willow Lake Rd * Discovery Bay, CA 94505

ACCOUNT #
DUE DATE 09/16M0
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 96.36

AMOUNT ENCLOSED: $

McWilliams Jan

Discovery Bay CA 94505

SERVICE ADDRESS:




Mosaic - Reading Report

Discovery Bay CSB
= Cycle

2 Cycle 01
Route 000001
Route 060099
Route 01

# Cycle 89

Pagé 1ofl

Reading Re ort____i

Reading Report ” Meter Detail ” Profile Graph " . Graph Options J
Agcounts: Utility: Discovery Bay CSD
Name: McWilllams Jan Cycle: 01
Meter ID: 0116200262 Roufer cocood
FF 8N: 10038962 Sequence: 101162
Address: City, State:  Discovery Bay, CA
Period: 08/03/10 - 09546110

Peak consumption of 5 cublc feet ocewrred during the day of 09/04/10

Current Read: 1765

Read Time:

Graph Date: 09/16/10 10:66 AN

09/1410 04:00:00 AM

e
Records: 44 Go To Date: 109/15/2010, 1 Save As: C8V | XLS | PDE
Read Time Gateway Read Trouble Code Consumption
09-15 01:00 AM - - N -
09-14 01:00 AM - - - -
09-13 01;00 A - - - -
09-12 61:00 AN - - - -
09-11 01:00 AN 10002389 1755 - 5
09-10 01:00 AN - - - -
09-09 01:00 Al 10002389 1750 - 1
09-08 01:00 AN 10002389 1749 = 2
08-07 01:00 AN 10002389 1747 - 3
08-08 01:00 AM 10002389 1744 - 1
09-05 01:00 AR 10002389 1743 - 6
09-04 01:00 AM 10002389 1738 - 1
08-03 01:00 AM 10002389 1737 - 3
02-02 01:00 AM 10002389 1734 - 1
08-01 01:00 AM 10002382 1733 - 2
08-31 01:00 AM 10002389 1731 - 2
(8-30 01:00 AM 10002338 1728 - 2
08-29 01:00 AM 10002389 1727 - 2
| B R 10002389 725 = 2
08-27 01:00 AM... 10002389 1723 - 2
08-26 01:00 AM 10002389 1721 - 2
08-25 01:00 AW 10002389 1719 - 2
08-24 01:00 AM 10002389 717 - 2
(8-23 01:00 AM 10002389 1718 - 2
08-22 01:00 AM 10602389 713 - 2
08-21 01:00 AM 0002389 731 - 2
08-20 01:00 AM 10002389 709 - 2
08-19 01:00 AM 0002389 707 - 2
08-18 31:00 AM 10002389 1705 - 2
08-17 01:00 AM 10002389 703 - 2
08-16 01:00 AM 10002382 1701 - 2
R . Q802389 o £99, - = .
4,04 0002389 __ 1887 . _ o 2
08-43 01:00 AM 10002389 1695 2
08-12 01:00 AM 10402389 1693 - 2
08-11 04.00 Al 10002389 1691 - 2
08-10 01:00 A 10002389 1689 - 2
08-09 01:00 Adt 10002389 687 - 3
08-08 01:00 AM 10002389 1684 - 2
08-07 01:00 AM 0002389 682 - 1
08-06 01:00 AM 0002389 1681 - 3
08-05 01:00 AM 0002389 1678 - 1
08-04 01.00 AM 10002389 1677 - 2
08-03 01:00 AM 10002389 1675 - 3
Processing time: 1 seconds

©@Dalamatic, Lid. 2010, All Rights Reserved,

erms of Use and Proprjetary Nolice

MOBSAIGC 1.0.38.6

hitps://www.datamaticmosaic.com/ViewSummary.aspx

9/16/2010




Page 1 of 1

Mosaic - Reading Report

Discovery Bay GSD

&l Cycle
& Cyclo 01 Reading Repert ” Meter Detail H Profile Graph ” Graph Options
Routs 000001 -
Route 0DOGS9 Accounti: [T Utility: Discovery Bay CSD
Route 01 Name: McWilllams Jan Cycle: 01
& Cycle 99 Meter ID: 0116200262 Route: ooco0
FF SN: 16038962 Sequence: 101162
Address: .« Gity, 8tate:  Discovery Bay, CA
Period: 0820710 - 08/03/10
Peak consumption of 4 cuble fest ocourred during the day of 08/25/10
Gurrent Read: 1678 Read Time:  08/03/10 01:00:00 AM
Graph Dafe: 09/16/10 10:56 AM
& >
Records: 45 Go To Dater ;08/03/2010, _ | Save As: C8V | XLS | PDF
Read Time Gateway Road Troubls Code Gonsumption
08-03 01:00 AlM 100023589 1675 - 3
08-02 01;00 AN 10002389 1672 - 2
08-01 01:00 AM 10002383 1870 - 2
07-3101:00 AR 10002389 668 - 2
07-30 04:00 AM 10002369 1666 - 2
07-29 01:00 AM 10002382 1664 - 2
07-28 04:00 AM 10002389 1662 - 2
07-27 01:00 AM 10002389 1660 - 1
07-26 01:00 AM 10002389 659 - 2
07-25 01:00 AM 10002389 857 - 2
07-24 01:00 0002389 1655 - 2
07-23 01.00 AM 0002389 1653 - 2
07-22 0100 0002350 B51.- - z v
07-21 04:00 AN 0002389 1649 - 2
07-20 01:00 Al 10002389 1647 - 3
07-19 01:00 Al 0002389 1644 - 2
07-18 01:00 AM 0002389 1642 - 2
07-17 G1.00 AN 10002389 1640 - 2
07-16 01:00 AM 0002389 1638 - 2
07-15 01:00 AM 10002389 1636 - 2
07-14 04;00 Al 10602389 16234 - 2
07-13 01:00 AM 10002389 1632 - 2
07-12 01:00 AM 10002389 630 - 2
07-11 01:00 AM 0002389 628 - 3
7=t 0h00-AM- 0802388 625 = f
07-09 01:00 AM 0002389 1624 - 2
07-08 01:00 AM 10002389 1622 ‘ - 1
07-07 01:00 Al 10002389 1621 - 1
07-05 01:00 AM 10002389 1820 - 1
07-05 01:00 AM 10002389 1619 - 2
07-04 01:00 AM 10002389 1617 ) - 2
07-03 01:00 AM 10002389 615 - 1
07-02 01:00 AM 10002389 1614 - 1
07-01 01:00 AM 10002389 1613 - 2
08-30 01:00 AM 10002389 1611 - 2
06-29 01:00 AM 10002389 1609 - 1
06-28 0100 AM 10002389 1608 - 2
08-27 01:00 AM 10002389 1806 - 1
06-26 01:00 AM 10002389 1605 - 4
06-25 01:.00 AM 16002389 601 - 1
05-24 01:00 AM 10002389 6§00 - 1
06-23 01:00 AM 0002389 560 - 1
06-22 01:00 AM 0002389 1598 - 1
05-21 01:00 AM 0002389 1697 - 2
08-20 01.00 AN 10002389 1595 - 1
Processing time: 1 seconds
©Datamatlc, Ltd, 2010, All Rights Reserved.
Terms of Use and Propretary Notice
MOSAIC 1.0.38.6

https://www.datamaticmosaic.com/ViewSummary.aspx 9/16/2010




Town of Iti}!sco"lery Bay CSD
Becalved  [3) !!O

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

S 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovory Bay, CA, 9M505-9376
Telephono: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2708

" CLAIMTORM

C‘Iaﬂn # /O/Q 8’{3 / . :

The following clalm Is submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD pursuant {o Seotion 910
et seq. of the California Government Code,

1. The name, matling address and phone number of clalmant ias follows:

Namos_ | (‘\\\;r‘,\ ), ‘j@f\ ,mdﬁs\\&u\m;

Mailing acldress: __ . I
it ey Doy O M

Phone muber;

N
2. The name, mailing address and plone nuinber of person to veceive rotices concerning
his claim i3 as follows: S

Natne: PO OGS Odnle.

Mailing address:

Phone number

3. Provide the datle, timg and location of the Qjcuucuce or sv nt gfvmg ¥ise to %l; clmm
assorted. VIR NN, Xy 101 IOHJ l :
o IRK ﬂ\if;{\!} £ f"ﬁm A G m(j) ;

4, Provide a deseription of the clroumstances of the ocourrence or svent glving rise to the

claim asserted.  Mrauma . \INEELeide a ~ € ¥
e - &l x(mmp Lar_odidionc] _ Coamme g“rfs

3, Provide a deseription of loss, dnjury, damage, inc{:gjednass o1 abligation incurred {o the
e\tentknawn at this {ime, A0 L \»ﬂ Ol (10~ L@=~2 U)

il ur Sequnt. D N0= A0 = SRS g J
Bl W seance.  gh HCJ KAl N - nowre V\Bi\*\ (%Llfﬁf
i@“j

338285-2




6. Provido the name or names of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD employee or cmp}ayeés
causing the injury, damage or loss, if kuown._\_\Y4 £ o0 ﬁxhuof \’f\f\/

e — i

7. Provide the amowifs clafined at present, ncluding the eatimated amount of any .
progpective Injury, damage, or loss, ingofar as it may be Imown at Ihis time, together by \\
)

with the qu#i of c(‘nﬁpm"zilon of the amount olalmed, US4 vy
\Dg\( SN~ & ;iim Seroil — n&F {edeived \/ﬁ{-

Pleage list the speeific ltoms damaged below:

Item{a) | ~ Cost of Ttem(s)

Total Cost of Items: |

8, Provido the namme, address and phone number of all withesses, doctors and/or hospitals

elo.

1 have read (his claim and know the contents therein and declare uncler penalty of o
pefury under the laws of the Stato of California that the information provided hersin is

trus and correot.
Dated X‘E’Zﬁ%"l 1) Signed:

All claim forms niist bo signed and dated by the claimant'ef person acting on a
claimant's behalf,

All claims must bo compleated in thelr entively, glving a precise description of the date,
location and circumstances giving rise to the claim, Whitten estimates or bills, It

avatlable, should be attached to elaim form,

Whete space is insufficient on the form, please vse additional paper and Identify your
response for (he speeific numbered quostion,

ha

3382852




8/2'1/2010

Town of Discovery Bay
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Re: Claim attached

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is being attached to the claim form to summarize the problems we have been
experiencing. On July 23, 2010 at approximately 8:00p.m., I filled my bath b to give
my 5 year old daughter a bath and the water was dark brown, I called the emergency
after hour number and spoke with Virgil. He told me that he had no idea what the
problem was and had not heard of any other complainis and suggested that I run both my
front and back hose for 45 minutes into the sireet to clean out the water line. Idid what
he suggested and the water was then clear, when I refilled the bath tub, The morning of
Augustl4, 2010 we then had the same problem, we were leaving to go out of town for my
daughtei’s birthday and I did not have time to call the company or deal with the problem.
We waited uniil we arrived at our destination to take our showers. Again, the morning of
August 19, 2010 we experienced the same problem, I called the Town of Discovery Bay,
explaining the issue and was told my name and number would be forwarded to the water
company and they would call me to resolve the issue. Inever heard from them. On the
morning of August 27, 2010 we again had the same problem. I called the Town of
Discovery Bay, was told my contact information would be given fo the water company,

and once again I never heard from them.

Neither The Town of Discovery Bay or the water company has not done one thing af this
point to resolve this issue, or even bother to respond to my phone calls. In the meantime,
we are expected to live with brown, unsanitary, unhealthy water and let the water run for
45 minutes to clear out the water lines at our expense. This is totally unacceptable. We
will not be paying the attached water bill for $45.77 for setvice dates 7/1/2010 -
7/31/2010, nor will we pay for the bill for service date 8/1/2010 ~ 8/31/2010 (which we
have not received yet) or any subsequent bills, until this issue has been resolved. We will
also be contaciing the Discovery Bay Press, explaining the problems we have
encountered, and request that they make the residents of Discovery Bay fully aware of
the disgusting, unsanitary water we are being forced to endure and the unprofessional
customer service support of the company who is now responsible for maintaining the

town’s water servige.

We look forward to a quick response and resolution to this unnecessary situation.

Sincerely,

David & Jan McWilliams




338285-2

Completsd olaim forms must be malled or deifvered to the Town of Discovery Bay
C8D at 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505,

Claims will be deomed filed on the date of astual veceipt by the Secrctarvy at the
Secrelary of the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay C8D’s Offfee, oy, If
mailed, as of the date of deposit in the mail,




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Phone: 925-634-1131

Fax: 925-513-2705
eémail: accttodb@sbcgtobal.net

2 &ﬂrs‘»ﬁs“‘tm‘m
\Q,]jf‘%‘!}i}ﬂm‘i ?
>, BAY

r“ﬁ"‘?‘ [

STATEMENT

Offlce Hours: 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Weakdays

S&a) ZEzgly —j—ﬂ‘.;‘*—s_-.t
CUSTOMER ADDRESS: . SERVICEADDRESS
M s
1-,-ng JH{,?;E: ée:n PREVIOUS BAL, DUE DATE: TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Discovery Bay CA 24505 47.32 08/27/10 -83:09-
M-
Service from Service to Account Number Service Address
07/61/10 07i3i10
METER READINGS DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Previous Current Read Date Total Consumption Water 45.77
1611 1668 07131110 57
Payments Recelved:
Date Received:
Adjustments this period:
CURRENT CHARGES
45.77
MESSAGE: If Previous Balance Already Paid - Thanlk You and
Welcome to The Town of Discovery Bay CSD's Please Pav Curient Charaes
NEW Water & Wastewater Billing System. Y ¢
Effective July 1, 2010 the rate for water will be $0.803 per CCF (748 gallons)
Effactive July 1, 2010 the rate for sewer will be $532.56 for the year.
{(Sewer charges will be on your properly taxes, not on this billing.}
Thank You for Conserving Our Precious Water Resourcesl

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
1800 Willow Lake Rd * Discovery Bay, CA 94505

,_.,.._.

ACCOUNT #
DUE DATE 08/27110
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ~93:09 ng

AMOUNT ENCLOSED: $

3}

"

1-011-820-026-2.01
A~Ailliams Jan

Discovery Bay CA 94505

SERVICE ADDRESS:




Town of Discovsry Bay Csn

F?eceivedﬁmﬁ.[Z-_QZlQ‘

9/16/2010

Town of Discovery Bay
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

To Whom It May Concern:

T am aitaching this amendment to my original claim which was previously filed on
8/27/10, At the time, I included my water bill for the month of 8/1/10 — 8/31/10, but I did
not have the actual bill yet so [ did not know the exact dollar amount. I just received this
bill in the mail today and have updated and initialed the previous claim form for the
correct amount which is $96.36 for the months of July and August. If you have any

questions please feel free fo contact me.

i‘*&”?}m@m) |

C. McWiiliams




Neither The Town of Discovery Bay or the water comp.

R T LT o i Yo e

7 8/27/2010

Town of Discovery Bay
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Re: Claim atiached ‘ .

To Whom It May Concerit:

This letter is being attached to the claim form to summarize the problems we have been

experiencing. On July 23, 2010 at approximately 8:00p.m., I filled my bath tub to give
my 5 year old daughter ‘s bath and the water was dark brown. I called the emergency
after hour number and spoke with Virgil. He told me that he had no idea what the
problem was aud had not heard of any other complaints and suggested thai T run both my
front and back hose for 45 minutes into the sireet io clean out the water line. Tdid what
he suggested and the water was then cleat, when I refilled the bath tub. The morning of
Augnstl4, 2010 we then had the same problem, we weie Jeaving to go out of town for my
daughter’s birthday and I did not have time to call the company or deal with the problem.
We waited until we arrived at our destination to take our showers. Again, the morning of
August 19, 2010 we experienced the same problem. I called the Town of Discovery Bay,
explaining the issue and was told my name and number would be forwarded to the water
company and they would call rae to resolve the issue. Inever hesrd from them. Onthe
morning of August 27, 2010 we again had the same problem. I called the Town of
Discovery Bay, was told my contact information would be given to the water company,

and once again I never heard from them.

any has not done one thing at this
ls. In the meantime,

point to resolve this issue, or even hother to respond to my phone cal
let the waterron for |

we are expected to live with brown, unganitary, unhealthy water and

45 minutes to clear out the water lines at our expense. This is totally unacceptable. We .)€
will not be paying the atiached water bill for $45.77 for sexvice dates 7/ 1/2010 - =1 oY Cﬂ ol 0
7/31/2010, nos will we pay for the bill for sexvice date 8/1/2010 - 8/31/2010'(@:’1‘1’ we k\g- 505%

have not received yet) or any subsequent bills, until this issue has been resolved, We will .
also be contacting the Discovery Bay Press, explaining the problems we have m-{j& Q\UH m

encountered, and request that they make the residents of Discovety Bay fully aware of - \ (/
the disgusting, unsanitary water we aic being forced to endure and the unprofessional Qﬁ@l - % /
customer service support of the company who is now responsible for maintaining the

; i‘n

town’s water service.

We look forward to a quick vesponse and resolution to this unnecessary situation.

Sincerely,

David & Jan McWilliams




¢

E{ﬁ_i?w%;hj '
&WW’“’R TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
t:z%ﬁ‘:i Bgﬁjﬁq{iﬂ

itrcmmE—me s o

T 1800 Willow Lake Rond, Discovory Bay, CA 94505-9376
’ Telephono: (925) 634-1131 Faxs (925) 8132708

CLAIM FORM

claim#_{ ) 831 :424,,%&66

‘Tho following clain {s.submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD pursuant to Scetion 910
of seq. of the California Government Code, .

I, The name, mailing address and phone number of claimant is s follows:

Nauno‘; )!‘g\‘n( Q!/\)CM\ md\N\ t’f\m

Mailing address: N .
\)\CSQ A f/&f\-l U}Cﬁ.\faw y ‘:_,1 IS
-,
2. The name, mailing address and phone number of person {o receive notices concerning
this claim is ag foliows

Name: \SCU“{\Q_ S Qdond e

Mailing address:

Phono number:

Phone number:

3. Provido the datg, limg and location of the ogeurrence or event giving risc to %l{e claim
nsserted, Y| 2C 0 i }j‘w’t TSRS, CJJJU _i ..;]_Z/O
A \C}OJ{.M f"{,\\a OA E&Q(J‘:}

—_ i =

Provide a ([cscupimn of the ¢circumstances of the occurrence or event giving rise to the

4, -
clalny usserted. 'gg&mg _\3@ w(‘_ggg iﬁg ( \J\f\_, Q \B.GL_

5. Provide a deseription of logs, 4 n jury, clamapﬁ 1;1(%(!11%3 or obligation incurred (o the
O = (G- mzb 2.0)

Joxtent known at this thine,_ gL, 1N

N har Secoice m Lo SO - TR NS y

gbLn \%-l( SEQNCL ?}), i 31 -_,».’_1, C/ "\775 {‘\LL\IC_, Jﬁ.(_f:l:._{"gul vee
N (ﬁ“}-

fecevd qliuho - oSy

3382452 L f}‘(ﬂi&—J QQ[U(Y\ U\W\O\J‘(“F \ﬁ)qtﬁr SKO&QQ




R b T Y Oy ST

6. Provide the name or names of the Town of Discovery Bay

by

=,

7. Provide the amounts claimed at present, including the estimaled amount ol any
prospective injury, damage, or loss, ingolar ag it may

with thg tiasi:“ ol’computajldn of the amount claimed,

Vol B G~ B i sea)l oo pdi
€i§ﬁLi&Rd; qﬂb]i@f_éﬁﬁﬁsygm___.t e
T Al _Lm.msﬁm@&a%_%. | !@

]

Please fist the specific items damaged below:

SIS d S A S

lem(s) . Costolltems)

. ___

Total Costofbems: |

8. Provido the name, address and phone number of afl witnesses, doctors andfor hospitals

_elo -

——

I have read ihis claim and know the contents (herein and declare under penalty ol

seriry under the laws of the State of California that the information provided herein is
. ! )

4
4

true and correet.
,\"}k
pd

"

CSD employee or employees
causing the injury, damage or loss, ifknown._ % N O T o %'}_C_kf\_\ﬁg L
ISV SUOUI

be known al H_Lis lime, togethoer | \
ol

el el Vi

/

Dated g Lz_;j[:i \O . Signed: \_ ': \cﬁ-)i Lmr_‘n\échm /

All elaim forms must be signed and dated by the elaimant’vf person acling on 4

claimant’s behall, . '

Al claims must be completed in their entirety, giving a precise description ol the dale,
~ localion and circimstances giving rise {o the claim, Wrillen estimates or bills, i

available, should be atlached to claim lorm,

Whete space is fosuflicient on the form, please use additionul paper and identify your
response for {he specific numbered questiion.

I

1382852




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY €SD
1800 Wiliow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Phone: 928-634-1131
Fax: 925-513-2705
email: accitodb@sheglobal.net

e o

STATEMENT

Office Hours: 9:00 AM to 8:00 PM Weekdays

CUSTOMER ADDRESS: | SERVIOE ADDRESS
McWilliamsa .lan
_ FREVIOUS BAL. DUE DATE: TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Discovery Bay CA 94505 93.09 09/27/10 96.36
Service from Service to Account Number Service Address -
08/01/10 08/31/10 e e B
METER READINGS DESCRIPTION ANMOUNT
Previous Current Read Date | Total Consumption Water 50.59
1668 1731 08131110 63
Payments Received: 47.32CR
Date Recesived: 08/02/10
Adjustments this period:
CURRENT CHARGES
50.59
MESSAGE: oSD [f Previous Balance Already Pald - Thank You and
Welcome to The Town of Discovery Bay 's Pi Pav Current Cl
NEW Water & Wastewater Billing Sysfem. gase Fay Lurrent Lharges
Effective July 1, 2010 the rate for water will be $0.803 per GCF (748 gallons)
Effective July 1, 2010 the rate for sewer will be $532.5G for the year.
. {Sewer charges will be on your property taxes, not on this billing.)
Thank You for Conserving Our Precious Water Rescurces!

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
1800 Willow Lake Rd * Discovery Bay, CA 94505

ACCOUNT #
DUE DATE 09/2710
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 96.36 J

AMOUNT ENCLOSED: $

McWilliams Jan

Discovery Bay CA 94505

SERVICE ADDRESS;




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

AGENDA REPORT October 6, 2010

Prepaved By: Sherry Carli, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managey{-~

Agenda Title

District Invoices
Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment, Staff
recommends Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $328,710.70
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvemenis

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Aftachments
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8

Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgets
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget & Capital Budgets

h AGENDA ITEM: D-4 ”




Request for authorizatlon to pay invoices
For the Meeting on October 6, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year'

1 7002 Express Employment Inv# 98851825-2, did 9/15/10 Payroll for Temp Services wia 9/12/10 $729.20
2 7002 Express Employment Invi# 98836106-8, dtd 9/08/10 Payrell for Temp Services w/e 8/05/10 $953.25
3 7002 Express Employment Inv# 88876729-0, dtd 9/22/10 Payroll for Temp Services wle 9/19/10 $690.09
Sub-Fofal $2,5672.64
4 7005 Nuemiller & Beardsles Invit 234822, dtd 9/14/10 General services performed through 8/31/10 $4,623,75
5 7010 Big Dog Computer [nvit 20090930-10, did 9/25/10 Remote assistance web subscription fee Sept $85.00
8 7010 Incremenium Invi# 281, did 9/10/10 Laserfiche Software Assurance Plan $819.38
7 7010 Luhdorff & Scalmanini Invi 261085, dtd 8/28/10 Wells 1B, 2, 4A, 5A 2008 Tesiing/Pumps & Well 1B $580.00
] 7010 Luhdorff & Scalimanint  Invi# 26114, did 8/29/10 DB ¢SD Water haster Plan Prof Serv thru Aug 29,2010 $1,925.00
<] 0808-002 Luhdorff & Scalmanini  Inv# 26100, dtd 8/29/10 Weli & Pump Statlon 6 Design & Const. $5611.88
Sub-Total $8,116.98
10 7135 EnerPower Inv# 55846, did 9/9/10 Elecirc Energy Charges Well 2 for 7/13/10 - 8/10/10 $89.00
1 7137 EnerPower Inv# 55844, did 9/9/10 Electric Energy Charges Newport L.S. for 7/14/10 - 8/12/10 $198.00
12 7137 EnerPower Invit 55845, did 9/8/10 Elecirde Energy Charges Lakeshore 1.S. for 7/12/10 - 8/10/10 $92.00
: Sub-Total $379.00

WATER
13 7135 PG&E / Acchit 2943721807-5 Newport WTP 08/13-08/1310 $15,801.96
14 7135 PG&E [ Accl# 2990602600-9 Willow Lake WWTP 07/13-09/10/10 $16,642.11
15 7135 PG&E ! Accli# 3349549227-5 Well #3 DB Blvd & Edgeview 08/12-9f10/0 $64.41
16 7136 PG&E f Acci# 6760524303-8 Imi, Confrolier (Newport @ Well 44) 08/13-09/13/10 $17.44
17 7135 PG&E [ Acct 7068319849-6 Well #5 08/11-08/09/10 $8,734.71
18 7135 PG&E f Accli# 8351173112-3 Well #2 08/12-09/10A0 $4,296.74
19 7135 PGA&E / Acct# 8609931202-5 Well #1 {Gas) 08/12-09/10/10 $16.93
20 7135 PGE&E / Accl# 8651647866-5 Well#1 . 08/12-09A1110 $7,701.681
Sub-Total $53,275.91
SEWER
21 7137 PG&E [ Accl# (0631986334-3 Newport Lift Station 08/13-09/13M0 $3,122.57
22 7137 PG&E f Accl# 1182741824-5 Pump Station D 08/12-09/1110 $126.33
23 7137 PG&E / Accl# 1318320217-8 Pump Stalion A 08/12-09/1110 $60.85
24 7137 PG&E / Accl# 2068717691-5 Pump Slation G 08/13-09/13M0 $42.00
25 7137 PG&E / Accl# 2172798825-1 Pump Station R 08/13-09M13M0 54917
26 7137 PG&E / Accl# 2527623613-8 Pump Station 8 08/14-098/14/10 $582.83
27 7137 PG&E f Accti# 3016215915-3 Pump Station F 08/11-09/09/10 $578.06
28 7137 PG&E / Acct# 3101013157-6 Lakes 4 Lift Statfon 08/12-09/10M10 $160.61
29 7137 PGA&E / Acclif 3497478293-9 Lakeshore Lift Station 08/11-09/09/10 $690.37
30 7137 PG&E / Accl# 3881134135-3 WWTP #1 08/13-08/13/10 $10,846.01
31 7137 PG&E f Accli 4193709211-6 Pump Sfation C 08/13-09/1310 $60.14
32 7137 PG&E f Accl# 4201000169-4 Golf Course Valve Station 08/14-09/14/10 $51.98
33 7137 PG&E / Acct# 4225081240-3 Bisc WWTP & Pump Station W 08/13-09/13/10 $30.96
34 7137 PG&E / Accl# 4516230421-1 Pump Station H 08/12-09/10/10 $17.45
35 7137 PG&E / Acclit 7234986505-4 Pump Station J 08/12-09/10M10 $261.75
36 7137 PG&E / Accl# 7312115758-7 WWTP #2 08/13-09/1410 $20,707.58
37 7137 PG&E / Acclt 7630923070-4 Pump Station E 08/41-08/09/10 $503.85
38 7137 PG&E / Accl# 8343916134-6 Fern Ridge Circle/Hofrnann 08/10-09/08/10 $716.86
39 7137 PGAE / Acclit 8440119997-5 Knighisen School Pump Station 08/12-08/10/10 $21.64
Sub-Total $38,647.01
40 7952 PGA&E / Accl# 0414082075-0, dtd 07/14/10 3502 Yacht Drive Irrigation Conttl $1.14
41 7250 American Water Works Assoc  Inv# 7000259958, did 9/2/10 Membership dues for 12/01/10-11/30/11 $198.00
42 7250 CCSDA Dtd 9/17/110 Discovery Bay CSD dues for 2010-2011 fiscal year $50.00
43 7290 CCSDA Meeting did 1071810 GM attending - meal cost $24.00
7730 CCSDA Meeting did $0/18/10 1 Director altending - meal cost $24.00
Sub-Total $48.00
44 Capital One Visa - Statement for Aug 15 - Sept 14, 2010
7290 Staff Training $256.62
7300 General Repairs Water f Sewer $848.88
7510 Web Site / Internat 5159.94
7520 Wireless $136.85
7550 Telephone $370.94
7670 Office Equipment / Software $470.56
7680 Maint / Fuel 5468.04
7952  Miscellaneous — [} $5620.62
7950 Miscellaneous - Reimbursable AG E NDA ITE M D 4 $58.08
$3,290.61 10112010 .

10f3




66

67

G8

69

77

78

79

95

96

97

98

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300

7300
7300
7300
7300

7300
7300
7300
7300

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7320
7330
7330
7330
7330
7330
7330
7330
7410
7420
7420
7320
7430
7430
7430
7430
7430
7430
7680
7430

7680
7430

7630
7952
7952
7665
7680
7690

7690

20f3

American Retrofit Systams Inv# 4432, did ¢/08/10 P2 amp unit ok replace run light

American Relrofit Systems Inv# 4433, did 8/10/10 Remove & Re-Instelil VFD for fan 11-12 Blo chamber B
American Retrofit Systems Invi# 4437, dtd 9/14/10 power fallure at Newport WP & eleo room at WL WP
American Retrofit Systems Inv# 4438, did 9/15/10 check Influent pump work pump vac wet well
American Retrofit Systems Invi# 4442, did 8M0/10 wWwTP2 replacsmnt of lighting condult In shep stock P2
American Refrofit Systems Inv# 4444, dtd 9/24/10 dryer auger motor overload reset

American Reirofit Systems Inv# 4448, did 9/21/10 Elec cut on P2VFD unit

American Refrofit Systems invi 4448, dtd 9/27/10 Labor fo cl VFD for RAS 1-2-3 WWTP1

American Refrofit Systems [nvi# 4449, did 9/30/10 L&M work on Condenser WWTP2

American Retrofit Systems Invi# 4450, did 9/30/10 L&M lo replace DG power Influent 3-4-5 WWTP2
American Refrofit Systems [nvi# 4451, did 9/20/10 Labor to check Influent moter & VFD WWTP2

American Relrofit Syslems Invi# 4452, did 9/28/10 Labor to install new Teco VFD WWTP2 -
Sub-Total

JW. Backhos & Constr. Inv# 1401, did 9/14/10 1611 Dune Point G
J.W. Backhoe & Constr. [nv# 1402, dtd 9/14/10 Sewage pump inside wet well In Plant #2
JW, Backhoe & Consir. Inv# 1407, dtd 9/27/10 Leak repair North side of Club house& South side

JW. Backhoe & Constr. Inv# 1410, did 9/28/10 Leak repalr 6433 Drake Court
Sub-Total

R & B Company inv# $1224241.001, did 9/7/10 Repalr of Fire Hydrants valve wisleeve
R & B Company Inw# $1225369.001, dtd 7/31/10 Brass hex bushing low head 2 x 1
R & B Company [nv# S1226810.001, dtd 9/7/10 Brass hex bushing lovs lead 2x1 returned units

R & B Company lnv# §1230070.001, dtd 9710 Electric conduits at UV concrete vault
Sub-Total

Radiant Industrial Solulions  Inv# 23145, did 9/9/10 Quartz, Domed, Nom. 63" Trojan 3000
Stemens Inv# 55684504343, dtd 8/15/10 Flow Meter for Willow Lake water meter plant

Trench Plate Rental Inv# 15-07384-10, dtd 9/14/10 Inflation Hose and Blocking/Multi-Plug

UPS Inv# 000012X417380, did 9/18/10 Repalr Refurn

USABlueBeook Inv# 230612, did ¢/08/10 Poly fubing black 7' hvy-duty service/valve box cleaner
R & M Signs Did 9/10/10 2 sels of Auto Door Signs

BCS Invi# 515780283, did 9/07/10 Chemicals for 1800 Newport Drive
BCS InvE S15780284, did 9/07/10 Chemicals for 1800 Willow Lake Drive
BCS Invi# 515782981, dtd 9/13/10 Chemicals for 1800 Newpori Drive
BCS Inv# 515762082, dtd 9/13/10 Chemicals for 1800 Willow Laka Crive
BCS Inv# 515786735, did 9/22/10 Cheicals for 1800 Newport Drive

BCS InvE 815786734, did 9/22/10 Chaimicals for 1800 Willow Lake Drive
Sub-Total

Nalco Inv# 95418070, dtd 08/08/10 Chemicals

Ricoh Invi# 409976661, dtd 069/01/10 Copler Maint
MailFinance Invi# N1928513, did 8/21/10 Postage machine
Neopost  Inv 300000004658, did 9/06/10 Postage

Office Depot Invi# 532324906001, did 09/07/10 Office Supplies
Office Pepot Inv# 532023619001, dtd 08/31/10 Office Supplies
Office Depet Invi 532324959001, dtd 09702710 Offlce Supplies
Office Depot Invi# 532023584001, dtd 08/31/10 Office Supplies
Offfice Depol Inv# 532532558001, did 09/03/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot Inv# 532534616001, did 08/03/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot Invi# 533170842001, did 09/09/10 Office Supplles
Office Depot Inv# $33171267001, dtd 09/09/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot Inv# 534250451001, dtd 08/17/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot Inv# 534250451001, did 09/17/10 Office Supplies

Office Depot Inv# 534251229001, did 09/17/10 Office Supplies
Sub-Totai

Watersavers Irrigation Inc.  Invi# 1992780, did 8/26/10 For spray work @ plant #2
Watersavers lirgation inc. [nvi# 1985311, dtd 8/05/10 36" Rubber tire z-strap tie Slifer Park***
Watersavers [rrigation [nc.  Inv# 1998804, did 9/16/10 Wmatlc 24V solenoid for valves ***

**Raimbursment far Zone 61 Sub-Total

Ag-Con Construction, Inc.  [nv# 6630, dtd 9/15/10 Door Renovation repair for Solar Drying bldgs
Frank Cramer did 8/13/10 Purchase of desk Well 1B office
Holt of California Invi# PS080080642, dtd 09/15/0 For forklift light bracket

Brentwood Tire Co. Inv #19719, dtd 09/03/10 Service on HHR

$160.00
$200.00
$150.00
$300.00
$875.00
$150.00
$100.00
$100.00
$220.00
$600.00
$600.00
$600.00
$4,045.00

$2,721.78
$784.25
$6,263.70
$2407.12
$12,176.82

$633.90
$164.09
-$164.99
$32,67
$666.57

$1,125.41
$1,200.17
$201.60
$11.71
$322.89
$70.00

$1,682.92
$1,019.52
$1,165.44

$998.45
$1,134.12

$779.27
$6,679.52

$4,483.73
$226.40
$69.56
$1,650.70

$22.13
524.41
$4.80
$51.21
$1.79
$10.13
$36.76
$166.53
$52,57
$55.50

$28.15
$448.78

$26.22
$67.74
860.50
$154.46
$1,965.33
$30.00
$21.04

$56.35

101/2010




89 7690 Phil's Diesel Inc  inv# 51824, dtd 09/22/10 Service for boon truck 2006 $380.12

100 7720 Brian Dawson Directors Expense Report for meetings In September 2010 $400.00
101 7950 CCC Tax Collector Bill # 10 002739 2, did 8/14/10 Well 1B Land Parcel # 004-075-007-7 00 $514.64
102 7850 CCC Tax Collector Bill # 10 007344 2, did 914/10 WWTP #1 Parcel # 008-330-017-8 00 $480.86
103 7850 CCC Tax Collector Bill # 10 007356 2, dtd 9/14/10 Golf Vaive Station P# 008-330-066-5 00 $100.64

$70.70

CCC Tax Collector Blil# 10 007360 2, did 9/14/10 WWTP #2 oper bldgs P# 008-340-033-3 00
Bill # 10 007363 2, dtd 9/14/10 WWTP #2 Land 60 acres P# 008-340-040-8 ¢ $3,187.04

Bill # 10 007364 2, dtd &/14110 WWTP #2 18 acres P# 008-340-041-6 00 $1,187.82

104 7950
105 7950 CCC Tax Collector

106 7950 CCC Tax Collector
107 7950 GCC Tax Collector  Bill # 10 312180 2, dtd 9/14/10 Nawport waler treatment plant P# 011-220-036-5 00 $50.66
Sub-Total $5,092.36
108 7952 Brentwood Reprographles  invé# 2010-2725, did 9/16/10 Landscape Plans $23.10
109 7952 CCC Clerk dtd 9/17/10 DB Blvd. / Sandpoint Road Landscape Plantings $50.00
110 7952 CCC Clerk did 8/17/10 Ravenswood Park - Splash Pad $100.00
Sub-Total $150.00
111 7952 Gales & Assoclates Inv# 31265, did 9/8/10 Professlonal services for period ended 9/5/10 *** $3,785.96
***To be reimbursed by Zone 67
112 7952 Valley Crest Invi# 36115889, did 9/10/10 Landscape Maint for September “** $5,460.00
***To be reimbursed by Zone 35, 57, 61
113 0910-007 TrojanUV Inv# SLS/10187943A, did 09/16/10 UV3G00 Disinfection System (Retainage) $43,636.64
114 0910-0614 Golden State Flow Measuremsnt  Invi {-028986, did 8/16/10 Reglsters $16,002.94
15  0810-014 Goelden State Flow Measurement Inv# 1-029987, dtd 81610 Registers $4,777.99
Sub-Tofal $20,780.93
116 0910-019 Parkson Corperation Inv# AR1/9100260, did 9/28/40 One mele for Blo Sollds $42,607.60
117 1011-001  Rain for Rent Inv# 045026783, dtd 09/08/10 UV Bypass pipeling profect $5,689.50
$275,618.47

TODB TOTAL,

Acct Code Community Center Fund
Brentwood Embroidery & Sewing Inv# 4776, dfd 9/21/10 Embroidered shirts $335.80
$3356.90

Caseile Utility Account Totai

101142010

J0of3




SXLLTD _,oNJomusmlonnoaumlm:uﬂcndlmn_o 13

oLQe/LioL Lot
%EZ L0658 o5 26T L5LS [ 05 08 SBY'EZES LES'51vg LOZ'ZELS 008'.69°CE 196221 £LZVLIES | 00L'6LETS TYLOL
%0 {000 tezs’ tocy 16%) HJ JO UAG] O} SIUBWeSINGWIoN | S LIGS50
000°9% %¥2l 08l'1es 00053 SiuLed - SHIOAR Sligng SEBL
005'% of 09 "urv "diy; BuRuncooy QZBL
0g buissesdid meq SIEESLES)
%0 0% 0083 20 JUeUSHAU|
%ell £5168 000728 UONSE[o] enlerny
i e B L 2 ;SRR QUnodD
O 5 JOSIORA
Yollh 205 2015 ICERIEER )
Z v I 2 = it OGNS |
%0 0% (HUBUIJOH] JUO MO SIREY
%0l 6907018 ¥SELE S6L8% 000'003$ BIReINGIRY SPUCT ~ OS] |
kdd LS 000015 BIgesmaGuey = S5
%15 05158 i 8r5S5 SrS5S D00ZLE %O0CLEL £0Z 1915 000'L5 SHOOUT|[ODE
%0 ¥eg 6083 %o ZIes 000'L5 BuiliEIL
%Sl Qors Q021§ 0009ES %04 SE05CE 000'9ES UORESURdIG))
Eanuen 3 ‘ i : DSUDAXT 51030017
%lE 000618 000°215 1angd { Juiety
123 005CS %902 £6198 000 sl
00015 [EE ol 000°1§ SBusIing o3j0
000°8S %102 SE0DES 000'S SlEnyog / JURWIGINDS GoG
5015 000°CLE  [%oer 000'S SYUowRACIAU] / BPE 990
OC0'SLS  T|%SEe 0C0'0 _ oQEOtpUE] GOUELBIUITIY ONS
: B i ; IPIMIPHISIG
000'rs %G5 EIENGETE
005%% %eSL SSOIBIM
000'LS %C0LE <3 D0O'SS JOWSILNE GOpA
0 e . T == L B HORTEOIUNUITIOY
8613 00039 %05¢ 67 LS 00028 119ang 2oHG
005¢§ obestd
005 %5 B9 7S 000'5$ Wiew eido)
5 L 7 g 5 i .‘maw:@.mxm.”.aug
£ALL1S 000'658 %96} IYES 000°05% S[ELQIRIY JORO/S[ED WSS
268 2418 00'Ss %G1 685 TS 000°2S obeUbiSABGINGS [tpedg
%50 000'515 %0 03 000°618 Sunso] qIg T MIN
%0 00005LS Sieday dung d
%53 665°02F LOF'SES APEE0LE 507 8lS 00005ES [%5aL L] vess 006°00g$ JBMOS | JOIRAA SlledDy [BloteDy COEL
%19 LBES LES 1§ 00525 %6¥ 91018 0057es bUllfeL] JErs 08Z.
%0 000°525 {57 eUd AGN S30aN S8EL
%G1 SIGS L2598 000°05% %LB £E2 603 000°0LS SHWIB 082L
%%l 5Fes 018 [ %ETY C00'55 SIS G 0SZ4
%0 00SS %0 C053 SBURSB NG - Juoy DEZL
%0 000°2L$ %0 SBSuOdXT Usiee|g 0ZEL
%3 0313 43 000°5% %EL 000°01S DURSHON R WIS 3Tgnd 0LE2
YZE {E5'BES V68 6% L5058 00052sS [%ber 000'00ES (;omD5] 1507 [e3lizera BV
%02 SOEESS 80LS 268065 000°00ES_ [%60L oooooes (B1Em} 3507 leousolg SeLz
%0 000°52S el 1) 000'5613
%0 000'%ZS Sulng I8 J6 eoandsing 0L
%0 000235 Py M JEIS An
0§ R4 §30dN E10L
%0Z Zr8515 09523 12138 055 €5 000'08% [EAYA GLE10LS 000375 PUNg BATDSLOY 3 ADig B0/, €10/
%le 9800525 Z29ecas Z98'08s 256 €83 000'CLLLE (%191 92762008 [ 00002055 SUSHEJRT)) Blloan 1102
%02 SLITHE [ LECVIE Pras 95695 0000128 %7 £8L70LS 000°0E1S SA0IMBS Bupsun) 0L0ZL
%61 A ¥ES 6068 998 2% 000083 [%erL LI¥'I8S 000098 BB ] SO0
%0 0% 00575% %0 0% 000058 siieueg PUIsig £002
%0 0% 000'LZES {quiod] PAiEled BABospUE] i
%0 0$ 000921 PeILOY BIEALIEIS AR
%At SBF 573 £/528 R SESSFE 0000428 19071 g/5'88¢% gonlzes SRS RISIg
%8 SELCLE SELCLS Q00°DEL %E0 L BLLIEOLS Q00°Z0LS JoBEUE [EI0UeD)
P e 9 A D Fon iy s di ] ET o B s 4 RN &.nuu_?_am..uuﬂbcou
LA REPRE[  STYNLOY BT ETY 01/90/01 SOSUGdXg | Sosuodxg STSUODG " jebpng [k j06PRg bpng UoRd5ss FUnosoy
0% QLA aa TeAciddy ayzg o ajeg o} aegoy ojeg o3 ayeq o} oeq o3 LLOZI0kOE oY% CLOZ/E00Z Bunsaiy cL/9L/a0 T8 pesoitdy
LLozI0L0Z | LLoZIoLoZ 11020102 Butprog WRuoR HuoRy puey yauom Yo pusiy 0102/6002 | 0L0Z/500% FLOZOLOZ 13DENE ONILYEI0
0L 00 0L AON 01330 01 dog 1 By 0L S0 AVE ANIA0DSID 20 NMOL
%00°08 %Y Ly %EECE %00°SE %4991 %ES'S .




SK'L L0108 1ebpny Tepden™agol

oLogrcs Lol
W/NOE  S09°562S | 0% 2zz81ls [os 0% 03 YSE'ZLS [ 215'81ES | BELFS 000°SE0°1S  [%LL PogerLLS 39Bpng gio 18301
i0IALCHE 0% 0% 8¢ Jo Umal O] Juawassmquisg (s O340
T0IAICHE 04 0% QA9saY 20g|dey aUIRdId 002010
%0 [ [ 0% 0% 0% 0§ 0% 0F 03 000°865 %5k Y5T'LS [eJ0]. Qng 1|0
i0AIGE  os
%0 0§ Q00°98 LLOOM pIBOg JOL SHBYD MBN| 1.20-L L0k
%0 0% 000°'618 RULE JERN 50US2 908098 | 0Z0- L LOT.
%0 0% 000°Z13 aoinag Busel ) 545|801 101
%0 [ 000°0£$ Suf Bessa OElod 8101 101
%0 0% 00061 [eU=12ln HIng Jol [IBY-M|Z10- 1101
%0 0s 000'0Z$ (1) oML d350d [9 10~ Lot
%Le 8v8'ses £62°0Z8 28L°8¢e8 000'srLS  [%80r L£2°5553%  |Iejo) ang seyepp
iOIAICE [0S
%0 (5 000025 SRR L JoIe SRR S 1O L oL
%l 0% 000°05§ SUIRW Jejean soeideylv1o-1 100
%0 04 000°0£$ (O T
io/NIGE [0 IET] MOlIM, PUnoly S21iaBIS 21071101
%0 0 000°07$ Wea0R|dSy BIBSI JBRII |1 10 L Lo
%0 0% (000°005%) SIUBWBSINAUISY (UEIB0ld SISIN R
%0 0528 182028 0528 goo'o0ss  [%el 820°c9% weiBald el BB [71.0-0160
iAIGE (0% %02 2I6TS utace|day SICIO 7 SAWNd [£L0-0160
%0 0% 000°ZS %0 05 piEng [@pueA Jsppe|ZLo-0160
%0 0% 000°9% %9 LT 086213 (2L} $%007] Joog AEnoas 1100160
21953 9183 28.'3¢% §19'617% SIoH 1591 |14A 3 ubIS8Q oFf IPAA [Z00-6080
R e M A T gy o [y P T ] i R e T e Py = N7 e
%EE 52'5528 YEEL6S [0S 65 LS | 6TL6LLS 0006948  [%9% SLEL8GS  [[EI0) Ohg Jamag
0AIGE [0S 0%
%0 0$ 000°52$ Sdtey Buissel] peoy|0L0-11a%
%0 [ 309'TrS 000°08s (Z) S0 MaN[600-1 108
%0 0% 000'518 ealy spliog-otg Jo) Buined|sod-1 101
%0 [ 000523 SovInaQ SUILESID JATURID| Z00-1 10T
%0 0% 000°521$ BRIV AN J0) JBACT B3N SO0-T 1O L
%0 0s 00021§ S UoReIS i aAleA SSedAgico-1 1ol
%0 ik 0007095 A UOIEIS U1 GEUSY FO0-LLOL
PAY 0% 000°Zz$ 2N 197 (2} SAnd SPROS-O1d | 200-L L L
%0 04 400°0z$ 0% 5,01d eoejdexd |00~ Lot
%l 04 06553 000°'08% 0% auljedld sSed-Ag[1L00-1101
%0 0$ 0007583 Yol 0T’ SPUBRA|010-0160
WAICE |03 YoV 0LY'5ES WBWB0LICEN SI0M0N 7 SIWUNG|600-0160
() 0% 000°0028 %0 0% Waloid A0NeS 800-0150
IAIGE  [rEL s LEQEYS 961'6YS  {BEV'R25 | GBT YT SrLL BT IE%E Wa1SAS AN|200-01E0
g [orZiases 0V 2% 06Z'L51% %0 0s Uiely Jameg aoeidex|9a0-0160
%0 0% 000°5% “%ES 929'28 L# Jueld adeospug]|S00-0160
%66 £68°7LS CEL'PLS 000°518 %0 05 S3|cuUel QeUDY | ¥00-0150
QLA IBPNE [$TvN1DY | QS | 01/90/0 dx3 “dxy “x3 dxg i “dxg 1390N8 | glAP@beng | Sivnioy uondlissag JunoIsy
0% LLOZIOLOZ | QLA aaouddy | g-t-iv a1 QLI a-1-n LN a-Ln LLOZI0L0T 0% 0102002 Bunseiy 01/91/9 Je peaciddy
1102/010Z LoLoziolez] o 01920 | 0L AON 01320 prLdeg | g1 Bny oL e 0L0Z/6002 LLOZ/0L0Z NVHD 0N INTWIAGHLNI TYLIdYD
i ueg 0S92 AVE AHIA0ISIT ¢ NMOL
%0005 | %Ly | %EEET | %OUGE | %Z9QL %EE ] -




N -

15

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
i¢]

Acct Code

2100
2100

2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120

2130
2282
2282
2282
2282
2130
2282
2282
2130
2282
2282
2282

2200

2270
2272
4953

2271
2271
2282
2282
2282
2282
2310
2360
2479

2479
2479

Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on Qctober 6, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 611

Office Depaot Inwvi# 533170879001, dtd 09/09/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot Invt 534250451001, did 9/17/10 Office Supplies

PG&E / Acctf 08692589941 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd. & Willow Lake
PGA&E / Acct# 2068897992-9 DB Blvd across from 510

PG&E [ Acclit 2249446019-3 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #4077, Lot 71
PGA&E f Accl# 2800977208-9 (Irrf Contr) 9295Beacon PI @ Sir Lite
PGA&E / Acct# 3736907925-8 {Sprink Contr) E/S Edgview PBr N/O DB Blvd
PG&E / Acct# 4111412785-9 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd & Seal Way

PG&E [ Acclit 4455555669-5 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #3653, Lot 17
PGAE [ Acct# 5465914049-2 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd. & Spinnaker

PG&E [ Accl# 7135420365-6 {Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr# 4077, Lot 65
PG&E / Acctl 7452568975-3 (Sprink Contr) S/E cor DB Blvd & Willow Lk
PG&E f Accl#t 7696548482-7 (Sprinkler) DB Bivd, Tr# 4178, Lot 5

PG&E [ Accl 8009270258-0 @ Clipper Dr w/o Cove Ct 7723 Marina Dr

Sub-Total

08/12-09/10/10
08/13-09/13H0
08/12-09M0/M10
08/13-09/13/10
08/12-09110/10
08/12-.09/10M0
08/12-09/10/10
08/12-09/10/10
08/12-09/10/10
08/12-09/10/10
08M2-09/10/10
08/12-09110/10

Sub-Total

Watersavers Irrigation  Inv# 1991341, did 8/23/10 Misc Irrigation repair paris

Watersavers lrrigation  lnv# 1997669, dtd 9/13/10 Repairs for Islands on DB Bivd.

Watersavers Irrigation Invi 1997094, ditd 9/13/10 Nsiock valve coupling unt, startr Blend, o-ring

Watersavers Irrigation  Invi# 1898158, did 9/14/10 Repalrs for Cabrillo Point Edgeview

Watersavers lrrigation  [nv# 1998716, dtd 9/15/10 Repairs for Cabrillo Point

Watersavers Irrigation  Invi# 1999821, did 9/20/10 Repairs for Edgeview

Watersavers lrrigation Invi# 1089821, dtd 9/20/10 Repairs for Edgeview

Watersavers Irrigation  Inv# 11000208, dtd 9/21/10 Repairs for Edgeview

Watersavers lirigation  [nv# 11000692, dtd 9/22/10 Weathermatic solencid pipe cutter,planting mattock
Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 11000692, dtd 9/22/10 Weathermatic solenocid pipe cutter,planting mattock
Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 1001047, did 9/23/10 irrigation parts for DB Blvd.

Watersavers irrigation  Inv# 11001460, did 9/24/10 Repairs Discovery Bay Island
Sub-Total

California Park & Rec Sociely Invi# 120434, dtd 09/21/10 Renewe! membership for safety course

- Capital One - Visa Statement for Aug 15 - Sept 14, 2010

Maintenance of Equipment
Fuel for Equipment
Vehicle

Brentwood Tire Company lnvit 19815, dtd 9/15/10 Service on Steve's Landscaps Truck

Brentwood Fire Company Inv# 19875, did 9/21/10 Service on 1989 Chevy for brakes
Sub-Tofal

American Retrofit System Inv# 4445. ditd 09/23/10 Replace broken photo cell

Trugreen Invi 780869, dtd 07/23/10 Lawn Service

Valley Crest Inv# 3610665, dtd 9/10/10 Landscape Maint for September

Village Nurseries Inv# 11037239, dtd 9/28/10 Misc Planis for Cornell Park

Big Dag Computer Inv# 20090930-10, dtd 9/25/10 IT work for L.andscape Computers
SDRMA  Invit 34401, dtd 9/14/10 Properiy and Lizbility for Ford F150 year 2010-2011
CCC Tax Gollector Bill# 10 003233 2, did 9/14/10 Cornell Park Parcel # 004-200-013-3 00

CCC Tax Gollector Bill# 10 006959 2, did 9/14/10 Corner of area @ WL & DB Bivd 008-210-024-9.00
CCC Tax Collector Bill# 10 007355 2, dtd 9/14/10 Front entrance DB Blvd 008-330-065-7 00

Page 1 of 2

$47.26

$32.05
$79.31

$16.85
$195.48
$17.65
$18.44
$16.85
$16.85
$17.65
$16.85
$17.65
$16.85
$17.65

$33.70
$402.47

$52.44
$210.31
$443.46
$180.83
$48.55
$21.44
$376.82
$198.46
$29.60
$58.01
$8.07

$271.36
$1,899.35

$120.00

$80.19
$106.43

$463.50
$650.12
$533.74
$362.14
$885.88
$125.00
$625,00
$8,457.00
$275.12
$170,00
$527.74
$633.08

$13.18
$10.18

5/30/2010




40
4
42
43

44

45

2479
2479
2479
4829
4829

4829

CCC Tax Collector Bill# 10 007680 2, dtd 9/14/10 Landscape Comm area Newport Dr 008-460-21-2 00 $91.70
$19.78

CCC Tax Collector Bill# 10 007912 2, dtd 9/14/10 Strip of land Common area on Hwy 4 008-510-033-7 0¢
$10.24

CCC Tax Collector Bill# 10 008079 2, did 9/14/10 Landscp common area Clipper & Bathoa 008-550-047-8 00
Sub-Total $778.18

Brentwood Reprographics Invif 2010-2725, dtd 9/16/10 Landscape Plans $23.10
Bruce Jelt Assoc Inv# 15654, did 8/31/10 Design for Discovery Bay Blvd. $1,380.10
Green Valley Landscape Inv#t 755, dtd 9/2/10 Willow Lake Landscaping Improvements Phs 1 $32,394.37

TOTAL $48,792.72

9/30/2010

Page 2 of 2




01.02/02/55M'L 1 0L0g 1ebpng BunRiedo g ag

%02 618°6.% [7ssvlE |08 0% 03 YEVLLS 5907255  (6LODLS |vervees  [%AaL 822'Z9EF [00L°SOvE  [sosuadng (B0
0% 0% sanesay| osiy
%0 08 0058 %0 0% 0053 SEILD UORESSINIIEY AUNGT A0S A0S alasnaiiey| 1105
%50 0% 0053 %0 0 006% {SisoD "wpy Xoy, Aodergpsoas WRUASAAL) AODYAGE) - UXT PUNHION] LL9g
IAITE  [0g %0 0% 0058 Sjlawsssssy g saxe | pege
%0 0% 00%S %0k 18 0023 $81deng § SeIAIaG SNOAUS[EOSIN | 0BYE
%0 o0LS BLLS 65% P53 005'¢S P 0L2'ss "~ [000'SS sasuadxy [E190S JGUIO| Bive
%0 0% 0058 ) 0% 00013 (SUBIS T5ou1S] S[eWaje) LORoNISuc,PEoY | 077g
%0 0% 89758 : 00Z'5% %0g1 68E°0LS | 00D'ES . QoURINSU[| 098z
Yol L68C18 2.8 LiCTLLS 000°2.8 %ZG ¥20'6e8  [000'C9% lloifed yeigl™ orez
%6 99/8 [ 00YS g9gg 00183 Y%kll aLL'Lg “To000LE S80IMBG [eUSISSeIBId| lee
%0 0% 00513 %lS 013 002$ SasURdXy avACIdWT BABIL P00 S0Sg
%0 03 00LS YEIT 06.S 00gS Hsllssnquuisy aafodw3/o0esIN oIhY]  LOge
W0/AIQH [0S %0 0s 0053 {028t Kunoy Uicy SoUBUSIJIET] paisenbas]) bage
%52 0Zgers  |glZlle vS8'L$ _ [05F'08S  |S16'88  |var99le  |%oL S1£'681% [000°05TS DUBURUIBIY SPURCIS | coeg
%EL 00/% 05es 0523 00855 %80k ¢cor'sg [000%s SbuIpINg Jo SoUBURIUIEIN | L8ce
%51 2195 0L REEES Yres 000773 %S§ SvE'Zs  [00Lr$ WBWdiNb3 1ol [BNJ/BUN0ses [ 2lzz
%8 651§ oBes 6515 00072$ %l 6% 00g°LS siedey g sellddig aafowoiy| |z
%0 0% 083 056% %G9T g52'ls (o8 wawdinbg 48 sotBleiuEn | b/zz
i0AIGE |03 %0 o3 005$ aleryog Jeindwod| LSee
Yabtr 0zzs 0Zes 005% %56 G568 00L§ WelidinbT Jo osea| 3 Ueu | G6zz
%0 s 0215 057$ %0 03 0025 SAUSISqWa| 002z
%0 (S 051% %EEY £E£93 00L$ S8000N JAnd|” o6Le
%36 6.9% 6133 006% %Sl 6021 [008% SW=y plouasnoy| olie
%0 0% 5165 %Tre 80213  [005% _C00L$ U= $597 aunjung " JreWdinbs JOUI | Lelz
%9TL £v6g 20LS 018 98/% C0L% 05.% %LE e 000°1% SUaWINGSY] 3@ s[o0 L leWS| ogle
%L L00'02¢  [20ps 090'2Ls 20l L8 [ 000°L11% %98 258'68%  [00050LS (9BeqES) ' USIeNA "S4BT J09NS) SeWNN|  0Z13
%E 08% 09% 58115 %94, orL' IS " [005°LS ('%)2 "Cipey "18bUSSSEY) SUGReallNWoy | 0L 12
%0 0% 05% %0 0% 05% abEisod| eolz
%0 03 051§ %b¥ R 05$ SUORALIDSANG P S[ESIpOLad 'S900d| 201z
%8l 951% 6.3 1S3 G0L$ 0588 %Gl 2.0°L¢ [00SS SasUadXg eolld| Golg
alAlebng | siemoy 0L0Z/9/0L [sesuad:iz| sesusdxz | sasuedxg sasuadxg | sesuedxy (Sasuedxg ebpng aQlLAwbng [ sEenpRy jebpng uonduose Junosny #ooy

0% L0z/oLoz) srcaddy | mg oy | epeqoy | elegoy | seqor | epeq o oaedgol | LLOZ/OLOT 9%  |0L0Z/6002| 0LOZ/600T Bunesiy 0179179 12 paaciddy] Bunog
1L02Z/0L0Z o} upuop yjuop Yol | wuopw | wquops | uuop 0L0Z/8002 L1/01 3oBpng esusdxg Bupersdg
ue)d 0L220 | 0L AoN 0L¥P0 [ opdos | pLBny | gLmp 8% Yied 127 fegqrieg A1aA00s1g Jo umo,
%0008 | %LOLy | %EEEE | %O0SE | %I89L | %ee g




000'05es

[iERKAS (sez} -pag feg Areacosiy 2z
000'021LE PY @3 mofIAA L
[ L) S103161d TSI 5 ouoZ 191 5a
%8 ¥0z'ZZs [192ves 0% 0g 0% 8LZ°0z5 [596°1% 128 00S'2r$ [%9 Z2L7LS | Q0L'15Z8  [1B10L
%0 0% 000°L$ %E 9z$ 000'LS Jusdinbz Jpung ¥ 5[00 L [9G6Y
0/AIGE 0807218 (498 0S0°LLS 03 DSBUDING BRIUDA |ECET
%0 0% 005'L$ %0 0% 000°¢$ ABg AlBAcDSIJ - SHed [PWI00 | Egh
%L ¥41'68 |861'eed 281'¢8 1596718 128 0000528 " (%t ¥1E'6$ 00L'eEe$ (1.} spaloid IS g SU0Z 15 9al o
iDIAIG# |08 03 0% 0% Seyd 2aud Jaddi) adeaspueT g Uo7 1 ga
I0/AIT% |08 0% 0% 0% Hequs Ueld Jesely adedspueq g 6U0Z 191 90 |6eath
%0 0% 000°SKLS %0 53 00085 Jueidinby puncibie|d 5% 8007 171 4a |68
%0 0% 00s'cs %0 0$ 005°¢S Siedsy Aem[Ep § QINPRRG o5y
%0 0% 005'2$ %59 ZreYs 005°LS SpualWaA0IdW] SNOURA | Sozh
QLA39ENg | s|emay | 6L0Z/9/0) sasuedxy [ Sosuedxy | Sesuodxg sosusdxy [ Sesusdxy [sostadxg ebpng [Qlajebng | seny ebpng uonduosaq uncoay| @Iy
0% 1l10z/oL0zi snorddy | eleqos | eleq oy | sea ol | ejeqoy | ayeq oy ajed o1 | LL0Z/0L0OZ 9%  |0l02/600Z| OLOZ/IGO0Z Sunealn 01/91/9 18 penciddy| Aunon
LL0Z/0102 yuon yuomp QoM | WUOW | wuolw | yuow 0102/6002 LLi0L 39Bpng Jessy | [endes
0L 290 | 0l Ao 0L30 | 0idag | orBny | oinp S SUOZ T8 Aegrgyheg Lieaoosi( jo umoy
%0005 | %Iy | %EECEE | %O0GE | %L00L | %ees




N A Y

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

2100
2100
2100
2100

2103

2110
2270
2272
4265

2130
2130
2130
2200
2282
2360
4265
4546
4265
4265
4265

4265

Request for authorization to pay Invoices
For the Meeting on October 6, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Parlc#9 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Office Depot {nvi# 527688354002, dtd 9/14/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot Inv# 533170880001, did 9/14/10 Office Supplies
Office Depot Inv# 533170842001, did 9/09/10 Cifice Supplies

Office Depot Inv# 533170878001, dtd 9/09/10 Office Supplies
Sub-Total

UPS tnv# 000012X417370, ditd 9/11/10 Plans to builder exchange

Capital One - Visa Statement for Aug 15 - Sepf 14, 2010
Communications '

Maintenance of Equipment

Fue! for Equipment

Various mprovements

Watersavers Irrigation  Inv# 1992780, did 8/26/10 Spray work at Piant #2
Watersavers lrrigation  Invi# 11001047, dtd 9/23/10 Irrigation parts for Ravenswood

Watersavers Irrigation Invi# (1001463, did 8/24/10 Union Razorback roundpoint shovel
Sub-Total

California Park & Rec Sociely Invf# 120434, did 9/21/10 Membership renewel safety course
Cleary Bros Invi# BO09088, did 9/10/10 Monthly Maint for September 2010

SDRMA  Inv# 34401, did 9/14/10 Property and Liability Ford F150

Brentwood Reprographics  Inv# 2010-2725, ditd 9/16/10 Landscape Plans

Brentwood Reprographics Inv# 2010-2725, dtd 9/16/10 Landscape Plans

Brentwood Reprographics  Inv# 2010-2788, did 8/22/10 Plans for Ravenswood Park

Brentwood Reprographics  Inv# 2010-2813, dtd 9/23/10 Plans for Splash Pad
Suhb-Total

Bruce Jett Assoc. Inv# 15664, dtd 8/31/10 Ravenswood Park Splash Pad

UPS inv# 000012X417360, dtd 09/04/10 Shipping Plans

TOTAL

Page 1 of 1

$4.35
$21.29
$12.69 !

$9.82 i
$48.15

$15.50 !

$59.84
$80.19
$211.09

$146.16 : :
$497.28 . ;
$22.88 ;
$50.72 f
$26.89 :
$100.49 :
$40.00
$2,920.00
$175.25 E
$23.08
$23.10
$30.00
$19.09
$95.27
$60.48

$11.19 |

9/30/2010




0L02/0EeSPC 1107 0 Log 1eBpng Bupeiedo ™6 gg

1 jo 1 abeg

sueld
Juaasd] [epdes pauueld cu S] I §O/LO0T JOd

Jossy / eyden
POOMSUIATY g4 T9T/AeE AoA0DsI] Jo umoL

“S[BMIR Uo HoseY a4 0} 010 SaIMIN Joj JoBpng ainny

.wma._mconmmn_Ea&maﬁosmouauﬂmucacmusmﬁ.,
SOMDSSY [0 .

=SDAIRSDY N
%ot yorel§ 158°¢S 0% 0% 0$ 69978 y18°0% LZ6$ §56'56% [%Iv £66 62 051588 FOSUSEXT [0 1

oS IAIGE [0 SaAIBSY | ISy

[ %0 0 0018 SEJUS “UIUIRY ARG, ACE/A0S1UeWSSINGIIEY | L 106
%0 0% 0053 %0 0 00018 SWaLISSHsSy R SEXB L [DEGE
%0 o5 00gS IAITE 10 $3i/ddng % $30IA3S SNORUENaISIAl| OBhE
Yel9 ELES SEES 0053 AR AD SasURdXZ |e08dS BN 677z

cg nge 10 (SUB|S 198415) SIELRIEIN UonRnisu00/PecH | DIve
%0 08 Si8 058’13 0 0 000°6S soueinsu (poez
%0 0 005's2s 1oLE oee [ lIliied JRIS (01
%091 SBLES R4 0cl'gs 0Fgs 00028 %8S 088’2 000'ss SB2IADS |eu0issa0Id| 0182
%0 0s 0528 QI oy SesUacXT eefo|diiT [SABIL U0 2082

08 %621 ¢l 00L% JawEsinquny saic|dwzebeay omy| 10g2
%21 LIS 026TS 0/6'€% 0gi'eg 35 0rs'ers (%0 £65'2E 000758 SokeUsIIIRl SpUndIg|Zaze
%0 0% (1543 00s! %0 o] 002g Wwatidinbg Jo) [endfalliosen |z ze
%0 03 Cog! %0 Q 00es slleday g sonddng SAJOLIOINY | LLZZ
%0 0g e eler4 %S5 601 aler£3 WBWEHTDS J6 SSUBUSIUEIN D22
%0 i Cos% 10INOR 0 ammyag Jondwod {152

og %0 [1] 00 WILAINDS Jo 95887 3 ey |06ze
%0 ot 0¥$ S51% 0 0 0S$ scusaqB [G0ze
%89l £E2S 002$ £5% oSLe Ye3L e 05 S9000N JIGnd [061E
%8BT £81% c6L$ Q0.8 iOAIOR 185 0% SLR) pIoYasnoH ol Le
%0 0% Qoss %ECT £5% qoLe “000L$ uey) £537 almiwng Jusdinbg JouN | Le 1z
%0 0f 00Lg QoLs %Es) 261 QoLe Spowngsul g sjec ], (1BUS|0gle
il I6r'LS L6V'LE 00SZLS %0 0 000°Ss$ [OBEQLED 7 1B ‘STIBT #248) sejiinNiozie
%8 093 098 0S8 0sgg Y0 0 aoLs {18 “olpey Jokuassa) SUQREDIUNWILIOD QL LE
%0 [ EI%S 05 %HEEET LBY'L 0% 9bEE0d | €012
%0 0% 05§ Y0z L 09 058 SuoRduSSQNS 3 SIEd|HopRd S9008 | Z0LE
%89 20Le vt LG5 158 051$ %0 0 05LE sestadxT 8010 [00lT
Q1A 39PPNG [SVRLOY| awigy olozie/ol [sesuedxm [SESUCAXE [sestodxy $osUddXT | $osuedxm sesuadx3 [ 310Bpng [GQLA RERgISTVALOY|” obpna Uondiidseq Junoooy Y

0% alA QLA Aeg ooy | S1LQol | g o} | Jeq oy | segoy F;eq oy |LLOZ/0LOT 2% QLA 0L02/6002 Bunoan cLioLe B paacuddy funop
LLOZIOLOZ (1LOZ/OLOZ(LLOZI0L0Z [~ item RUGH Huon Lo uow Yjuofny 0L0T/6002 |0LOZ/600T 0Bpng esuadxg Bugeiedy
pauue|g 0L320 | OLAON | 0L32Q | oLdes | gl Bny oL Inp POOMSUSARY Git 7171 /AES AIaADSI 1O Umay
%0005 | %29 1¥ [ %ECSE | %00Se | %Il TR

LL0zZ/0102




%Ze 0% £LES 0% Cs 0% 0r9' L1 0% $92'26% ejol
0% Wawdinbg Aipung g s{oo] |9cer
03 jBwdinb3 punoibRed[sg .y
%81 £Z% 0rs'218 000°LLS Sleday Aemi[EA) § SINOnaS | Gyey
%E 06¢% 598°28% SjUsLaA0.CdUl] SNOLEBA GOz
0% “UBd SnoUeA |9zt
QLA «Nmmﬂ ‘BINISY | 0L0Z/9/01 [sesuadxT [sasuadig SOSUadXT jSosuUaaxXy sasuadxg Jabpng uondLIYSaq JUNOIIY A00y
% QLA Aed SE( 0l | Sleq o3 | seg o) | syeq oy areq o3 LLozZ/oLoe fAunon
LLOT/0L0Z LLOZ/0L0Z 0} HIUO] Jruom quoy PUOR YIUOMT LLioL 30Bpng jessy / renden
patueld 0L 39Q | QL AON 01320 ol deg oL inp 6# duoz T Aeg-g/Aeg A1aA09sIQ 10 UMO)
%0008 | %L8Ly | %EESE | %00GE %ELQ




Mleeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT .

October 6, 2010

Prepared By Calista Anderson, Administrative Assistant & Liz Hardy, Accounts: Assustant \gﬁ
Submitted By: Calista Anderson, Administrative Assistant & Rick Howard, General Manager

Agenda Title

District Financials

Recommended Action

Receive and File

Executive Summary

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zons #8
The account total fund balance before reserves for DB #8 is $2,063,302.00
Less the reserves of $300,000, we have a fund balance available of $1,763,302.00

EB Lighting & Landscaping Zone #9
The account total fund balance before reserves for DB #9 is $235.465.00

Less the reserves of $56,195, we have a fund balance available of $179,270.00

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Water & Sewer
The account total fund balance before reserves for Water & Sewer is $4.060,834.88

Less the reserves of $3,000,000, we have a fund balance available of $1,060,934.88

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ N/A e
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Hem

Attachments

D.Bay L&L Zone #8 Budget vs. Actuals for 2010-2011 through September 13 2010
D.Bay L&L Zone #9 Budget vs. Actuals for 2010-2011 through September 13, 2010
Town Of Discovery Bay CSD Budget vs. Actuals for 2010-2011 through September 13, 2010

' ‘I'AGENDA ITEM: D-5 l




D.Bay L&L Park #8 District
Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 2010-2011
‘ August 12, 2010 through Sepiember 13, 2010 Period 2
) [ T R e T BT T
Revenua: R Rt e 2 ‘Acct Code U i Biidgst | L YAGH Al
Current Funds in Contra Costa County 740/750 $1,732,129 $1,753,945
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500 ($43,400)
Retainage Account 510
Due to Gther Funds - Yr End 540 {$334)
Disbursemenis 830 {$5,885)
Current Properiy Taxes 8010 $381,210 $425,703
Properly Tax Supplemental/Unitary/Secured 901 1/13/30/31
SRAF State Rev Transfor 2018
Property Taxes-Current Unsecured 2020 $18,029
Praperty Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 8035
Eamings on Investment 2181 $1,000
H/0 Prop Tax Rellef/State Ald/In Lieu Taxes 9385/2435/9580
Misc Revenue & Services 979989975 $670
L Total Revenue $2,126,484 $2,136,584
L i T RO I IR B 20100410000 201007
Expenditure:’Qperating Expenses '] Acct.Code 7| - Budget:i:]!" “Actualg
Office Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 {$850) {$105),
Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions 2102 ($150)
Postage 2103(- (350}
Communitcations 2110 ($1,785) {$60)
Utilities {Sireet Lights, Water & Garbags) 2120 {$117,000) {$14,539)
Small Tools & Instruments 2130 ($750) ($920)
Minor Equipment, Fumiture less than $1000 2131 {3975)
Household tems 2170 {$900)
Public Notices 2190 ($150)
Memberships 2200 {$450)
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250 ($500) {$220)
Compufer Software 2251
Maintenance of Equipmeni 2270 {$950}
Automotive Supplies & Repalrs 2271 ($2,000) {$159)
Gasoline 2272 {$4,000) (3612}
Maintenance of Bulldings 2281 ($5,300} (5700)
Grounds Maintenance 2282 {$166,484) . {$40,840)
Requested Malntenance from County 2284/3620
Auto Mileage/Employee Relmbursement 2301 ($100)
Other Travel Employee Exgenses 2303 ($1,500)
Professtonal Ssrvices/Speclalized Sevices 2310 ($8,100) ($766)
Staff Payroll 2310 (372,000} {$11,671)
Insurance 2360 {$5,200)
Road/Construction Materials (Sireet Signs) 2470 ($500}
Other Special Expsnses 2479 ($3,500) {$708)
Miscellanecus Sarvices & Supplies 2490 {3300)
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550
Dterfund Exp.(Investment & Property Tax Adm.) 3611 (5500)
eimbursement for County Adm. Costs 6011 {$500) ]
Total Operating Expenses| _ ($394,494) ($71,297)|
N N S R e 12010M1° 2010/41
Ixpenditurer ) Acet Code :: Budget . ‘Actuals - -
farlous Improvements 4265 ($7,500)
itructure & Walkway Repairs 4546 ($3,600)
layground Equlpment 4789 ($115,000)
andscape Master Plan 4829
lisc. Projects - Willow Lake Road {$120,000) {1,970}
lisc. Projects - South Point
lisc. Projects - Laguna Court
isc, Profects - Discovery Point (Small Istand)
Isc. Projects - Discovery Bay Bivd (East) {$230,000) {$16)
arnell Park 4834 {37,500
shicle Purchase 4853
10ls & Sundry Equipment 4956 ($1,000)
Total Capital/Asset {$484,500) {$1,8886)
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL ($878,904) {$73,282)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $1,247,400 $2,063,302
RESERVES {($300,000}
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/RESERVES " ($373,282)
FUND BALANGE AVAILABLE $1,762,302
DBay &L

:

3ok
) {y@

ZOnE 8 Final Budge.t-Aﬁ@ END At EBENY 201D -5

Y

~f
<

AN




D.Bay L&L Park #9 District
Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 201011
3 August 12, 2070 through September 13, 2010 Peyioel 2
T T [ Ao 20000
Réveniley <o or ey 00 s -Acct Code s |- - TBudget 3| “rActuals '
Current Funds in Contra Costa County 740/750 $234,262 $283,802
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500 {$23,068)
Retainage Account 510 {$8,910)
Disbursements 830
Current Properly Taxes 8010 $82,500
Property Tax SupplementaliUnitary/Secured 9011/43/30/31
SRAF State Rev Transfer 9018
Propeity Taxes-Current Unsacured 8020
Propery Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 9035
Earnings on Invesiment 9181
H/O Prop Tax Relief/Stale Aid/in Lieu Taxes | 9385/2435/9580
Misc Revenue & Services 979989975
Total Revenue $316,762 $251,015
Expenditirel: Operating Expenses. . Acct. Code’ |- Birdgat -
Qitice Expenses, Books, Posfage 2100 {5150}
Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions 2102 {$50)
Postage 2103 {$50)
Communitcatlons 2110 {$650) {$60)
Utllities (Street Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120 {$12,600) ($1,497)
Small Tools & Instruments 2130 {$100)
Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1000 2131 {$500)
Household Items 2170 {$700)
Public Notices 2190 {5150} {$53)
Memberships . 2200 ($165)
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250
Computer Software 2251 {$500)
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 ($200)
Automotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 ($300)
Gasoline 2272 {$500)
Maintenance of Bulldings 2281
Grounds Maintenance 2282 {$48,540) {$6,721)
Requested Maintenance from Counly 228413620
Aufo Mileage/Employes Reimbursement 2301
Other Travel Employee Expenses 2303 {5250)
Professional Services/Specialized Servicaes 2310 {82,000} {$3,195}
Siaff Payrall ' 2310 {$25,500)
Insurance 2350 ($1,850)
Road/Construction Materials (Street Slgns) 2470
Other Speacial Expenses 2479 (5500) {$333)
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies 2490 {$300)
Taxes & Assessmenis 3530/3550 ($500)
Interfund Exp.{nvestment & Properly Tax Adm.) 3611
Reimbursement for County Adm. Cosls 5011
Total Operating Expenses {$35,955) (511,910}

|- Acct. Code

T 201001

Expenditure: s Capital/Assef - . Budgst
Various Parking Lot Improvements 4226
Vailous Improvemsnts {Splash Pad) 4265 ($87,865} {2,891)
Structure & Walkway Repairs (Solar) 4546 ($11,000) {760)
Playground Equipment 4789
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4956
Total Capital/Asset ($98,865) ($3,641)
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL ($194,820} ($15,551)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $121,942 $235,465
RESERVES[  ($56,195)|

GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSESICAPITAL/RESERVES] _($71,746
[ $178,270)

FUND BALANGE AVAILABLE

DBay L&l. Zone #9 Final Budget-Actuals 2010-11 Perlod 29/17/2010




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Transactlon Defail Report for Aug 12, 2010 through September 13, 2010

Period 02 for 2010/11
[ DATE | FOR [ sAMOUNT |
Receivables for Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account
Balance of Account as of Aug 11, 2010 (balance from prior period) 529,370.65
Daposit on 8/12/10 $700.39
Balance of Account as of Aug 12, 2010 §30,071.04
08/12/10-09/13/10 Deposits Made $60,116.51
Balance of Accownt & Deposits Made Total = $89,487.1¢
Payables Made from Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account
08/12/10-09/13/10 Checks/Payroll made out from checking account $22.732.40
| Balance of Checking Account as of Sept 13, 2010 566,754.76 |
$155,063.31

Total Year-to Dafe Payables Paid from Town of Discovery Bay CD LCC Acct

CUTTTTTT T BEGINNING FUND BALANCE FOR TOWN OF DB CSD IN COUNTY FUND $5,908,529.57
08/12/10-09/13/10 Accounts Payable - Year End ($394,955.18)
30.00

Due to other funds - Year End
Sub-Total $5,513,574.39

REVENUE
For Fiscal Year Starting 7/1/09

Year-to-date Sewer & Water Service Charge for Tax Roll 09/10 50.60

Year-to-dafe Investments $0.00

08/12/10-09/13/10 Barmnings on Investments $1,440.79
] Sub-Total 81,440.79

Year-to-Date Miscellaneous Income 50,00

08/12/10-09/13/10 Mise. $0.00
SUB-TOTAL REVENUER $1.440,79

GRAND TOTAL Fimd Balance & Revenue $5.515.015,18

EXPENDITURES
Year-to:date Warranis Paid by CCC for Town of D.Bay CSD §0.00
08/12/10-09/13/10 Warrants Paid $892.422 85
TOTAIL EXPENDITURES $892.422.88

TOTAL BALANCE AT COUN'I‘Y OF CON T RA COSTA $4,622,592.33

e TOTAL YEARTO ) DATE PAYABLES FROM BAC ....Aihilils‘u‘ﬁ&_ﬁ:lé,,

b L L LN A S S
TOTAL BALANCE AT COIINTY OI' CONTRA COSTA $4,622,592.33
TOTAL BALANCE IN TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY C8D BAC §66,754.76
TOTAL HELD FOR RESERVES (83,000,000.00)
SUBTOTAL §1,689,347.02
TOTAL BALANCE OF ENCUMBRANCES (28,412 21

~ GRAN GRAND TOTAL I‘UNDS LESS RESERVES & ECUMBRANCES 51,060,934 83

Demil List af Encumbmncas T '
{$76,276.80)

Lift Station F~ Repair and Surveying + Change Order #1 .
WWTP#1 Wetlands Trial Project (5169,486.00)
Well #6 Welt and Pump Design (53,994.74)
ULV, System U.V, System upgrade (8331.47)
Parkson Thermo System Moles for Bio-Solids (578,000.00)
Herwit Wastewater Master Plan (Ecologic) {8174,245.50)
(58126,077.70)

LSCE Water Master Plan
o e  Total — (5628412.21)

i S . : R . ST 1_'*;
: TUMT TS TATI T ociemaem e s s s s s et e e e e e mam e o + e e — e SR




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

October 6, 2010

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager«(
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General ManagerRy

Agenda Title

Consideration of contract approval for play structure removal in the play areas on the south side of Cornell Park.

Recommended Action

Approve and authorize the General Manager to contract with Playgrounds Unlimited for demolition and removal of the play
structure located on the south side of Cornell Park in an amount not to exceed $6,630.00.

Execufive Summary

During this years budget discussion, replacement of the Cornell Park play structures located on the south side of the park
was approved by the Board. There are two composite structures and one free standing swing set that has exceeded their life

expectancy. Due to their age and current condition, Staff recommends immediate removal.

Staff has collected bids for demolition and removal of the features and has attached copies of the submitted proposals for
your consideration. Based on industry experience and cost advantages, Staff recommends contracting the removal service

with M.A.K Asscciates, Inc., DBA Playgrounds Unlimited.

It should be noted that design services have been contracted with Gates & Associates for the playground replacement project
and design Is currently underway.

Fiseal impact:
Amount Requested - $6,630
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Avalilable?: Yes
Zone #8  Category: Capital Fund# 4789

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Hem

Approval and Adoption of the Proposed Final 2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets for the Discovery Bay
Lighting & Landscaping Zone #8 & Zone #9 — June 16, 2010

Approval and authorize the General Manager to confract design services with Gates & Associates for the Playground
replacement project at Cornell Park. — September 15, 2010

Attachments

Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscaping Zone #8 Final Budget 2010-2011
Playgrounds Unlimited, Proposal #12496 — Cornell Park Playground Demolition
Whao Built Creative Builders Inc., Proposal — Cornell Park Playground Demolition
TF Construction, Proposal — Cornell Park Playground Demolition

l AGENDA ITEM: D-6




QL0Z/oE/ETYNIALLOZ-0L02 ™) Juoz

010Z-600Z 129410/ S[emaY 'SA 196png-aunyptiady ¥ snuansy
PINSIT g waed v fegg

(Q0%'2S) %0 (095'es) [CEF) st S1|BCaN RENSIEA, 7 GINNaS
(005'45) geag) %59 2ra'vl 1005'2%) 2Ly I8 {oeh 1os) GOZY STUGLOAIL] STOPEA|
jabipng PUA A J0) NRDpTIE 36 9% Aepy XY wbpng slemoy SNy Jp0 300Y 19SsyTIde) manfjpuedxa]
posedold | sayewpsy sy
1iotox OLISOOZ | OL/G00Z 046002 0600z 500E/8002 BODEIZO0T
ozl 106png “SA MBWNST pUZ LA o
R R R B l5z9's6es)  [{U01'savs)  [Briiocor L0ZL°SrES) SEEUD upelodg noy
{00sS) %0 100gs) LLOS SI50] "ULPY AUNCS 0] WeLSSinauiiay
tovss) %0 L0055 L1, (P Xe L ATedold % Teolsaallraxg punjol|
%0, oosvs] ligsiew sageioesel SOWSSESTY g SoxaL|
(0ogs) {GZ2S) %ELL 5zzs] 0TS (0.45) \oyes) 0BV SBI0Ng g §AIIAI0S SHCALERIEaSI|
(00S'ES] 161258 08 BLEEST 1000's8} (BEY'LS) (5us} [ SosUBLNT [B090S Jeui0]|
{0055) 40 L000°L%) UBYZLS) 0Lz (5UBg 3921S) SEPREN uopsnnsuCy/peoy|
00Z'es)] {260r58) ) 1460°53) L000°'885] [) {D0G°5S) 08EZ souensiy|
{00F°ELSl — Hoogoes) Y (998875} wol'zes)  [(zesmld (864255} 0le2 EES
(001’88} e T LLEG LS} toor'alst  lope’LE) (L£9'g8) QLEZ SSOINBS PEZIBRBAG/SSIINES (BL0BEaJ0I]
(] %0 {00z3) 062 SS5UBEXT BeA0IIWS [BABL o0
{0p5s) logesl [%£92 10625} toozsy (] LO5Z BLISSINGIIEY SeACITIIH/ABea N OITy
%0 {005S) 02SEHaZe ARG W0k SSUEURIUfeR pojsanbay
P8y 9818) ezt ils) |%vD \s0s'ags)  {lc00'0s28) |05 0515) (Q0L'EELD) Z82T , SIUBUSIRLY SPUNGIE)
{DOR'5S) 11GL'pS) %R EBL'PS) {000'gs) (LY6rS) {989 #S) 1822 SBuIping 10 SSUBIRIGIEI
{000 Q0Zs) Yt [ (00L'7S) (LE0'2S) {LzZz'es) [AT:A -aujosen
igre'zs] [ %L [ 1008 LS) [CR {852'e8) LIZZ Siecey i saiddng sAnollGiny|
10553) esis)  |%lee ri5'LS) (00L8) igLas! (iges) 0./Z2 uawdinks Jo aeuaE
%0 (0055} L5z SEMYOS JANCWog
(8035} ] 00151 05z2 Wetdinby JC 9580 7 uad
() 0 (oozs) [ 00%2 STHYSRGBI
[losiel {00L5! a {ogLsr ) ) 0alz SN Jand
ones) {Se0°LS) JEL () {0088} 5928} (e 15 0442 SN PIOYRSHOK
SL63) {Zpig) %81 [65223] 100953 iyEeg) {L868) LELZ 000§ UBL) Ssajsuilng BT JOURR
0SL5) {Zwes) £ Ziras) 000' 18} [T G SIUBLIALSY] 2-SiC0T (RS
(QO0ZLLE) [(952°288)  [%hbl B LS too0'sarsl T lees00Ls) o8 (118} 0zl {OBEqEE 7 JOIEN, SIUBT] 19945) Sauin
(ERL1S] [ 3 2448} 005" 15) 9L0'Ls) {GES) 012 SUONECHUNLWTS
105%) ) 1098} EOLE oObEIS0d
ig51s) - %0 1068) Z0LZ. SUOROI2SANS 19 SIESIRONR ‘59008
igees) Lg2'ts)  J%sve LEgE L8] [ChERY res) (8BS%) 00tz I0RI504“500g 'SosUSdRT BIIR0,
Whpng [ pUg .S.élmwau_._m AN nngy Jabpng S0y s Enoy BP0Y oy sesuadkg Bupeiedn. SOMypIGaxa|
" posodoly | sayewpsg sjemay ) R
LLAkoZ OLIS00Z | elis00z OLE00Z 0LIga0z 600Z/300Z 8002/2002
%201 106pME *SA OIMWIRST pUT 14 Y
PEY'9ZLZS  [PErSlLeS BETOLLZS  [6L6'EI6FS |00 LIOPPOCE 009 BSYELS anueADY |EJ0),
WE'eLE £08'eS S/68726526 “SED|AIRS 7§ Onuanoy 81|
£RE2S EBE'ZS £19'6S- PLE'SS - OBSB/SEXG/GRER] SOXBL nar /PRIy SIEIS/anes %L dokd OfH
000°L5 008°LS FOSLS 00028 202 ES aL5'szs LBLE atnsaalLud sEuues
2013 bOLS #rZs (£BES) SE08 PRUNSISUN-ICIY-88XE L ANSdol
620°8LS - |8294L% £Z9°218. 9/58LS pR°ALE 0Z05 PRIIIDSUN JUSLNTG-8BXE L AHodold
(599'518) {299'5ys} 306 _I9SURIL AR SIES JvdS
1325 ST (8715} i89'TLS | sereln YEREELL 08| PAINCaS ATRINNARIUGLIBIOCNS 2B | Aedaid
0LZ'L88S [295'czbS.  [%ce L9GEZPS . |000°0058 |-BOLBELS. $£9°2965 L8 S9XE LA uBLNG
(592'9%) {z40:93] 22065} (565'g%] {/96°CK) QER SIRUESIgs|q
8L% 918 aLg L% 0l WNoXy-abEtEey |-
S ; : Q05 PUZ JA ~BIGEAE SJUNoD0Y|
BZLZEL'LS  [I95ETLLS |%Bll L8Pz [6LE"ISYIS | serksvls EBLBLELS oFL ANNG2) E1S00) BAUGS.UT SPUNd J50n0
Wbpng | pUFIAI0} febpng o %] B AR labpng SENYYY semoy 9po) 1y enuaAdy
pasodord | sojeunss s[RIy
LLI0LOE oLsonz aL15002 aLis002 0LIS00Z B00Z/R00Z 200Z/2002
13-0802Z 104 386png Tynid

AGENDA ITEM - D-6



CLOZAEIBTYNIS L LOZ-0L02 ] auoy

| | e e N A T R s A I W T T E e I o oL ]
(WBe'8LL 1) JiS0r bass) [iE [1086°0098F {007 250° 141 [WAL6195) [isPo'reas) | | seasmsouiendeD/BunTieds 36 TGO puRlS
[toot'obes) | | [t0CO’G0ES! — [(G00'D0ZS)  [000000e5] [tno0'00s8) ] [ GOMIBEDY] -
%ol J9BPNE "EA NRUNST PUT JA 9
looo'verst  Ji80s'zvsi  (%e . (LOE'SS) (009'g8ES)  [{oTh L% (825'595) WESARNIdeD oL,
{6oG'LS) tooz'gst-  Jtp0 100015} 058 WAWGNDT AIpinS-F 5100,
1000'518).  §. {8RG'g1L3) £53F DSEYDING aigaA |-
1005°28) %0 L000'es) {98.25) ey e [0
Bo0'ogzs)  Tlooo'zis) ;Use3). PAIE AR KIGADTSIG). - Soaloid a5 |
- [{Do5'rS) D00°L.£3) Gcﬂﬂ..__m:@gson.bggn_n|Iwuu RS
000'GES) Uno%-gunbieT ~ Sjosloid, o8
: %0 : 009'0488) WO WNoS - SPa(crd D]
1000°0ZLS) |l6sws) %0 (B9PE) {C00'051 5 BEQN O%ET MOl = SPR[0Id. Do | .
(SE5'es) (£58'0Lg) 6Z3tr UB}LI3ISEN dEaspuE]
{000FLLST %0 {300'E8) 69.% - WBWANDI-pinoBed |-




M AKX, Associntes, Ine. DBA

TOWN OF DISCOVERY
REGENED | Y

Ve .
Digrnad fop ]

_ L2 g Folo,
EstinatoNo. 1248810, /. s v

o . 9-9.10
PlayGrounds Unlimited Ver. 1
1175 Willow Avenue .

Sunnyvale, CA 94086 Estimator
Richard MacDermott

Phone: 408-244-9848
FAX: 408-244-9847
License #: 756754

Phone: 408-632-5096
FAX: 408-519-6811

Shipping Information Company information

SHIP TO; ESTIMATE FOR: Client 1B 13827
Contact Name Town of Discovery Bay
Company Comeli Park ] Address 1 1555 Riverlake Rd.
Address 1 Address 2
Address 2 City State Zip  Discovery Bay Ca_ 94514
Clly State Zip  Discovery Bay CA Contact
Phone 925-634-1733 FAX
Estimate No 12498 Ver _01  Date 9/92010 Assoclate RM Change Order # Vendor D PGU-
Job No Joh Name Comell Park Job Contact Name
Scope of Work Contract
01 Remove and dispose the two (2) exdsting play structures and the 1-Bay arch swing set, All equipment shall $6,630.00
be removed and dispased of off-site, to include the removal of the existing concrete foolings. All existing
wood fiber surfacing will be pulted back, yet will remain In the box for the new equipment installation.
Totals $6,630.00
Other
Grand Tatal $6,630.00

Speclal Instructions

Tgnns & Conditions

By slaning below you acknowledge and agree to our Gontract; Exclusions, Conditions, & Payment Terms which are to be
included in, and supergede dny additional conlracts or sub-cehfract agreements made separately based on this “Eslimate”.
Unless otherwise specified above we Exclude Responsibility for: material detivery &or off loading equipment, removal of
packaging accumulated by equipment supplied by others, profect security, lantdscape & hardscaps repair based on access
route to sife, delays or returns due fo layout conflicts, missing or damaged components & hardware, removal of spoils from job
site, locating underground; wlilities, pipes, obstructions in work area, permits, engineering, material testing, soil samplas, play
equipment certifications, Conditions: Grades (rough grade to be taken + or - one tenth of one inch), adequate access to work
she provided for warkmen, materials, iools, & equipment: Estimate good for 80 Days. Payment Terms: Malerial balance due on
delivery / Installation balance dug upoh completion of project.

Print Name: Sign: Date!

PDF Creator - PDF4l-ree v2.0

hitp:/fwww.pdi4iree.com




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
RECEIVED

9/9/2010

10:17 AM
--10
Ereative Bulldes lne.
Installation Quote
TO:}Town of Discovery Bay PROJECT NAME|Cornell Park
ATTN: | Sue Heinl ADDRESS
FROM:|Tana Gebhardt Discovery Bay, CA
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AS FOLLOWS QTY [UNITS TOTAL
1) {Demo and Offhaul of Existing Play Struciures LS $7,987
' In¢ludes removal and offhaul of 2 play sfructures and swing
including Foolings. Wood Fiber will be moved out of the way
for demo. The holes from rernoving the footings
will be: filled with import soill and wood chips pushed back over.
TOTAL $7,987
TERMS AND CONDITTONS: Estimate good for 90 Days - Payment due within 15 days of installation. TInstallation
of equipment only, includes layout, post hole drilfing, concrete for footings, complete assembly and installation.
EXCLUSIONS: Off haul of spoils created from feotings and packaging of equipment, receive or of f loading
equipment, landscape repair, ADDITIONAL CHARGES WILL BE REQUIRED If ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ARE
ENCOUNTERED: Dbigging in rock or upsfab!e solls, existing ground cover materials interfering with instaliation,
delays or returns due to inadequate space, play equipment shortages and/or damage causing delays or requiring a
retura trip or separate mobilization, inadequate equipment access, play equipment certifications and or project
) security,

«  E-MAIL: whobuilt@whobuilt biz -

- PHONE: 707-763-6210 - FAX: 707-658-2513 - LIC. #808069 -

« P.O. BOX 5207, PETALUMA, CA 94955 -




1 TF Construction

General Contractor - Lic # 906928

6926 Bluegrass Ct / Liverniore CA 94551
81T 510.818.975¢ floyd2141@comeast.net

TOUWR GF DISCOVERY BAY

BECENVED
) 04\'&@&@0 Date 11/17/10

Customer _ Product Estimated install date
Fairin Perez Removal of Play structures TBD
Landscape Manager
‘Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Unit Price Amount
Item No. Labor Scope
1 Quote is for Removal of play structures. §7,800.00
There are fivo play structures that need to be removed at Cornell park in
Discovery Bay.
*  All Material to be dismantled and Hauled off
Total %7,800.00
Deposit
Balance Due

[Comménts:

#% A1 personnel that will be working on: this praject is a direct employee of
TF Construction and Is covered under insurance liabitity and will be paid
based on their hourly rate,

#+# Extra cost could accur if any unexpected problems or damage that are

unrelated

to the work being performed.

TF Construction Signature

Customer Signature




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

October 6, 2010

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manage
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manage

Agenda Title

Caonsideration of contract approval for partition replacements for Cornell Park resfroom facilities.

Recommended Action

Approve and authorize the General Manager to contract removal and replacement services with TF Construction for the
Restroom Partition Replacement project at Cornell Park.

Executive Summary

During this year’s budgst discussion, replacement of the Cornell Park Restroom Partitions approved. Staif has collected bids
for removal and replacement of the features and has affached copies of the submitted propesals for your review.
Replacement partitions will be replaced with Phenolic materials, instead of the typical laminate option. Phenolic, though
slightly more expensive than a typical laminate application, has proven to be more vandal and grafiiti resistant than its
counterpart, Based on industry experience, license verification and cost advantages, Staff recommends contracting the

design service with TF Construction in an amount not to exceed $7,000.00.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested - $7,000
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes
Zone #8  Category: Capital Fund# 4834

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Approval and Adoption of the Proposed Final 2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets for the Discovery
Bay Lighting & l.andscaping Zone #8 & Zone #9 — June 16, 2010

Attachments

Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscaping Zone #8 Final Budget 2010-2011

TF Construction, Proposal — Cornell Park Partition Replacement

Cummins Contracting & Supply, Proposal — Cornell Park Partition Replacement
JD Specialties, Proposal No. 141372-R — Cornell Park Parlition Replacement

AGENDA ITEM: D7 |




0LOZ/0E/BTYNIZLL0Z-0102 0 aucy

1005'5S} %0 1006 £5) (£BE'L8) St SIEE0Y ABAOIEAA % SRGOTIS
100525} {oSEo) %53 lzvg'y) — loog'ie [EI )] 08158 SHel SIUSIISAGIAU] SNOWEA,
360png@ - [ pua A I05 NOBPNGE §o | AB T 86png SIEMIy Sfemoy apoY Y30y wesyjIEdeD oanpus
_uonono.E sSuensy emoy
LLI0LOZ 016002 0L/6007 OHB00Z QL6002 6002/8002 8002/200%
YTk 1o5png “sA SlPUINST PUT JA %
rew'rEes)  [(S6L9ELS) |%vn eza'a62s)  l001°Sers)  Havi inest {ozi'sreg) Sosli bupeiedy o],
[AE %0 [ES) 1108 SIS0 "WpY AUNGD 10} WRemna Ay
l(pg5e %0 loigs) Lo Ry X3 Reodary 7 wolhsoAL]) i pumiow]
%0 [ WL VS 0SSE/NESE SIUHOLISSE55Y % SONEL
{cogs) {Sezs) GELL 1522%) (6025) (0Lrs) [EEEy 06YZ BRIIAIS ' FICIAIOS SNCBVENRORIN|
logs'es) t612°5S) /89 tgie'cet ipo0'ss) | [@Ey e l59Ls] BLYE SeBUACKg 2iSES Bug
{G05S) %0 ] EPTIS) 0LPE BUSIS 18a5) SIELRRIN LORONGSUDD/peoy
lopz's8) LLa0sel %be {260°5E) 1000 2%) RIS ($05'5g) 0gez “FoUeInsY]
(000z 5] (oeggesg)  Foeey [CEER T3] 000'C98) (ZESBLE) {BEL 255) OIET lIQiAd JErsS
LO0L'EEY (1SS'ELS)  [9%SEL {LE5'E15) o00°0Lsr  {06E'LE) (1/2'8%} QLET SINAAS PAZ|[EBIS/SIONBS [RUOISSaI]
(055" L5} %0 0023] £05e Sastdxg sakoldUls RAEIL J8UIo
t001.4) {0585} %Ede (B8.5) Q0es) [ LOEZ Juswesingllisy s8R0 BRI iy
20 005%) OZOC/PEES RUNGD Wiey SouBteIi[en pasenEay |
lieet'sgLst  HZZLZLLS) |%r9 (S \0oo'eszs)  [(048°015) Qo 'seLs) [A#4 SOUBUBIUBW SpuUnaIg
lgoz’ss} ) ) [ {00"ss) (1p6'vs} ‘Begtsy LBZZ SHUIRITE JO soueusuen
{900 v} {0L0"EE) Yotk 08 18] (D0L'eS) (120'28) {LE2eR) zheT UHOSED
{000°zs) {G5) %1 65} (008" L8} (£29715) (BSLESY 1i2% SIN0Y 1§ 59[0aNg BARDWOMY
056S} {998 15} %l2Z {7518 {00L3) 21Le3) LLees) [¥i=4
%0 (Gogs) LGeT
(00ss %0 (00Ls) QSET
({psrs) %0 00Z3] (5818] Q022
10518} {00L5) %0 agLs) (oesy (488 81T SEINON THqn
10D5S) [ %iEL g60°L8] {aogs} Goze) (g1e'is) 0ite SWal PIOVZSNoH
(§465) (EFL8) %8t (ZpLs) 0055} {7ER8) (Leag) LELZ 00035 UBLY SB[ nyund Juawdinba Jovuy
(o525 {eres) % FrSS! 000"L8) [T DELZ SUILNASU % SISO, 1B
wor'ziis)  [(erzees)  [%LZ PrSps) 000°801S)  TZ60'001S) {208 LLLEY 0Z1Z (0BQIES) '3 ISIEAA "CRIET] 19855 SORTAN
(e84 18) {0085} %S ZLLS) 005 L) OL0° 1S iSES) 0Lz SUGHEQ)UNILIGD
oSy %0 [[53) £012 obgsod
{8515] %0 loss} 2012 SUCALISQNS 3 S|EvIRoMD “Sioog
Luses) {28215} %lye (22218} {005%) {Lpest (5355 0012 2beiS0d "$H00g "Sasusexa a0
300phg | pug I 30) WBpng 10 V| AEL DI Jebpng senoy srenjy 8poY oY BasueXy DuResdQ oniguodEg
posodosd | soyewnsy stamoy
1Lz OLIBCOZ QHE00Z. 0L/00Z - QL/E00T 800218002 800211002
%801 306pNg 'S4 MRWRST PUZ IA Y,
VEY'9ZL'ES  [rEraLLEs SEZ'91V'ZS  [6LE'EIE'LS  [ODLLOTPOES |00 Srasreie DNUBATY R30L
0F3'eLs 208'eS SISERES.R SIS R SNUDHADY DN
“|ceeEs £32°78 21965 PLBSS 09GB/SEVE/SSEE|  SBXEL NIT UIDIY GRS ishow X21-00ld O
000°LS 00815 POT'LE 100778 ZOZ 65 0L5'62S LG5 Juaunsemio sEuweg
¥015 OLS YvEs {265%) SEOS- PRINZASUA-IC)d-SOXE L ALG a0l
Se0'8S £29'214 ELLS 925815 698218 -|GZ0B RRUNIBRIN- LN -Sexe L AuaaoIg
1598'543) B99'SFS) 8108 - JOJSURI ] ASY DIEIS JvVHS| -
{SBL L8] 1BELLs ENATS SEPELE SEOEE | L0B] — paintag L Emeudidengxe L Anadoid|
CILTESES  1I95°EebS | %SE. AT 000'0058 6926558 - 5292855 0308 SOXE |, A00Id Juaung
{ser’as)  [izzo'ss) (2L0°05) 1865'9s) (186'568) ORg SUBLUIBSINGEIQ
arg 918 SLe 915 oLs Junosiy-sbemeey
005- -Pug JA ~-3I0eied SUncooy|
BZLELLLS  [LSY'EEZ 1S [%BLL L9VEZLLS [6L6'9SP IS | cRLISvLe SBLBIZ'LS  lows Aunog B1s05-BRUDH.Ul Spungjuaing
WbEng | PUg A J0] GR0pNE J0 %1 Ael R Jobpryg S[emoy S[RmaY PO 10Ty DnltaaTy
pasodoad | soewnsy ) semay .
LLIOLDZ 05002 0L/G00Z 0116002 0L/EQ0Z 6002/3002 SONTILO0Z

Li-010Z 10} 39Bpng Tvnid
0LOZ-500% 390USI0/, STeM3Y “SA108png armpuadg 2 snudAsy
WPIBSIO 84 ied Ty Aegra

AGENDA ITEM - D-7



CLOZ/OS/ETYNIAL L0Z-0102 8 duoz

[0EP° 268 [6ZL el ts | BM[90CELSTE 612 0b6s | IZZBPIELS [0z TS 11 I O D e ey o ey onuaATH |
{668'823718) [Eoevaes) [%ic [(0z60ees)  [(00LE50'S) WwBLELoS) [tsrery5asy T | Senessg nedenbuREIou 0 Jo 0L PURD
licog’aces) | | Ho00'seEst  [{o00'00ES!  [W000-008S) [ie00'00es) } ] ) SOAIOEOY |
%491 156png *sa ojewnss pugaz %
wog'vers)  [{s0s'2re)  [%e (LOTss) {00Y'88ZS)  [(SEy Led) (GESTGRS). : 1PssyRRldeD e3ol- .
(Gl o0z 'es) %0 Y00 LE) 956 Wawdinb3.Apung. p sicor
1000'gis) , . [Besaly) |esar GSEYOIng BFUBA|
00stasT %0 (000'eq) 1957%) veh . HEd [BWoD
oon'oezs)  [{00521er -__(i583) pAlg KBl Aenossi - Soalold -osTAT
{DoT"£5) (00y'LES) (PUETST[BUIS) W0y Renoosi] - Si5aoig 5|
- (000'5E5) . - R0 2unbe ~s1aloed 95l
%0 (009:05S) - Wiod ines ~ S0sfong oS
tpoo'ozLs)  |lesps) %0 (65v3) {000 03Ls] - Peod BIFT MO~ 08{0)d - O5IN |
(9ES8g) (£59'915) Gegt. -Ue| - J5isEyy BUesspue
(0on'seLs!) %0 Hooo'es) 68.% ualuginhg punoibierg




TF Construction

General Contractor - Lic # 906928

6926 Bluegrass Ct / Livermore CA 94551
T 510.8138.975¢ floyd2141@comcast.net

Date 09/27/10

Estimated install date

Customer Product
Fairin Perez Bathroom stall partitions
Landscape Manager
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Unit Price Amount
Item No. Labor Scope
1 Qoute is for replacing restroom partitions at two park locations in Discovery bay $7,000.00
2 mens and 2 womens restrooms,
Material to be used = Phenolic color toTBD before ordering
Stainless Steel Hardware
¥ Work is proposed at prevailing wages
Total $7,000.00
Deposit
Balance Due
[Comments:

**4 Extra cost could occur if any unexpected problems or damage that ave
wnrelated to the work heing performed.




TOWN OF RISCOVERY BAY
i

Bd4/15/2818 :
13:15 2995248335 CUMMING COMTRACTING PAGE B1/91

i (208) 523-4523 Date: April 18, 2010 Job No,

CUMMINSESS (09620035 fx
CONTRACTING & SUUPLY  CALIb#641814  Attenlion:  Fob Abbadle

1030 Kansas Avénite, P.O. Box $217
Modasto, CA B5352 Cperation:  Park Restraoms
e-mall: bobh@eumminscontracting.com

TO: Town Of Dlacovery Bay Logation:

1800 Willow Lske Road Phonea; 925-634-1131
Fax: 925-513-2705

Discovery Bay, CA, 9450&93‘1’6 PROPDSAL

SOHEDULE AND PRICES: cummins Contracting and Supply, Ine., hereinafar catled Corieactor, propeses to fumish matesial and/et fabor
descilbed haraln accarding la tha following specifieation. (Any edded werk exira). Upon Approval, Ratedals Portion will ba dus ugon regeipt,
Wa proposa to fumish all of the netessaly laber, materials and aquipment to complete tha following scope of work:

' SCOPE OF WORK

Park Resfrooms;
Remove and haul off 6 existing tollet compartments

Install 6 new lollet compartments

Option # 1! Fioor Mounted, Overhead Braced, Solid Poly/Plastie

Heavy Duty Aluminum Hinges

Continuous Aluminurm Channel Wall Brackets
-or the sum of; § 12,782.00

Option# 2: Floor Mounted, Overhiead Braced, Powder Goated, Metal
Standard Hinges
Chroma "U" Wail Brackels
For the sum oft $7,772.00

This is quoted as a prevailing wedge job

Excludes: Weekend or after hours wark

Any unforesean piobléms that may arise will ba fiandled at our standard timte and materlals rate.

‘Temms: Cdsh upol completion unless otherwisa specined. (OR) Finance charge of 1-1/2% par monthy (annual percentage rate of 18%) wil
tie applled ta previols months balance sfler dedusling paymehis and credits received prior fo 10th day of each crigent month,
LIMITATIONS: ‘Thia pioposel s rendered for Immediala aeeaplanca d0d iha pries quoted s guarant2ed for 30 days, Tris proposal shall becama ¢ binding agréement
only upen the Contiactor’s vithien dceeptance hereof upon Lha Contraclo's commencing performanta: and upon such ageeplanes of commencemant of
peroimance, this shai constfule the enlre contract and bie thvdng ugon iha pardes hatelo,

{12 furlhar undeistodd, that Tha Gonfrecior ahizll not ba tesponsible for demage ordelay due fo shikes, fire, seckients, or other cauzes beyond his reasonable

tonleel, | purchasar sancela this conbadt i pgrees lo pay Contracker 1075 of the £onteich.

Contratior shall ot ba boumd by ony (epreasentations, premises, orwzmanties nt ponlained T this Proposal which the Parehaser has read and undansiands and na
ehange shall bind Conlmater unlogs signed by hts duly suthorized official ubsequent o signing or approval of ihis agresmen

PURCHASER AGREES TO PAY ALL COSTS OF COLLECTION, INCLURING ATTORNEY 3 FEES INCURRED IN THE EVENY OF THE

LTIGATION TO COLLEGT AMOUNT OF CONTRAGT.
ORDERS FOR MADE-TO-MEASURE GOODS ARE NOT SUBJECT TGO CANGELLATION,

Acceplance: Approved for Gummins Gontracting and Supply, Ine.

Dale Approved;

Submited by:  Bob Holloway By: -/yg"g %{@m et

GONTRAGTORS ARE REQUIRED BY LAW TO BE LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE CONTRAGTORS STMGEHSE BOARD, ARY

QUESTIONS CONCERNING MAY BE REFERRED TO THE REGISTRAR « CONTRACTORS &7, :
. 7 _ « ATE LICENSE BOARD, 3132 ERADS
SACRAMENTO, CA, MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 2600, SACRAMENTO, CA 95328 - STATE CONTRACTORS LIC’ENSE #54131?AW i




HAUAN&AREQIS, INC, UOT A.TEON
SP ECEALTEES _ Q DATE NUMBER

wwvr.jdspecialtiesco.com
4/27/2010 141372-R

- LICENSE NO; 798303
(TOILET PARTITIONS & ACCESSORIES)
3149 TOMAHAWK DRIVE STOCKTON, CA 95205
TR, (209) 467-0324 * FAX (209) 467-0327

TOWN OF
CUSTOMER/ADDRESS HEcsécrfE'EE“"' BAY
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY Q10
BOB ABBADIE / FAIRIN PEREZ
TEL 925 567-6458
FAX 925 513-2705
PROJECT NAME LOCATION . TERMS ESTIMATOR
CORNELL PARK DISCOVERY BAY Net30 DAN AREGIS
DESCRIPTION TOTAL AMOUNT
6 HEAD RAIL BRACED TOILET COMPARTMENTS, SOLID "HDPE" PLASTIC, 5,677.00
ALUMINUM STIRRUP BRACKETS, STAINLESS STEEL SHOES, 8" ALUMINUM 0. 10
WRAP-AROUND HINGES, STANDARD HARDWARE. COLCR: BEIGE "’ LI'
PER ATTACHED DRAWINGS ]
¥

7 ' }}?/ 4 g0l
*#$ADD $480.00 FOR REMOVAL OF BXISTING PARTITIONS#* JES
++*NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR HOLES IN FLOOR OR WALLS FROM EXISTING 7, L1z
PARTITIONS#+

3 i 3
#+4%ADD $856.00 FOR PHENOLIC IN LIEU OF SOLID PLASTIC*#+* \/\(ﬁ)
o O { :z?
otz
PRICE INCLUDES TAX AND INSTALLATION
TOTAL AMOUNT $5,677.00

(1) THIS QUOTE EXCLUDES BEMO, PATCHING, BLOCKING, BACKING AND CUT-0UTS, (2) PRICE INCLUDES OUR STANDARD
INSURANCE OF $1,000,000 PER OCCURANCE/ $2,000,000 AGGREGATE, THERE WILL BE AN ADD FOR ANY ADDITIONAL COVERAGE, (3)
WAIVERS OF SUBROGATION ON WORKERS COMP, & AUTO AUE EXCLUDED, If REQUIRED ADD $100, FOR PER WAIVER. (4) JD

SPECIALTIES 1§ AN OPEN SHOP PAYING PREVAILING WAGE.

NO PACKING ABOVE 2ud
FLOOR WITHOUT ACCEPTED BY:
ELEVATOR ACCESS. :




Mesting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

i October 8, 2010

N hofsuge

\DISCOVERY

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager®*

Agenda Title

Placement and Location of "Director Comments” portion of Agenda

Recommended Action

As Necessary

Executive Summary

At the September 15, 2010 Board Meeting, Director Tetfreault inquired about the determination to place the “Director
Comments” portion of the Agenda at the beginning of the Agenda for the first meeting of the month and at the end of the
Agenda for the second meeting of the month. Director Tetreault requested that the “Director Comments” portion of the
agenda be placed at the beginning of each agenda so that those members of the public that are in attendance are able to be

better informed about issues and items of interest.

After a brief discussion, it was directed fo place the item on the next agenda for a more therough discussion.

At the January 7, 2004 Board Meeting, it was requested by Director Piepho that the "Diractor Comments” section be rotated
every other month from the front fo the end of the Agenda. Since that time, Director Comments are at the front of the agenda
for the first meeting of the month and at the end of the agenda for the second meeting of the month.

Howsver, pursuant to Board Policy §l1.A.11. "Agenda formats, and the rules governing the running of the mestings will be up
to the President and be governed by current and open meeting laws.” Consequently, setting the format of the agenda is at

the discretion of the President of the Board.

Staff is prepared fo facilitate any changes to the agenda format pursuant to the direction of the President consistent with
Board policy.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This lfem

January 7, 2004
Board Policy

Attachments

January 7, 2004 Minutes
Board Policy §lILA.T1

, AGENDA ITEM: E-1 l




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94514

Telephone: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705
LEe ' T ’ ‘ g <~ *Board Members
MINUFES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  President-Ray Tefreault  (925) 516-2155 _
BOARD OF PIRECTORS OF THE o L V. President-BoliDoiaiy’ = (925) 634-5137 .
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD Treasurer-Maureen Murray (925) 63442170 -~ ¢
January 7, 2004 Director-David Piepho {925) 516-2358
Director-Barry Hinds {925) 516-5869

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

A. ROLL CALL
'The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Tetreault who led the Pledge of Allegiance. The four

current Directors were present,

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments made. President Tetreauit then presented a dedication and service award to Mr.

Hess. Recognition for Mr. Hess’s years of service was also made by Brenda de la Ossa from the Supervisor
Greenberg's office as well as Mary Piepho of Assemblyman Guy Houston’s office, the Byron Union Scheol District,
and Mr. & Mrs. Piepho. The meeting then temporarily adjourned for refreshments.

C. DEPUTY SHERIFF’S REPORT
Licutenant Mitch Lemay introduced the new East County Resident Deputy Tom Roybal. He also introduced Deputy

Alonzo Terry. He then reported that for the month of December there were 3 residential burglaries, 7 thefts from
autos, 9 arrests, 16 parking citations, and 1 moving citation and 3 vehicles that were towed. Lemay said the marine
patrol also recovered stolen property from some of the boats at the marina, which also led to 4 -5 arresis. He then

commented that the burglaries since then seem to be declining.

D. CHP REPORT
‘Officer Mark Mitchell reported that on Highway 4, classified under “other speeds” there were 33 for the month and

13 unsafe speeds. In addition there were 5 people cited on the wrong side of the road, 1 for stop signs and signals, 1
right of way, 7 other rules of the road, and 17 seatbelts, 3 equipment violations, 7 registrations, and all other was 21,
On Vasco Road between Camino Diablo and Alameda County line there were 611 maximum speeds, 24 unsafe
speeds, 3 wrong side of the road, 2 stop signs and signals, 2 other rules of the road, 32 seatbelts, 12 and equipment
violations, 11 registrations, and all other violations were 31. Discussion then turned to the intersection at Camino
Diablo on Vasco Road and the problems it is causing, as it is not a right hand turn lane only, as it was intended to be.
Director Pieptio asked that the Board put on an agenda this fopic in order to write a letter to the County, regarding
this dangerous intersection. Director Plepho also mentioned a cal! he received regarding the excessive amount of

speeding on Cabritlo Point.

E. DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORT,
General Manager Virgil Koehne reported that there is a little over $1.7 miilion dollars in the account.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR .
I. Minute(s) previous meeting(s) of December 17" 2003

2. Various District Invoices
A motion was made by Vice President Doran to approve the Consent Calendar with correction given to Itera 8 on

page 2, changing the word “partial” to “parcel”, and it was 2™ The motion carried (4 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain).

G. NEW BUSINESS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

1. Administration of Oath of Office for new Directors
President Tetreault administered the Oath of Offices to both Vice President Doran, and Director Barry Hinds,
2, Nominate and Appoint new District Board Officers for the 2004 Year
Director Piepho nominated President Tetreault as President, and it was 2™, The motion carried (5 yes, 0 no, 0
abstain). Nominations were then open for Vice President when Director Piepho nominated Vice President

I AGENDA ITEM - E-1




i

Ahanked Board members for - having

would like to attend the January 26" 2004 meeting at 10:00 am at the Pleasant Hill Community Center. It was
noted that Vice President Doran, Director Piepho and Director Hinds would attend.

DIRECTORS® COMMENTS & STATUS REPORTS
President Tetreault — Commented that he felt a tool that would be helpful for Board members would be a report for

whenever there has been an interruption in service to water/sewer. Ile explained that he would be looking for a one-
page report that would include such items as date and time of interruption, and the length and cause of interruption.
He added that if then the cause of the interruption were due to a weakness in cur system, it would then be able to be
tracked and therefore corrected. In addition, any trends would be able to be well noted. Director Piepho suggested it

being and “Unusual Occurrence Repori” which was also said could be e-mailed to the Directors, President Tefreault

him servo s President another térm,

o ' ocused ot Discovery Bay, however it featured a family on the cover breaking several laws. He

suggested agendizing this for further discussion and possibly also have Legal Counsel review it as well. [T was then
suggested that Drector Piepho also contact the Marine Patrol and Coast Guard too. He too thanked Board members
for their service.

Director Hinds - Reported a beaver damn problem on Newport Drive where the drainage ditch is. Virgil Koehne
responded that the problem is in process of being addressed. He also made reference to the signs along Newport
Drive regarding the planting of vegetation and commented that he felt that trying to enforce this is challenging,

Vice President Doran - Made inquiries ag fo if the diffuser failed. Virgil then explained that hydraulically that they
might not in fact be able fo put in the “¥”. Vice President Doran then indicated that he would relay this back to
Reclamation 800 District. In addition, he inquired about where things stood on the park rules. It was said that the M-
8 Comuittes is scheduled to review them at this time. He then inquired as to the dafe and fime of their plant
inspection with Direcior Piepho. He then commented that at the Reclamation 800 meeting they plan fo discuss the
landscaping of the levy’s including the benches that were tatked about, and voiced that he was not sure that the

benches belong along Discovery Bay Boulevard.
Treasurer Murray — No Report

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Virgil Koehne gave an incident repott of two inferruptions in the water and 2 sewage overflows. At the Newport lift

station, the pump caused a trip, which in tumn cavsed the sewage to back up inside the pipes. The other occurred on
Beaver Lane where a pipe developed a grease seal, Virgil also reported that a 30 to 40-ft. tree fell over on to a fruck,
He said the owner wanted the Town’s insurance cawder to take care of it, and the insurance company said it was an

act of God, so that they would need to go through their own fnsurance for repairs.

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED & SENT
1. Received —~ Water Demand & Supply Evaluation from Luhdorft & Scalmanini

(Virgil commented that this is the final report on the evaluation) New copies to be provided as well,

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 9:04 p.m. to the next regular meeting on Jamary 21, 2004 at 1800 Wiilow Lake Road,

located in back of Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

SUB-COMMITTEE’S & THEIR MEETING TIMES
M-8 & Zone 57 — 4™ Wednesday of each month at 7pm & 8pm, 1800 Willow Lake Road

Community Center Meeting — January 14, 2004 af 7pm, 1800 Willow Lake Road

Sim 1/13/04




10,

Be well informed on the provisions of laws, ordinances and
resolutions as they affect conduct of the Board.

Attend meetings with promptness and regularity.

Tilect officers and confirm standing and ad hoc commiifee
members and District representatives to external agencies

Initiate, review and approve plans that will satisfy foture
requirements, including a long-range plan (five to ten years)

Review and act upon plans and recommendations submitted by the
Board committees and the General Manager. This action includes
adoption, rejection, amendment or return to committee,

11

Agenda formats, and the rules governing the running of the
meetings will be up to the President and be governed by current

open meeting laws,

12,

13.

B.
1.

2.

Single Board members will not represent the whole of the Board in
other open or closed meetings without prior sanction by a majority

direction of the Board.

Board members are elected by their constituents and as such must
conduct themselves in an ethical manner.

GENERAIL CONDUCT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

No member of the Board or Officer of the District shall:

Represent his or her position as that of the Board unless the

Board has acted upon that position,
b. Make unsolicited statements to anyone other than the Board
during Board deliberations.
Issue any wuitings or statements to the press or public
without clearly -distinguishing which statements are his or
her own and which are established Board positions. (Any
writing not previously approved by the Board shall be on
personal stationery and shall omit title and Board
affiliation.) .
d. Place on the agenda any item for Board action without
providing to every Board member documentation he or she
deems necessary for a decision at least twenty-four (24)

hours prior to the meeting.

a.

PREPARATION AND COMMITMENT




Aivector

Board meetings will be noﬁcez’(according to the Ralph M. Brown Aci of 1993, as

amended,

The patliamentary procedure for conducting all meeting will be The New Robert’s Rules

of Order Revised.

The Board meets its obligations to the electorate by performing as a legislative,
administrative and control body.

The Board has standing committees and appoints ad hoc committees as the need arises.
The District’s General Manager may serve as a member of these comunittees

In the discharge of their duties, Board members act as a Board and not as individuals.

(f‘ﬁ ! ,g(,{' .'Vfa{t( a

He/she has no legal or moral right to speak for the Board, unless spemﬁcally anthorized
to do so by action of the Board. :

recdy

I RESPONSIBILITIES

A, Responsibilities of the Board Members.

1.

To select a General Manager as the Board’s chief administrative
officer and professional advisor and properly delegate to him the
authority and responsibility to exceute if's policies, enforce its
rules and regulations, and administer the facilities, programs, and
services of the District. Provide the General Manager with the
necessary personnel and resources to carry out his responsibilities.

To adopt a District budget that provides the best possible facilities,
programs, and services, within the limits of fiscal responsibility, to

the people of the District,

To adopt a comprehensive set of Board policies and administrative
procedures to govern the operation of the District, These policies
and procedures shall be amended and revised as appropriate and
shall be compiled and published in a Board Policies and
Adminisirative Regulations Manual, The District shall keep at its
offices a master copy of such manual, which shall be kept for all
purposes the official record of the Board policies and

administrative regulation of the District.

By motion, resolution, or ordinance conduct the business of the
Boatd, taking those actions that ensure that satisfactory services

are provided throughout the community.

Keep informed on agenda items and 0n~goiﬁg business of the
Board.




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

Qctober 6, 2010

Frepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manage@d(

Agenda Title

Acceptance of bid and Contract Award to James Breneman for the Ravenswood Spray Park Capital Improvement
Construction Project.
Recommended Action

Accept lowest responsible bid for the Ravenswood Spray Park Capital Improvement Project and award construction
contract to James Breneman and authorize the Board President to execute related contract documents.

Executive Summary

Staff received Board authorization to contract design services for the Ravenswood Park Splash Pad Project on May 15, 2010
and project funding was approved on the 2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget (June 16, 2010) Final
drawings and specifications were received on August 13, 2010 and the project was released for public bid on August 26,

2010. The bid opening took place on September 28 at 2:00 p.m.

Out of the nine responsive bidders, James Breneman was the lowest at a total package (Mobilization/Site Protection,
Grading, Splash Pad Equipment, Plumbing/\Water Connections, Sewer Connection, Electrical Connections, Concrete, and.
Mise.) bid amount of One Hundred and Eleven Thousand Dollars ($111,000). Bids ranged from a low of $111,000 to

$184,077.
Staff thoroughly reviewed the complete bid package and licenses(s) status and found all bid documents to be In compliance
and satisfactory.

Staff recommends the Board accept the lowest responsible bidder and awarding the contract for the Ravenswood Splash Pad
to James Breneman. It should be noted that approval and award of this contract wili require staff to return at a later date to
meodify the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscaping Zone 9 Budget, as the total package cost Is $23,135 over the originally
approved budget of $87,865. That budget amendment will come before the board during the mid-year budget review in late

January 2011,

Fiscal Impact;

Amount Requested - $111,000
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: No (Will require $23,135 in Reserves)

Zone # 9 Category: Capital Fund# 4265

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Motion to Approve obtaining design bids for the water play feature and the lighting features (Ravenswood Park) — March 3" 2010.

Motion to Approve the design cost not exceed $21,000 (Spiash Pad — Ravenswood Park) — May 19", 2010
Approval and Adoption of the Proposed Final 2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets for the Discovery Bay Lighting &

Landscaping Zone #8 & Zone #9 — June 186, 2010

Attachmenis

Ravenswood Spray Park, Bid Summary

Bid Table for James Breneman
Discovery Bay Lighting 7 Landscaping Zone #9 Final Budget 2010-2011

I AGENDA ITEM: E-2 l




0L0zree ety _\mm.ﬁm POGMSLIDARY JOL EEES@ Py

00 Li0'%2LS S3A SOA SaA S3A STA SaA[urdpsiy OLOZ/ee/s DAMESS Jelen, LWBISen
0o0ssl'eels sahA saA SaA EEI S3A SoA| ‘Wdgh L |6L0e/8e/s UGROINZSUOD Uqis 54
0G'85L'851S sAAl  sef SIA s3A SA Seh| “urdgy:L|0L0z/ger SIEpINg o0
0000L2els SoAl seh SaA SOA SaA oAl WdeyT|0L0z/ee/s UOROTLASUOD UL
000826218 T SaA saA seh Soh| wrdge:y 0L0z/8Z/6 UCHINHSUCD USPRRO}
O0's0g'sElS seA]  sek SAA 3k SN seAl"urdggir{oLoz/ecie lIeqSeH 2 fassey
00'ses'eeLs SoA|  soh sah SN s34 seA| wrdse 1]0L0z/8e/6 Pajunun punoibierd|
AR SOA S9A SIA SOA SaA s3Al wrdLent[010z/Ez/8 ueLusualg sdwep
00°806'021% SeAl  sak SoA saA S9A saA| ‘wrdlLzTt|0L0e/8z/6 uchonisuog ASEA, Liossorg

$PIg B WHOd | anog LAYQLILY. | "NOdST [epuappy | Mmooy QADY TADY | SINYN ANVIINOD/ MOHOEOU

aig zo_mwﬂhg SEaQE =LA ALYG

: [IaH BN’ :ssauma

T ——— s e .

uosiepUy Bisieq :pausdo

wrdg0:z @010z ‘ez deg terey
e feadg PoomstionexIoslorg
180 feg Aancosid Jo. UAMS ] SO

Med feidg poomsuaney
AIYAINNS dig

AGENDA ITEM — E-2



Bid Talble
Ravenswood Park — Splash Pad (Spray Park)

Bid Dollar Amount:

§ 2ADO6 . 0o

Bid Ttem #1 — Mobilization & Site Protection
$_{1300 . oo

$ L4400 20

Bid Item # 2 - Grading

Bid Item #3 — Splash Pad Equipment
(Includes: Plumbing/Water Connections)

$ 23660, 0O

Bid Itein #4 — Sewer Conuvection
§ 2LI00, @O
$ 200 oo

Bid Item #5 — Landscape Drainage

Bid Item #6 — Blectrical Connections

Bid Item #7 - Concrete (Pad and Pathways)
$ 7o 0@

Bid Iiem #8 — Miscellaneous
(Tree Removal, Stavt up, etc.)

Total: $ ”[,— D00 .00

Written tot‘al dollar amount_ORIE Ho et FretAa)  THossn

Authorized signature of Bidder:

Signature
swes Rmdeser 0/
Printed Name

7. /ZE/!;
Dated




D10Z/08/IEATHLL0Z-0102 6 SuoZ

Ao 2101 30 940'g)
SIB'S URLDY 10£1L°L MIN 10Zh 21 W1

0aseL eoeidoyrandey ovse eenuey foptop,

CRaA, JEDIRLET DUT O UONIRRY

ASROCITTEN ST fifh DT INEN 12 UONKTRY|

igggsas  Tlo00zz) [ 1682 LT) SOy
g 9ZEYy SUBLSALICU 0T DUBIEd BnoiRA,
WEpNE | pug JA 10) [WEPNg 10 %[ Iy g yolpng SIEMSY S[EnpY 9pon Ay Wssyiendes eampuady
Posodody | sozeumss SNy
FLHOLOZ gLrennz- 0 Emaan QL6o0z OLIE00E 6I0ZIR00T 800212007
%03 1eBpng 'sa mewiRsg RUSI AN %
(896°S68!  TIE6PLSST  |9%le (ogg'Le logL'sRs) (Er5"RS) {83£'3s) 59sUdXT buneIsds 6oL
%50 {001L5) LLDS 51503 tupy AUReD 0 WALEsmaLey
T3 LLog Cuipy %8 L AI6d01g % JUaURSoAD]) &xg punpan
(00ss 1E€hs) %l (ETHE) (000" LST [ osEs) 0SSE0EGE SIUBWEEAESY P SOXE),
] (5225} [ (35 £31IddnS § S90S STIDRUEFI5ITY
{0058} IEPZ 18} \BIZ'18) 0s [ chuaxm Rredgjouig
0§ QL2 (SUBIS Teang) m_muoﬁs_ UAIRNISUOD/PRON
LS8 L8y %0 L000'55) 0382 ESICEIG
iofssest  Jlomyas) %0 (000'GL3} ZHa'es) (S58'E8 gLee lIuded Jrag
(00025 (S30°ES) Y L8 (990°ES) (000'65) Q08" Ls) (ELBS) 0LEE S9INIES PAZIRRAS/RININGS (USSRl
10525) (915) (gvs) 05 £0S2 SISUICXT SA0IWS jerri L Fotne
{ggLe) 8L AR 00Lg} i515) LOgE WILESIGUEY mmwo_mn_mammwl_@ oy
. 08 0Zoe/vaee RUNOD Tid)) ecedsiue paysenboy
Wwrs'avs)  [CI52e8T (%8s (£8.2'028) on'resl  HplLEs) [4:r=4 SOUBUSUE SPUNoIg)|
[E} (ECLE) Lazre SBUlpAg J0 SOUCUSTURAL
L005§) %0 005%) ) ZiTT SUfoEED)
\O0ES) olb 0£5) [WE-3 SIIRA5Y B SHGING SARGWOTIY
ones) (e548) %G8 {6011 [F3] 0122 UGBS Jo SOUEUSTHERN
1003%) $ L5z DIEMYOS JAINdILIDY
%0 WSS 05eZ Juawdinbs J0 95ea 7 Uy
[EEIE) %0 035 00ze SO SIOqWE|
\0g1L3) fogLs) %92 {BES) 10552 (4B5) 05LZ . SEONoN Jngnd
L004s} (ZE9s) {Z€95) 0% 0417 SWRY| PIOURSToH
(opss) %0 [ 1812 0001$ VB 559} N, Hacmby JouA
(00 LS) [P %ts {£53) (kL] 0ele SJULLnIsY) g SO0 ], e
{009°Z15) 100E" 95} %80} (LVESE) D058} [r4%4 n.mmmemo 2 JoleAd "SIYB(T 199NS) SO
(Owes} {00LS) %IE {LE5) 0015} oLLe SUONEDILAUIDGD)
(055} %0 055) SOLT I0R150d
{055) %0 [(EH] ZoLe SUQCLIDSING R SESIPOUad SHo0g
[ {ogs} %0 (0548} {515 _BOEJSOd "Di008 "SasUadXa 300
Jebpag | puSax30) OBRNg 30 G4 AT T ohpng ey S[enay TSRO 9% SoSUpdE3 Buptiady TeanjIpusaKy |
posodord | soetopeg LRy
Loz QLE002 QL6002 JL/600Z QL8002 8002002 80024002
%026 196png ‘s SISy pUT AL %
Zol'9leS T |S50°52ES 505288 LOL'SEES TrrvEEs POLEILS GnUdADY 1ET01
M GLEGRERLE] - SRIIAIAG 2-INUDADY S5
0856/5EY6/SAE6]  S8X21 nap Ui/piY BIEIS/ANoY XEL mo._m oM
9LE3 58218 1818 JUBUASEAL] UG -SBUlLIeg
GE06 PRINJISUN-I0UJ-SaXEL Aledoid
0206 PRINSSEUN Juzung-gexe | Aledory
EIGE] . IBSUEIL APE OIS IV HS
TEE/ELL 108 uﬂ:umm_.all EUANEIEBdan S Xe L /naacid |
00s'zeg BlL'zRs Yabs- 8L4'288 b15'2189 [T 280’283 oLGs SRXBL ANRGI JBIING
(20L3) (98%) € SWIAWSRINGSIC]
DL E:ouo.(mmm:ﬁuum
: 005 pUT LA - Sigeded SIin&Y!
Zoevezs  [59ves (wes IE9'TYZS 185'1b28 SELEBLS ZI'SBS Obl . AUN0Z) BISG) PRUGT T} SpUnZ Toeans
3obpng uulml.c, Jo} jobpng jo %[ Aoy g Wapng sjenpy FlEny apod oy Bnoasy
pasodotd | s;yewmsg SRy
LLOLGZ OL600Z " | 0L/600Z QLE00Z 0418002 8002/8007 BO0Z/L00T

11-01.02 10} 396png TyNI pesadoay
0102-B00TI0IUSHIOM SIRNITY "5 J0BpIg aimypusdxg 3 bnussey
WINSIa 64 weed 27 fegg



DL0Z/OEEATH L OZ-0LOZ G SuaZ

[05 [eszyees” | e [9E9°2TS- 05948 |9EL’6915 | SOUNEApURd]  ToAinanieano 0N EIeag Rt oL BATE]
[@eLaLest [EeLDES).  1%60 [LLeB'Eres) [LELTSES)  [(2i89aL5)- e i | somostyedesupeiodn 16 I&G0) puesg]
[FECETE I i [esogresy — J(ze5zves)  [(000£DES) | i [ SaA085H]
55181 wEpng-savleunss pra e
sere6s)  |(00E'SES)  [%D- ‘03 foooaes)  fisstug) OsSyjENdeD 1MoL
Era . JUBLIAINGS AIPUNS '3 SO0
584% UGN punciBAzid |
0008157 |W00E At %0 T000°C28) Bvsy (e(0g) siedey FemylEf) 3-oImprag |




Meeting Pate

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

Qctober 8, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager’?,r

Agenda Title

Lease agreement between T-Mobile West Corporation and the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community Services District, for the
placement of a ceilular antenna to be located at the Newport Lift Station, adjacent to Slifer Park.

Recommended Action

Approve lease agreement between T-Mobile West Corporation and the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community Services
District, for the placement of a cellular antenna to be located at the Newport Lift Station, adjacent to Slifer Park and

authorize the President of the Board fo execute all associated lease documents,

Executive Summary

Staff has been working with T-Mobile West Corporation for the placement of a cellular antenna fo be located on District
owned property at the Newport Lift Station adjacent to Slifer Park.

The antenna will be a mono-palm antenna, disguised to resemble a palm tree. The antenna height will be approximately 70",
Ali associated transmission, electrical, and equipment cabinets will be enclosed within the confines of the Newport Lift Station.
The initial term of the lease is five years. There are five (5) renewal terms, with each renewal term set at five (5) years, for a
maximum fotal lease term of thirty (30) years. T-Mobile will pay the District $2,000 per month during the initial lease period,
for a total of $120,000 for the initial five year term. Subsequent to the initial term, rent will increase by 15% for each five year
renewal period. The total amount the District will receive if the lease continues to the thirty year termination period will be

approximately $1,050,000.

All associated documents relating to site plans and specifications are attached as a part of this report. Staffis in the process
of working with T-Mobile West to finalize the terms of the agreement. Once the agreement has been finalized, it will be

distributed to the Board and made a part of the public record.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: {If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item

This item has been before the Board on the following occasions:
dJuly 1, 2008, February 3, 2010, March 17, 2010, April 21, 2010, and May 5, 2010

Atfachments

Lease agreement between T-Mobile West Corporation and the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community Services
District, for the placement of a celtular antenna to be located at the Newport Lift Station, adjacent to Slifer Park.

2. Associated Site Plans
AGENDA ITEM: E-3

1.




SITE LEASE TRANSMITTAL

Site Number: BAS51985B Date Turned In:
Site Name: Slifer Park
Market: Sacramento/Nevada Site Acquisition Coordinator: John DaCruz
ttached please find: Market Information
3 Landlord-signed leases Market Entity Name:  T-Mobile West Corporation,
1 Landlord-signed/notarized memorandums Type of Entify: Delaware corporation
Market address: 2380-A Bisso Lane

[_] Owner Authorization Agreement
[ Landlord-signed W-9
{1 Authorization to sign lease (if applicable)

Concord, CA 94520:
Director Name: ;
Director Title:

NOTE: Enter a space (% *) into any fields whicli dp not apply

Landiord Information

Landlord Name: Discovery Bay Community
Landlord Entity:  Services District, also know as
{Le. individual, Town of Discovery Bay
coporation, LLC, 0.} community Services District

Mailing Address:
Phone Number: 1800 Willow Lake Road
Fax Number: Discovery Bay, CA 94505

925-634-1131

L

2nd Landlord
Name

Additional Mail1;
Mailing Address

ddress (if any): 3 :

Phone Number:
Fax-Number

\Site Informuation

Site Address: comer of Newpo
Slifer Drive
Square Footags:  Discovery Ba
630 squarg;
Parcel Number:

011-350

“twelve (12)001hs

Amt:
Option Renet;
Term: )

twelve (12) months

._t_h(;{isand dollars

$2,000,00= two thousand dollars

Monthly
15% = fifteen per
five (5) years

Cancel Terms:
Insurance:
Instructions:  The preanib “section 12 and signature blocks and Adddendum and exhibits and MOL are unprotected.

Be sure to check these care.y’im’y-‘arr;;i-zT format properly — make corvections. BE CAREFUL!

Conments  {no non-standard terms)

Approved by:

Real Estate Manager Date

General Manager/Director

Date

AGENDA ITEM - E3

CA Site Lease - version 9.21.07




SITE LEASE WITH OPTION

THIS SITE LEASE WITH OPTION (this “L.ease”) is by and between Discovery Bay Community Services District, also know as Town of
Discovery Bay, a Community Services District (“Landlord”) and T-Mebile West Corporation, a Delaware corporation (“Tenant™).

i. Option to Lease.

(a) In consideration of the payment of two thousand and no/100 dollars ($2,000.00) (the "Optiof:Fee") by Tenant to Landlord, Landlord
hereby grants to Tenant an option fo lease the use of a portion of the real property described in the attagljed: Exhibit A (the "Property"), on the terms
and conditions set forth herein (the "Option™). The Option shall be for an initial term of twelve (12)‘1‘11 fiflis, commencing on the Effective Date (as
defined below) {the "Option Period"). The Option Period may be extended by Tenant for an a twelve (12) months upon written notice to
Landlord and payment of the sum of two thousand and no/100 dollars ($2,000.00) ("Additig i Fee") at any time prior to the end of the

Option Period.

f this Lease, Land
Ténant's use of the Pre
and land use authorities,'
15 permit applications, and Landlofd’
nd variances, land-use permiis, and La
her engineering pfocg:dures or enwronme

grees to cooperate with Tenant in
Ses (as defined bslow) from all
“the Federal Communications
Tees to cooperate with and
‘rd expressly grants to
1vcst1gatlons on the

(b) During the Option Period and any extension thereof, and during the teiy
obtaining, at Tenant's expense, all licenses and permits or authorizations required:
applicable government and/or regulatory entities (including, without limitatior
Commission ("FCC"} ("Governmental Approvals"), ittcluding all [and use and 2
to allow Tenant, at no cost to Landlord, to obtain a title report, zoning ap
Tenant a right of access {o the Property to perform surveys, soils tests,
Property necessary to determine that Tenant's use of the Premises will ¥
operations and Governmental Approvals, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Teriaj]
first obtammg Landlord’s wrltten consent. Durmg the Optlon Period and any g

=
o
a
"o,
=
%
&
=
= e
%
=
. P
=8
jused
Lyl
£
=
=
2
\f”
o
-]
o0
a
E
B
)
W
@,
LE]
=

roperty. During the Optlon Period and any extension
dress in accordance with Section 12 hereof.

2. Term. The initial term Q
Date"), and terminating at midni

fle' expiration of this Lease or any Renewal Term without a written
“same terms and conditions of this Lease.

the Commencement Datc and thereafter Rent will be payable monthly in advance by the fifth day of
f1éd in Section 12 below. If this Lease is terminated for any reason (other than a default by Tenant) at a

:shall be prorated as of the date of termination and all prepaid Rent shatl be immediately refunded to
designee, if any, will submit to Tenant any documents required by Tenant in connection with the

1 IRS Form W-9.

on the daysTe: )
each month toT;

it any Renewal Term hereunder, Rent will be increased for each such Renewal Term over the monthly or
nig the preceding Renewal Term by fifteen percent (15%).

annual installment of Rent paya

5. Permitted Use. The Premises may be used by Tenant for the transmission and reception of radio communication signals and for the
construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair, removal or replacement of related facilities, inchuding, without limitation, tower and base,
antennas, microwave dishes, equipment shelters and/or cabinets and related activities.

6. Interference. Tenant shall not use the Premises in any way which interferes with the use of the Property by Landlord, or lessees or
licensees of Landlord with equipment installed prior in time to Tenant's installation. Similarly, Landlord shall not use, nor shatl Landlord permit its
lessees, licensees, employees, invitees or agents to use, any porfion of the Property in any way which interferes with the operations of Tenant. Such
interference shall be deemed a material breach by the interfering party, who shall, upon written notice from the other, be responsible for terminating
In the event any such interference does not cease promptly, the parties acknowledge that continuing interferesice may cause

1

said interference.

Site Number: BAS51985B CA Sile Lease - version 9.21.07
Site Name: Slifer Park

Market: Sacramento/MNevada




this Lease, then all Rent shall abate until the Premises and/or the Antenna Facilitics are restored fo the condition existing immediately prior to such
damage or destruction; or
(¢) at the time title to the Property transfers to a condemning authority, pursuant to a taking of all or a portion of the Property sufficient in

Tenant’s determination to render the Premises unsuitable for Tenant’s use. Landlord and Tenant shall each be entifled to pursue their own separate
awards with respect to such taking. Sale of ali or part of the Property to a purchaser with the power of eminent domain in the face of the exercise of

the power shall be freated as a faking by condemnation; or

Antenna Facilities are inappropriate or

(D upon thirty (30) days written notlce by Tenant if Tenant determines that the Property or:
unnecessary for Tenant’s operations due to economic reasons.

from the Premises and shall restore the

(g) within ninety (90) days of the termination of this Lease, Tenant shall remove the Antenna F
rear and tear and casualty excepted, and

Premises to the condition in which it existed immediately prior to the Commencement Date
Tenant shall remove all foundaﬁons insta]led by Tenant foa levcl that one ¢))] foot below g'rad

at law or in equ:ty, each parly shall havc the right, but not the obligation, to terminal ’_9 i
take effect immediately, if the other party (i) fails to perform any covenant for a pet

Cure.

10, Taxes. Landlord shall pay when due all real property taxes fof’
pay any such real property taxes or other fees and assessments, Tenant §i

50 long as this Lease has not expired of its own terms or is not terminated by eit

whether in a Court, Administrative Proceedmg, or other ‘.’--‘? on behalf of Lan 'or Tenant, any personal properly or real properly tax

al property fax assessment against the Landlord w]uch

($1,000,000.00). Tenant may s /;ts
may maintain,

(b} Landlord and Tenagt
apainst the othcr for any loss or d: i

operty msurarg,c; olicies, Landlord aitid

covered by thei
gnses, mcludmg rcasonable attorney fecs, to the extent caused by or arising out of (a) the ncgl; pent

against any ; and!

ectlon are” ¢ontmgcnt upon (i) its receiving prompt written notice of any event gwmg rise to an
(i) the indemnified party’s granting it the right to control the defense and settlement of the same.
Lease, the parties hereby confirm that the provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or
Tenant shall ng ¢sponsible to Landlord, or any third-party, for any claims, costs or damages (including, fines and
pre-cxisting violations of applicable codes, statutes or other regulations governing the Property, including the Premises.

terinination of this
penalties) attributable

12, Notices. Allng ¢5ts, demands and other communications shall be in writing and are effective three (3} days after deposit in
the U.S. mail, certified and po id, or upon receipt if personaily delivered or sent by next-business-day delivery via a nationally recognized
overnight coutier to the addressesiset forth below. Landlord or Tenant may from time fo time designate any other address for this purpose by

providing written notice to the other party.

If to Tenant, to: Atin: PCS Lease Administrator

T-Mobile USA, Inc.
12920 SE 38" Street With a copy to:
Bellevue, WA 98006 Attn: Legal Dept.

Site Number: BA519858 CA Site Lease - version 921,07
Site Name: Slifer Park
Market: Sacramento/Nevada




{b) Each party agrees to furnish to the other, within twenty (20} days after request, such truthful estoppel information as the other may
reasonzbly request.

(¢) This Lease constitules the entire agreement and understanding of the parties, and superscdes all offers, negotiations and other
agreements. There are no representations or understandings of any kind not set forth herein. Any amendments to this Lease must be in writing and
executed by both parties.

(d) Each party agrees to cooperate with the other in executing any documents (including a Memorandum of Lease in substantially the form
attached hereto as Exhibit C) necessary to protect its rights or use of the Premises. The Memorandum of, Lease may be recorded in place of this
Lease by eiiher party. In the event the Property is encumbered by a mortgage or deed of trust, Landiord ag %€ upon request of Tenant, to obtain and
furnish to Tenant a non-disturbance and attornment agreement for each such mortgage or deed of trusf rm reasonably acceptable to Tenant.
Tenant may obiain title insurance on its interest in the Premises. Landlord agrees to execute su Hients as the title company may require in

connection therewith,

conlinue in full force and effect, The parties agree that if any provisions are d
necessary to make them enforceable. Any questions of particular interpretyl
accordance with the fair meaning thereof. No provision of this Lease will;
sxgned by the wawmg party. No waiver shali be implied by delay or ap;

t"act or omission of either parly. No wai
Jhaiter relating to such pro\' ;

(2) The persons who have executed this Lease represent and warrant
or representative capacity as indicated.

shall constltute a single instrument,

(i) All Exhibits referred to herein and any Addenda a
Exhibit A (the legal description of the Property) and E)Jllblt B (
Memorandum of Lease, in preliminary for
and/or B, as the case may be, which
exhibit(s). The terms of all Exhibit

4§_responsxblq Il commission fee or other payment to such agent, aud agrees o
Gisker.or anyorié claiming through such broker

represented by any broker or afi
indemnify and hold Landlord harml

Site Number; BASI985B CA Site Lease - version 9.21.07

Site Name: Slifer Park
Market: Sacramento/Nevada




EXHIBIT A
Legal Description

The Property is legally described as follows:

THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SITUATED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF
CONTRA COSTA, UNINCORPORATED AREA, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEING A PORTION OF PARCEL "D", AS SAID PARCEL IS SHOWN AND SO DESIGNATED ON

THE OFFICIAL MAP OF SUBDIVISION 7686, RECORDED MARCH, 23, 2000, IN BOOK 418 OF
MAPS AT PAGE 26, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY,

MORIL PARTICULARY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWESTERN CORNER OF SAID PARCEL;

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, ALONG THE WESTERN LINE OF SAID PARCEL, THE
FOLLOWING TWO COURSES:

1) NORTH 44 DEGREES 28’44" WEST 12.010 METERS, AND '

2) ALLONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT 169.600 METER RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 01 DEGREES 07°40", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 3.339 METERS;

. THENCE LEAVING SAID WﬁSTERN LINE, NORTH 44 DEGREES 41°00" EAST, 9.681 METERS;
THENCE, NORTH 45 DEGREES 19°00" WEST, 3.100 MILTERS;
THENCE, NORTH 44 DEGREES 41’00" EAST, '12.121 METERS;
THENCE, SOUTH 45 DEGREES 19'00" EAST, 14.179 METERS;
THENCE, SOUTH 44 DEGREES 41°60" WEST, 5.486 METERS;

THENCE, SOUTH 45 DEGREES 19°00" EAST 10.323 METERS 7O A POINT ON THE EASTERN
LINE OF SAID PARCEL. _ .

Site Number: BAS51985B CA Site Lease - version $.21.07

Site Name: Slifer Pack
Market: Sacramento/Nevada




Waul ro&n
b r—ﬂ? u1n—n.u>l—

® T VRN
Bl l OUHHOS T-Mobile-

5% CRECKEIOE DAKS DR SHIME 199
SACRAMCHTO, CA 2333
PHONE: {6} G63-E000

Fax; {918} 043-8910

T—MOBILE WEST CORPORATION: B

SLIFER PARK
SITE NAME: o o seteon
SLIFER PARK St o &
SITE NUMBER: CURRENT 1SSUE DATE:

BA51985B

AGENDA ITEM — E-3

100% ZONING
VICINITY MAP

STAMP:
PROJECT DATA PROJECT CONTACT PROJECT TEAM SHEET INDEX
| o, RO LT - RN
iy S NAVE:  smae Tokn of pecavenY =1 | Bty
p GOMTARTT WO R MIIA TELCOM EROUP
m,,gaﬂ zwﬂgﬁfwﬂﬁsﬁ SHE NUMBLB:  umpen 3 o ns«_, au_..:& i 3760 COMMERCE DR k
FONTRL GOSTA, COUMTY 5| con aze) oB3-3010 WEST SACRAMLNTC, CA. D349 T2 | OFHIER, NG I
e e,
AULING DATA: 4 S = =T | TTRERATREE ST
A o g P
; = i B S —
5 ap Bnameprz 3| v catoe oue 9p, e 10 L =
i T OF COMITy TELECOMMUMREATION SACRAMENTD, CA 03833
4| LEASE AREAr [EECNA 8] (00T & BT Lo PROJECT NO:  BAS1085H
GEODETRIC COORDIATIT:

LATIUGE AN TONOITUOE FOR THE PROJTCT ARTA WAS OETAMED fages]

INPORMATON PROVIDED DY A DFE SURVIY, THE QFDOCTIC OGN MHOWN WAQ

;| DOTRANID WTILNG OFS TOPCON HIPER + RECINVER SYETEM,

FATIUDE AND LOMGMUDE GENCTEO ON THIS PLIN AR ACCURATE 10 WTHN

] 133 FELT KORIZOTALLY A TH ELEVKTGNE SHOWN ON THIB PLAN 4
ACCURATE 70 WITHIN b FEET VERTICALLY.

.w Ard PROIH & WST CLEVATONS. DRAWH BY:  D.BARAIAS
CHECKED By:  SAL MRTZ JR.

e DATE___JSSUE
00.04.08 | 00 RTWEW

Sk
121808 | HGX ZONING

28,10 190% ZOMNG

il WAD A COORDIATLE.
G| LTILRE: 3P 84 1.0 fian 03]
i Lowmoc 121 37 on) Es_ra

wfra]=

SCALE: NTS PROJECT SUMMARY

iy TRGAMARY 0F BERUD, NO0M

BICTALLATION O AIENHAS & DPERATIIN O ANTENNAT AND ACOQOIKTID

| DOUIFWENY CADOICTS FOR T-MODILL. A YOTAL OF (33 TLTORS, {3y FROPOSTD
ANTENKAS AND {1} FLTUIRE ANTEHMA FER SECTDR (10TAL OF 0), AODMIONALLY,

4 A PUTURE TOUNT WT (3) SECTORS (1) ANTENNA PER SDCTOR (TOFAL OF 3)
Q 3% TAD. CINTER AT 10 GT COCAIED ON A PROPOTED T0' MONDPALK A

(3] COMORLTE UGUIPMTNT SLAD I PROFOIED AT THID 8L

SIGNATURE BLOCK

4 REPS. TIGNATURC DATL

- DRIVING DIRECTIONS 1O SITE

I5] FRAM 755 CALTRAIDE CAYS bR
[o] scraanTe, o faeTs
w TR RRHT AT GRICKSDE ORI TOMKRDS CATYIAL FARK DT,

THAN LD AT CAPMLAL PR ER,

) LanpLorn

T

RF TMOINEZR:

. AEASING HNoR: : TTLE SKEET
ZORUING WNGR: 5

[ cavsTRuEwoN Havose

APPLICABLE CODE COMPLIANGE

1, CALITORNA AUVIHISTHAIVE CODE. 0, At / [W=222 BT
mze.. UL 24 & 25} 2007 7. UNIFgR FiLhsge eoe 2007
t| 2 CALFORIA CLILOING CCOCS 2007 5. NATGHAL SRIGTICA. CUlL. 2004

k {. LOCAL BULDING COORS
| J CALFOMNR MECKANCAL OOCIS 2007 0, GITY / COUNTY ORGRAANCTS

oY
d
2
£

REG, PROJECT NGR:

f| REGUREMINTS MOT AGQUIRED, | ACCORUANCE WITH CALFORNM, DTATE
ADMNIFTRATIVE, DO, PART 2, WTLE 24, SECTXIN 11030,.4%, DIMPTION 1.

COUIPMENT MNGR;

S—
E
g
?




b MEARTINGEY S T ML (s _zavmﬁaﬁuuﬁgﬁaﬂzﬁ
AR ANCHOR BOLY SIONS, ) A A 5 s 2% THC CONTRACTOR 12 RCSPONSIOLE FOR THE STORACE oF ALL MATERALS ARD SHALL NOT 0O 58
SPLCIFCATICNS PRIOR T0 STARTNG CONSTRUCTION INCLLOMG, OLIY NoT LIMAITED O, DEMOLAON.
»mu.s é&ﬂgﬁ ﬁ uﬁw_ﬁ THE CONTRAGTGH AL G RISFONSOE FO SOMEETL s o D O S8 wuam_%.mn FRGPERTY WITKOLT A PLRMIT 70 00 ST FROM THT COVERMING AGENTEES FOR THE
APROY. uwvwﬂﬁu&n WE MACKINE DoLT ﬁmﬂﬂ? of a;z_s_z.ﬂn Mﬁyﬂhﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ ﬂﬂauﬁ,.g,,wﬁ T 1”
ﬁnx ..,xﬂm..fqmmég nmnz Hmux»z"n}_. RLCTFY THE STUATION. THE MCANS OF CORRECHING ANY ERROR S9ALL FRST BE ARPRGVER DOV
e N R o0 . WUFAGIURER OUHIONT / T-HODLE (WOCRE. REASRES). 2. GINERAL MOTCS AD STANDARD BIYALS 4RC THC MMWUM REQUIREVENTS 70 oF USTR Iy TELEZOM
IRE GAUCT N, MIKMUM
Hioe, SULDNG oy VISOELLINECUS CONDITIONS WHICH ARL MOT SPLGICALLY SHOWN OTHERMSL. GROUP
vy i e ek 2 TN CONTRACTOR SHALL FIBLD VIRINY ALL LX(STHG COMIIIONS PRIOR 0 THE START OF Ay 100 it ot e
B, O e 3 ! UORK, DSCACPANCES WL BF ROPORTRD RIDIAIELY T0 QWNPGINT / ToUCHAE (PHERE 2 TRADCS INVILVED 1N TAE PROATCT SHALL O RISPONSELE FOR THER 0N GUTTNG, FITTHE, L o S8
vy BRIGK MASONRY UNIT m - RUQUIRED), ' THE COMTRACTOR Al BE RUSPONSEAT, FOR ALL WORK AND MATLRIALS NCLIONG FATGHIG, E16. 50 AS 70 O REREVED PROPERLY G¥ AL WIORK OF OTHER. TRADES. A% BT,
RG. BOTTON OF oon o e THOSE FURMISKTD OY THC SUBCONTRACIOR(E),
BOT, BOTTOM 0.0, QUTSIDE DIAMCTER S A COPY OF COVERNNO ACENGY AFPROVED PLANS SNALL BT KEPT M A FLACC TPIOPED By T 7% ALL DEBRIS AND FEFUSE 15 70 BE REUOVER: FROM THE PROCT PREVEES AND SHALL DE LOFT
a5 BASE TRANSCEVER STATION QPP. QPPOSITE COVRNG ACENCY, AND DY LAY, SHALL BU AVATLABLE FOR NEPCCTION AT AL Tlags: THL IN A CLZAN {OR00M FINISH GONDIVON AT ALL TIWES BY TACH TRADE A% THEY PERFOMRI THOR
B BETVEDN oo PERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM PLANS ARC NOT O G USCD Y THE WORKMIN. ALL CONSTRUSTION SCTS SHAW, RIFLECT e OWH PORTION oF THE WoRK, .
o P B LAl AT T B P, I GOS0 CoNPR, A W B R, sy . CHNPGINT / T-WCBILE (WHIRE REQUIRED) DOCS NOT SUARANTEE ANY PRODUGTS, FITURLY, th ) go le-
A 3 5, ; 5, \ ] o 0 TEL AHY PRODURTS, .,
m.m._w m__,jm. W PLAGE wW wnﬂ.gu 44D CHANGE OROMHS OM THE PREMISCS AT ALL TIMES UNDER THE DRECT CART OF THE ANO/OR MY EQUEMENT NAMED Y A THADE 07 MANUFACTURCE, CUARANTTE OF WARRATY 175 CHEEKSDE OGS DR UMY 90
o cime oy A SUPLROTEMOENT,  THE COMTRACTOR SHALL EUPPLY OMNEOINT/ T=¥ODILS (WHERE REGURTD), THAY MAY O W CFTCCT 15 DONE SO THROUSH THL COMPANY OR SANUFACTORTR FROVIBING THC SACRAMZHTD, CA 15533
& P ROPOSED WTH & COPY OF ALL REVISIONS, ADDCNDA, AND/OR CHANGE ORDCRS AT THE CENGUIIGH OF PRABLCT, FIXTURE, ANO/OR EQUIPMONT ONLY: UNLCSS CPECFI RESPONDIBLITY {6 ALSO PHONE: {18 643~y
G, CONCRLTE MASONRY WALL e i T HR 43 PARY 07 i AS-DiLT G RECORCE PROVDED Y THE SOHTRACTOR/SUBONTRACICR b YRATEN ORI, i e
<o COLE RECD  REQURED
CONG. LONCRETE 3 & THE CONTRACIOR SHALL TTLDY THC STRUCTUREL, ELESTRICAL, MEGHAMICAL, AND PLUVONG . THE GOURAL CONTRACTON SHALL BE RESPONSILT FER AND SHALL RIMEDY ALL TAULTY,
CONN, CONNECTION W%mo anmmwmmm oHES PLANS AND CROSS CHECK THER DETAILS, ROTCS, g.BBoz)up.. AND AL, nm_mc_auﬁzu PRI To INFLRIGR, AND/OR [UPROPER MATERIALS, DAMAGED COODS, AND/GR TAULTY WORIMANBHP FaR SLIFER PARK
Ll CONCTRUGTEN voaur S0 Semoy THE STARY O ARY Wk S Tt e S SO M0 ICETED 0 T gt w0 IBAS19858
T, C bt [ OHAZR AND TE CONTRACTER,  (EXor
& S A Saeey - e SR SRACIOL UL B fopoiemir For e o e CSEURTY OF THE PROILCT AND THE SUCFNG SUBPONTRACIO SHALE FINDY A SANTEVANER ARy o o 1oL
5 o S S s e T e e COERE S e ARSI |loones o weweor
oL, oollLe i % THE CONTRACTOR HAS THE RESPOMSIDIITY Or° LOCATNG ALL DASTRG LTS WHEYNCR OR : e " : heTa or
o DETAL m_m.p %.‘c_._%m HOT SHEHN N THE PLIRG, AND 10 PROTECT T G BAAGE o oA m:nﬂ.mwﬂmw.. VNLESS QTHIRWISE WAITTEN 14 THE CONTRACT GETYEEN THE GUNER AND TRE omEm?.@ SLIFER DRIVE
o, CIAETR 55 . Shidtss s SUDCONTRAGTON A SPCGFIED 1 TH AGRCEMENT BETWEEN SUBCOTACIOR AND CONRAGIR, DISCOVERY BAY. CA
M. CIMENSION S5n, SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWNGS SHALL BEAR THE EXPINSTS OF RIPAR .;_uﬁnx REPLACDMINT OF UTIUTIES OR DTHCR PROPIRTY 94505
oWE, DRAVING 0. FhaR DAMACE BY GRERATIONS 1N CONUNCTION WITH THE SXCCUTION OF THE WeR M. THC CONTRACTOR CHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATT PROTCCTON FOR THE SAFLTY OF T GHNCR'S
o ORA ste. St EMPLOTELS, WRRKMEN, A ML TWES DURMNG THE CONSTRUCTON OF THE FROWRT.
ELEC. RECTRICAL STRUCT.  STRUCTURAL y CURRENT ISSUE DATE:
EOS. FOGE OF SLAB T&G  JONGUE AND CROOVE " AeGES o THC DRAWNES A% POR CONVENICHCE ONLY AND SHALL HOT LWIT T S T CONTRAGTOR SHALL O RERANED T2 P FOR ALL NCCISSARY PLRMITE AetS/R FLCS W
ELEY, ELEVATION oL iotren o APPLSKTIGN OF ANY DRAWNG OF PETAL. FESPLCT T0 THE YCHK TO COMPLET THE PRONLCY,  BUILYING PERMT APPUCATENS St e 2.8.10
EMBED. SMBEDMENT NG, THRED 8 AL CONSTRUCTION THNGUGHOUT THE PROMEEY SHALL COMFOMM 0 TLE 24 0 THE NCVADA FILEG OV THE GUCR OR HIS RIPRCSTNTATVE. | COMTRAGTCR SHALL OFTAN PLRIT AND MAKE :
£a, abaL T.0. TOP OF CODE OF REGULATIONS, LXCERT WHERE. CXEWPTID, TINAL PAYMERT FOR SAD DOCUMENT, ISSUED FOR:
Kaup %ﬁumﬁ 104, TOP OF CONGRETE § AL GLASS WND CLATI 15 0 GOUPLY WO SHAPTER %4 OF THE Ui COMGIAICR SAPCSY COMMISSION 32 THE ARCHTECT/INGNER N CHARGE SHALL SIGH AND SLAL ALL DRAWNGE ANO/OR 100% ZONING
i DHETNS Mwﬂ %w % m,.m%z_? - é&aﬁé £ AREATLCTURAL GLATNE WATCHIALS 42 70 1428, CFR PART 1201) A1) SPLERICATIONS,
P o 0 ocdl, .,. NCUESHTR REQUIRTMINTE SHALL D ; 3 STARP:
2 ?m_%z JoiNT %s %mmg. WALL AL ST CERSTIUCION, COUPYDNT, 40 FHESHES oI Ry S prou T DFPWOUSHIR RECURMING SHALL OF VERRED W4 THE LOGAL TIRE NARSHNL,
7.0, TACE OF GURB T8 TP om mmmo_.ﬁog M%ﬂwﬂuwsﬁgg AND WL DT REMOVEG FROM THE I WiH T . GUNPONT / T-UOBILE (WHIRZ REGUIRED) WAL REVIER AND APPROVE SHCP DRAVINGS AN
roc, FACE OF CURD T, TYIcAL ! SAMPLES O CONTORMANCE, WTH DCSION CONCIPT,  QWNPGINT / T~MODRE (#MCRE REQUIRED)
£, FACE OF NASCMRY Ve, UNFORR SULDING COCE A PROPERYY NOTED To OF RETURNID T0 THI, CWNER, FROUECT APPROVAL OF A SEPARATE TICM. SHALL NOT INCLUDE. APPROVAL OF AN ASSCMDLY BN
fos FACE OF *TUB von INcas OToRtree B, PROPERTY NOTED 10 BE REWOVED BY THT OWNCR, WHIEH THE 1M FUNCTIONS.
TOM, FACE OF WalL VERT VERTICAL NOTER . THL COVCRNING AGEWCIES, €002 MUTHORTTIES, AMD DUILDING SPECTORS SHALL PROVIOE THT W o 18 LOSKT: 4
e T Nk 3 MIEic STARDATDS FOR CONSTRUCTION TLCHMOLES, SR g Sro ik FROY NTRAGTOR 10 LOCATE AL, UTILINES PRIOK 10 PLACTMENT OF MCNOPOLE FOSTING AND OTHER
o LR DsHED ﬁm VERFY W 1510 THROUGHEIT T FROXCT. TRADE STAMARLS Ao et ACTIRES STRUCTURL TO BE PLATED 10 GROUND, SEC GTHERAL NOTC 43 ON TS THELE
iy TOUTHG o T SPUCICATICNS MLETNG OR CHCCEONG DECFEN REQUREMINTS SHALL OC USTD FOR
P FUTURE e L - THETRLLATioM. M. ICE GV ORAWNGE FOR ADOIRONAL SITE NPORMATICH,
s e o, Ymen T R AN AAma, o TS Soa %o Bl 3 S e e T 5 SETE0 At ANTEMKAS MOLKTED €4 RODF SFPORT FRAMCS 0 B PROVOLD DY CARRER
GL3 CLU-LAMINATED BLAM TTRUCTURE. TEKPORARY SHORMG AND/OR DRAGING 15 70 BE PROVIDCD WATRC THE STRUCTURT. PROJECT NO:  BAR198SB
mﬁw.‘ rnmmmzo HAS NOT ATTANED THE, PESIGH STREHSTH FOR THE CENBITIONS PRESENT, g an.Sﬁ% o ﬂxn%a_“ %92 45 REDUREY T0 INSTALL BOTH ELECTRIGAL AND TTLEPHONE
0 OMTAL . UNDEREROUND CONDUKTS (440 PVC) PIR 5.C.L, WORKCROTR, DAGKFILL STTH CLEAN DAND AND iﬁ?
o e TS DRAVCS ARZ WO TO BE SGALED UNDER ANY CRGUMSTANCE. SUNPONT / T-4{ODLE (WHERE COUPACT 10 T, SATEEACTCH & THE DEGRETS WESCohor, B o oD ORAMN BY: D, AS
B R IR AT JERSIRE T Y Ak i ot i s v o IS 2 o e
1. UL T PRICR T0 THC FOURNG OF AKY NEW SLAB OVER: AN EXISTING SLAD THE COTRACTOR SHALL e EROTEAY o Tt At TR PLATLS AT CPIN TREAGHES O SATETY i 0 : .
E MIE___JSEUE
VERTY LOGATICHS OF ALL GUENBIGS, CHADIED, AN COLIPMENT WHICH A% 10 BE WeLaeirED FROFICT SHTNG GROLRD SURFACCS PRI NEAYY COUPMEHT LLZED URHG GONTIRUCTON, DT
Pl ot W o e D DB MR R wm.,_mr_a%ﬁﬁ% T a OENTRACICR TO PATCH AND RLPARR AL CROUND SURFACCS WITHN THE CONSTRUETON ARCA AS ([t ook zonnic
LSS R o - £ RCol e
3 | ABBREVIATIONS AS~TULT DRANING PACHACE. o RECESSARY 0 PROVIE & UNIORM SURFACE A0 MAINTAI EXGTNG SURFACL DRAWAGT sfa040 | i00x Z0AmG
: 15, DULUING INSPEETCRS AND/GR OTHER DULDING OPRIZIALS ARE T0 T NOTIRED PRIOR 0 ANY
CRID REFERENCE SRACING, CONSTROCTICN, o PRO FFGRT AS MAK BY THE. GUWIRNI 41, CONTRAGTOR T0 REPLACT LANDSCAPT, VECTTATION THAT WAT DAUAGED OUE To CONSTRUGTION,
S KEW ANTENIA ® e GROUT OR PLASTER AENGY. S AN DTHER PROJECT ¢ A5 WADATD He ”ua T §w4_._“nsz_,a JRRIGATICH LINLT TO' QPERATING CONDIRON, PRCWDING FUL,
e DUSTHNG ANTERHA & DETALL REFERENGE T () BRICK 16, CUNER. CONTRACTOR, AND CHNPGNT / T-MODILL (WHERE REQUIRED) SHALL MEET JSUNTLY To VERAGE T0 MPACTED ARCAS.
@  CROUND Rot ﬁ MASONRY VIRIFY ALL DRAMNGS AKD SPLOFICATIONS PRIGR THE SYART OF COMSTRUCTICH,
- e . 17, THE PROJLT, VHLH COWPLITID, SHALL SOMPLY WITH $0CAL SCCURITY CONER AND THLC-24
T GROUND QUS BAR CLENATION REFERENCE (7o) EONCRETE ENERCY CONSTRVATION REQUIREVENTS, {TTLER24 WHEN APPLICADLE)
*  MECHANICAL GRND, CONM, PG EARTH 16 NOW SONSTRUCTION ADDED T0 LXOSTNG CONSTRUSTION SHALE MATCH M FoR, TORILRE, Foies,
@IL SECTION REFERENCE p———— AND IN MATERIALS DNCEPT AS NDTZD ML PLANG AND SPLCIRCATIONS, SHEET TTLE
" cAbo B, T CONTRACTOR Yo REPLACE AMD/tR REROUTE AN'Y EVSTRRS UNDIRGROUND URLIMLS ENOOUNTIRID
6] CROUND ATCESS WELL —--——-—  CENTERLMNE - 2 P SURNG TRENCHRG Ko GEACRAL COl ot GENERAL NOTES, LEGENBS, &
—--— s e EEIR G P ERmI s e gt o v
0 ELECTRC Hok @ MATCH LINE {20 weon CoNTIRUEyS AND TINEH TTCHS To NSO 4 PROPER AKD %Enﬁ.n o, . . ABBREVIATIONS
HONE . WC CONTRACTGR IS RESPONSIBLE TOR PROVIDING 4 PROJCCT LEVEL, STRAIGHT, AND TRUC
M TELZPHORE oo P WoRK PONT -] ¥ioan slackiug ACCORDNG 10 THE PLANG, THE CONTRAGTOR DHALL GOMPARS THE; LNES AND LEVELS OF THC
P UHT PEIE e STEEL EXSTING CONDIONS WITH THOST SHOWN 0N THE PLANS PRIOR T0 THZ START OF AR HEET NI
—— —  CROUHD CONDUCIOR CONSTRUCTICN. OMN:POINT / T~MODLE VHERC AEOLIRED) SHALL TG NOTIRLD OF ARY ERRORS,
P — o P — OIEESONS, OR INCONTISTENCIES PRUOR T0 AN CONGHRUCTION, ._-..N
&  SPOT CLEVATON we—— . ELECTRICAL CONDUTT . TG CONTRACTSTL IS TO PROVIDE PROTEGTON FOR ADJDINMG PROPERTICS FROK PHYSICAL
S, SOMIAL CABLE HARM, NODISE, DUSY, DIRT, AND FIRT AS REGUIRED BY THE GOVERKING AGENCIS,
. -
A 5T PONT — —bM——  DVERHEAD SERVICE 2, WACRE, SPECIILD, MATCRIALS TESTING SHALL DE TO THE LATCST STAKDARDS AMD/OR
A REMSON CONDUETORS ROVISIONS AVALABLT AS REQUIRED (1Y THT COVERNING ACEKGY RCSPONTIOLE FOR RECORDNG
CHAI TINK FENGING THE REsitTe,
— e
2 LEGENDS 1 | GENERAL NOTES




3

(O
T—MOBILE WEST CORPORATION: it

Rt R

-— ® Py
1" c mz O.U HH_VO : T-Mobile-

1735 CREFKELE QAXG OR SULTE 10
SACHAMENTO, G D833
PHONE: (070) GA3-3000

FAXS {05) BAY-010

| JE = |

hall W .Y BN WY

1=18 1~/

N
~

SUFER PARK 1
SITE NAME: e o o
SLIFER PARK
SITE NUMBER:; CURRENT ISSUE DATE:

34519858

100%_ZONING

VICINITY MAP

STAMPY

PROJECT DATA

i PROJEQT CONTACT PROJECT TEAM

SHEET INDEX

| WANDLORD: AECHIRCTLAL NCIATRING AURTYRY L]
Eil S ARDRLSS: - B TOWM OF DISCOVIRY may
| Sy e o e, SAMEL et e GO, WiGh. HBOME Viith TELEOU OROUP [RRC SHCT :
{ SRy Y CA T406D STENUBDER:  puaattn PHr {925) 8341131 3760 COMMERCE bR
[J| CoNTRA GRSTA COUNTY o (028 uas-3019 YT SACRAMENTD, Ca, #3401 2| MR, NS, ACEEND A MDOREYMTORNY |
[| {020} B10-T70n #M; Z00-B0N~3781
3| EMLG umy; Thk: 013-07Ta0830 | TPURRRE S
JNRICTON: CONTRA 5021, COUNTY | sperieany CONTACT: SAL, MARTINEY
;| 7OMINDG DCSIOMTiONT [

TeMOOILE
173 CREEKSIOE QUKE LR, ST 100
SAGRAMENTO, CA B533
TAGRAMINTD GOUNTY
CONTACT: JORN OoCHYZ

PHi (200} 4B3-4d71
CONSTRUCTION CONTACTE

5] KarL

%l UHRENHOLT

| PH (15} DUO-8220

2] APH 011=—300-012
[ TPE of eowsyy TRECOMMUN|CATION
LEASE ARCAY i =50, I,

=2 | S0UTH & TAST CLEVATIONE PROJECT NO:  BAS1085E
HCHTH & WEST RIVATONE, DRAWIN BY:  D.BARMJAS
CHECKED BY:  SAL MRTZ JR.

LATUNE. AND: LONDITUDE Folt TWE PROJECT AREA AT SUTANED iROM

| DICRAATON PROVIDED B¥ A OF SURVEY. THE OLONETIC PearioN BROWN Wi
ORTCRMINTD LTIUZING GRS TORCON HIPER + RECENER SYSITH.

TAMIUDE AND LONOTUDE. DENGTED M THI FLAN ARE ACCURATE 10 WITHIN

15 PEET YORUONTALLY AND THE CLEYATIONG THOWN ON THID PLWN ARE

AGTURATE. TO WITHO! 32 TERT VERTIGALLY,

B ISSUE
]au 99,04.05 { DO ROVIEW
2 Ao a3 cooRomATES, 2}72.10,00 | 90% ZONING.
LTt 57 54 10.8 Gl alzein 1682 ZONG
4 ki E.E_géu...s.iz.p%é
i
ol CoNT]
i

RA_COSTA COUNTY

SCALEr NTS PROJECT SUMMARY
e SUMMARY O BPNAT S00PE

INGTRLLATIDN OF ANVERSAR Jr OPERATION OF AMTENNAS AND ASTODISTCD
EQUIPMENY CATNETS FOR T-MOLE A THTAL OF (3} STCTORS, {2)_PROPOSTH
ANTENNAS AuD (1) FLAURE ANTEWNA PER SECTOR (TGTAL OF 9. AQDIRINALLY,
A FUTURE TEHANT WITH (5) BEGTORS A,vtﬂgv_uauaaaﬁgnwuu
0 30" A5, CONTER ARC TO C LOCATLD OM A FROPOSED 707 MONDPALI, A
SONCRETE EQUIPKENT TLAD 15 PROFOTED AT T gmr.

SIGNATURE BLOCK

| reps, SENATIRE AT

DRIVING DIRECTIONS TO SITE

FRUM 1758 CREDMAIDE BAKE OR
TACRAUCNTD, CA £3833
#i] TS RCHT AT CROSHSOR DIWE TOWARD CAPYTM, FARK DR,

T

LANDLORD;

1

=

=

il TR LPT AT CAPTAL MR b,
MG

_ R ENOIEER: SHEET TITLE
Ll APPLICABLE CODE COMPLIANCE
TURH LOT AT MRS PARE DR, ) %
o )AL U 19D STERIAS SHL O 9ERFDRTD. 0l WL 4 AESSHuE MO THE EASIND MNGR:
) st o ¢ e mﬁ%ﬁ&rﬁﬁnﬁﬁﬁﬁhnﬁyﬁ o= - ’ TILE SHEET
I e PR R— 1. CRITDAIEA ACUBIETAAIYY Co0E

By

4 e D 47

5 {5 / the222 E8F
{DIEL. TILES 24 & 20) 7007 7. UNIFERY Dl ihg. €OTC 2067
o M
cayrr i & C
<, CALIFORNIA WLCHANIGAL CODCS 2007 COUNTY DRDSMN CONSTRUCTION HHGfa
9, CALIFORNIW. FLUMGING CODES 2007 v o/ b s
MOKG WITH ANY OTHER APPLIOHAY LOCAL SHD STATE LAYS AND REGULTONS.
; REC. PROJECT MNCR:
ACCESSIBILITY EXEMPTION i

1E<ﬁ=z§zznw>zuxqqaa§§5>ﬂnz.§za§ﬂﬁoﬂu
OLIREVENTS HOT HEQUIRED, [N AGCONGANCE WITH CALSORNIA STATE
INISTBATVE. COGE, PART 2, TLE 74, LECTOW 11088342, DXCMATION 1,

il ZOWING KNSR

B et o7 o, e mey
i

SHIET NuMBER
1zt SUBMITTAL: -

TURH ROHT T hawpetet pm

H
m DTSN AT TR fHIHY JUST ST SRR DR,
i
i

EQUIPMENT MNCR:

e e e




S e RS R e e
AL ANGHOR BOLT = s “ F CUMENTS, NOTES, . THC CONTRACTON 1% TCSPONAINLE FOR YHE STORAGE OF ALL MATERALS AN SHALL NOT D6 20
W SPLCFICATIONS FRIOR 13 STARTHC CONGTRUCTION MICLUDING, DUT RoT UMITCD BY, DEMOLIMON,
Dy ADJLSTABLE “W sy THE CONTUAGTOR AL, B RESHCRRITLE PO e o g VAT, % 02 A peuC: PROPERTY VITHQUT & PERUIT 50 601 SO PROU THE GOVERIGHG ACCMGTS FOR THS
ALUM. ALUMIBUM INCONSTINGY AFIER THT START oF CONSTRUCTION WHIGH HAS NOT BCOM DROUCHT 0 ML N
HPROX. APPROXIMATE wa, MACHINT. DGLT ATTENTION OF DVNIPOINY / T-MOBILE (WHCRT REQURED) AMD SHALL INGUR ANY EXPENSES T0
e W GG SIRPONT 7 TN (et Sy O Tk DU FRST 18 A oY
e AMERICAN WIRE. GAUGE iy VNHU > 5. CIATRAL NOTIS AMD STANDARD DETAILS ART T2 MBsMUM SEQURCKINTS 70 0T USTD 1§ TELECDOM
btoc, BURDNG ey VG TNE QS 2 T conmcion [ o COMDITIONS WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY SHOMN OTHORWSE, GROUP
BIK, BLOTK Wi WETAL CCRPANGILS B B el 10 MG START 5 ey 26, TRADES INVEAVED IN THE PROJGT SHALL 0T . Py S
BLKE, BLOCiNG WORK, MSCREPANGILS VL BE REPORTCD MAGTDIATELY 10 CMNPCINT / T-HABLE (WHCRT D N T o RLSPONSIBLE FOR THOR OO CUTTIAG, FITING, b Ene
B BRICE WASONRY UNIT ] - BLQUIRCD). | THE COMTRACTOR SALL OF RESPONGIDLE FOR ALL WORK AND MATTRIALS NGLIOIG PATCHING, E1C, 50 A5 T0 OF RECEVED PROPERLY B THE WORK OF OTHER TRADES. i R
iy Borioe o e, R THOSE FURMISKLD 0Y TG, SUDLONTRACTIR(E).
BOT. BOTTOM o, SUTSOT DIAMETER T focort OF GOVERAING ACCHCY APPROVID PLANG SHAL, OF KEPY W A PLACT SPEGRIED oY THE T ALL DEDAOS AND REFUSE 1 To BT REWOVED: Pt THE PROVEST PRIMITES AND SHALL 8C L1FT
BE o pmemesss oh SR EERET SRl e T T ML) e TR R IS R .
B e Sl R ot e G b L iy T--Mobile-
3 . NE, ABDIND QUNGRONT / Y-MODAL (WHER?, REQUIRED) GES NDT GUARANTCE ANY PRODUCTS, FIRTURLS,
mﬁw. %ﬁmﬁ.ﬂm»an . PR s AND CHANGE ORBCNS ON THE PREMKSES AT ALL TS UNDER THE ORLCT GARL OF THe AND/OR ANY EQUIPWENT NAUED bY A TRAGE CR WANUTACTURE, CURIANTEE OF WAgautry 170 CREEXSOC GACS DR SUTE 10D
e CoLMG w PROPOSED SUPLHONTINDENT,  HE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY QUNGINT T-WODLE (HHFRE REGUHED), THAT MAY EL M LFPCCT 15 DONE S0 THROUGH THE COWPANY G WANUFAGTURER PROVIONG THC SACRAMCNTD, CA D3EI
g i ROPY Yo GOFYOF ALL SEVSIGHS, ADDENDA, AMD/OR. CHANGE DROTRS AT THE CONGUSIN OF FAODUCT, FIATURE, AND/AOR EOUIPDHT OMLY: UNLESS SPLEINS RESPONSIDNTY s AL PHENE: {018} 943~ 200
ae SoRTE MASRY YL ROV, mmﬁ.mmmﬁ THE WORK 43 A PART OF THE, AS-DULT GRAWING RLCORDE, PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR SULCOMTRACIR B NATIEN FORM, TAX: (19) PeSLBRI
oL COLUMN o
CONg, CONCRETE %m% m%cﬁuﬂ. DWE'S % T CONTRACTOR SHALL STUDY THE STRUCTURAL, ELECYIICAL, MECHAMCAL, AND PLUMDNG . THE CONIRAL GONTRACION SHALL DL RESPCRSIDLE POt 4D SHALL REMEDY ALL FAULTY.
CONN, CONRECTION SCHED, SCHEDULT PLANS AND GROST CHECK THEIR DETARS, NOTCS, DHENSIGNS, ANG ALL REGUIREMINTS PRIZR TO INFCRIOR, AND/OR MPROPLR MATERIALY, CAVACTD GOODT, AND/OR FANTY WORIMANSHIP FOR SLIFER PARK
el CONSTRUCTION JOT SEC. SECTION T START 6T A YoRc. oS b & 22 PEGECT S N D e A s BAS19858
. . v DTTHEDN THE OWNER AND THE CONTRAGTOR.  (EXCEPTI
Mww.._. mmn._.“mﬂcocu % m_mn_._mﬁzm Foor 3 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BT _ﬁﬂgum_mm FOR THE SOMPLETE SCCURKTY OF THE PROJICT AND THE ROOFING SUBCONTRARTOR SHALL FURNISH A MANTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR E.ﬁ._‘anx eﬂmn ‘
& 52 oo S WAL TE WS RS L. s o A R e T R —
oBL COUELE f THC CONTRACTOR HaS THD RIZPONSIDILTY OF LOCATING ALL EMDTING USILTIHD WHETHL O ; s L DATC OF U
o L o SR NG? SHON O T PLIGE, 40 1 PROET oo Po TG, U Lo PHETHER OF HE RO, UNLESS OTADRRDE HAITIER 14 TH, GONTRAET CTWETN THE OVNCR WD THE PRIVE & SLIFER DRIVE
DiA, DIAMETER 58 . STANLESS STEEL SUBGONTRAGTOR A3 SFECYED IV THE AGRCIMINT BLIVERN SWECONTRALION AND CONTRAGTOR, . DISCOVERY BAY, CA
[ CIMENSICN S50 SEF STRUCTURAL ORAWNGS SHALL, BEAR THE EXPENSES OF REPAIR AND/OR REPLACTNENT OF UTILTICS. Gt OVHER PROPERTY 94505
WG SRAVING. 0. b DAMACE Y OPERATIONS 1N CONJUNCTION WITH THE EXECUTION OF THL SORR: 0, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIOC ADEQUATE PROTECTION FOR THE SAFETY OF THE OWNAY'S
b LR m i EMPLOYEES, WORKMCN, AND AL THES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROZCT.
ELFE, TLECTRICAL STRUCTUR, CURRENT ISSUE DATE:
€08 £0E OF SiAB Y S * T TSSO T SANNGS AR FOR COWTNINCE GLY /WD SHALL O 1A THE B THC CONTRAGIUR SHALL DE REGURCD YO PAY FOR ALL WCESSATY PERAIS AND/AR FLLS Yy A
T BCORERE '+ carmern v o EERES i sl L 2.9.10
SHBED, D/BEDMENT 4 AL CONSTRUCTION THROUGHOUT THI PROICY SHALL COMFORY T8 LT 24 OF THE HCVADA 2
10, FOUAL o e GO0 OF RCGLLATIONS. EXCTPY WHERE TXMPYCD. e FIRAL PAYHENT FOR SAD DOCUMENT, ¥ ISSUED FOR:
mmmﬁ %:m“%ﬂ TG ToP OF COMCRETE % A, CLASS D CLAZNG 5 T0 COUPLY ST CAUPTIR 54 0T AT U5, COMSUMR SAFCTY Comgssan 2 MC ARCHITLCT/TNGINTER IN CHARGE SHALL SIGH AND SCAL ALL SRAINGS AND/CR 10C% ZONING
B il Mw...m._ %mn mﬂ M_wm%z_ﬁ wﬁeﬂﬁé% m% n%gqﬁs,_. CLAZIR: WATENALS (42 FRR 1420, GTR PART 120%) AND SPECIREATIONS,
, o .u = e IHER NCQUREMENTS oH AL FIRT MARSHALL. STAMPE
B0 ah AN o T T L 10 B4 DITING CONSTILCTION, EQUFNINT, AND FRISHES NOTCD TO U7 ROMOVID SHALL nCooME o | Ao ICCURBMINTS: SHALL I2 VERIIED 9ITK THE L0CAL PR
R0, FACE OF CURE T&EB  TOPOF BOTION %&%ﬂm GONTIACTOR AND WL, 0L RIMGVCD FROM THE SITC WH THE . OUNPONT / T-WOBILE {¥HERE REOUIRED 1L RIVIEW AKD APPROVE SHOP JRAVES AD
F.OC. FACE QF CURR ™ TYPICAL G SMIFLLS TOR CONFORUANCE WITH DCSION CONCLPT, - CUNIPOINT / T-MOTLE' (VHIRE REQUIRCD)
ey FAGE OF LASONRY e, URIFaRY BULDNG etor A PROPERTY NOTED TO BE RETURNCO T0 THE QWNER, PROJCT APPROVAL OF A SEPARATE TTCH SHAL. MO INGLUDT AFPROVAL OF AN ASSEMD-Y 15
Fos FACE OF S108 e UHLESS CHHERISE oD B, PROPERTY NOTED 10 S FEXOVD B¥ THE OWNER, WAIGH THE 1EW FUMCTIONS,
RO, PACE OF WALL VERT. VERTCAL M. THE COVIRNIG AGENGICS, CODL AUTHORTIZS, AND BULDING MCPECTORS THALL PROVNE THE T CONTRACICN To L0BATE AL YTLRES
Al FINISH R g MMMUM STANOARDS FOR CONSTRUCTIDN TECHWIGULS, MATERIALS, AND FINEMCS USED AIoR 20 PLACEUENT OF MONCROLY FODTHNG AMD OTWTR
F P ENShD LG W, VERFY W L TRUUGICUT THE PROET, HADE SO s Bep i FHENLS (KD STRUCTURES 10 U PLACED 1N SROVAD, SL2 OENIRAL NOTE 45 G TS SHEEY,
G FOOTING _,._....no L SPECFICATONS MEETIVG OR EXELTOING DESION REQUIRLMENTS SHALL BZ Usth FOR
o) FUTURE e - INTTALLATION, 36, STE GVIL DRAWINGS FOR AGOITCHAL SITE INFORMATION,
GA. CAUCE D, 12 N REGUAIT CIBRACE OF MATDRIMLS GULURE, THEY SHALL OE PVDNLY DISTROUTED OVCR
GALY, CALVAMIZED . oz AT oo, O 0063 00 A2 NOT 10 EYEED W2 DISONED LV LOWSS Fo o 7 T LS0) AL AOTENNAS MOUNTED Okt ACCF SUPPLRT FRAMCS 10 O PAGVDCI DY SARCR
cLe CLU=LAMINATED BEAM STRUCTURE. TEMPORARY SHORNG z%\s DORACING 1S 10 DE PROMBER WHIRE THE STRUGTURE PROJECT NGt BAS1985B
maé, GROUND HAS NOT ATTAINCD THE DESIGN STRENGTH FOR THE CONOPRONS PRESENT, St CONTRAGTOR T PROVIT TRINGH AS NEQUACD 10 MSTALL DUTH CLECTRIGAL AND TELCPHONE
Ll v
e roman N LD I o i e dieo /s e e U G R e Rl G SO, | e e
iy HEior. CHAMETER RIOUIRCD) 15, NOT RESPONSIOWE FOR ANY CRACRE RCSULTBNG {RGM THS PRACTICE. YRATEN MATCHING MATERIALS {GRASS, ASPHALT, DONERER, E1c)
HEL, INCLUDE, ERENSTA TAKL PRECEDENCE OVER SCALE SHOHN O PLANS. 0, SONTRACTOR T0 PROWDE KEAVY SIEEL, PLATES AT DPOY THENCHES. FoR SWETY 44D 10 : :
M. PRIOR 70 THT POURING OF ANY NEW SLAR GVER AN EXISTING SLAR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL " PRz i
LONE. LONGITUDINAL SERFY LOCATONS OF ALL 99GENGS, CHAGLS, ANG: EGUPWENT YIEH ARE o0 2 Mo, FROTECT DRSIING GRS SUFFACES FIOM HEAYY CCUPAINT UTLTED DLRHEG o T N AT
et RN s P o s o 1 oF 7 40, CONTRACTUR T0 PATCH AMD REPAIR ALL GROUND SURPACES YITHIN THE GONSTRUCTION ARA 4G M_E D07 ZHING
ISCUSSED ] - ART . 5
3 | ABBREVIATIONS RSB o Az D OHFONT ¢ J RECLSSKTY T0 PIOVOE A UNFORH SUTACE AND MAMTA EXSTHG EURFAE CRAMMGE . )| [3]20:0 | J05% owRc
S, RULDIRG BISPETIONS AMD/OR GTHER BULOING. GFFCILS ARE 10 O, MOTIFED PRIOR T0 ANY
ORI REFERENCE A 4, CONTRAGTOR T0 REPLACT LANDSCAPE \TGLTATION THAT WAS DAMAGED DUE 10 CONSTRUGTCN,
o NEW ANTENNA ® e ROUT OR PLASTER GRACAL, CONSTAUCTON, AND ANY OTHER PROECT EFFGRT AS UANDATID BY THE GOVERMING e 0 e, i SRR e ATON AT W % BAlAD DU 70 CORSTRGCGR,
< ENSTNG ANTENRA 48] DETAL REFERENCE SRR (E) BRIX T OHNER, CONIRACTOR. AND CUNPOAT / T=MOBLT (WATAE RECAPAT) SHALL MEET JONTLY To GOICRACL T0 MPACTCY ARERS.
@  GROUND ROD ﬁﬂ. MASONRY VIRIFY ALL DRAWINGS ANC SPECIFICATONS PRIOR 10 THE START OF COMSTRUCTION,
T % THZ PROJCCY, WHEN COMPLITED, SHALL COWPLY WITH LOGAL STCURITY COBES AND 524
~—  CROUND BUS BAR @ ELEVATION REFERENCE (7 GONCRETE T ey o REQUIRFUENTE, (L4 WHIN APFLIGADLE)
= MECHANICAL CRNO. CONN. [P EARTH 18 MOH COMTTRUGTION ADDED TO PXISTHG CONSTRUGTION SMALL MATEH IN FORY, TEXTURE, FMISY,
@L SECTION REFERENCE e v AND [N MATERIALS EXCEPY AS NOTED T THE PLARS AN SPEGIFCATIONS, SHILT Yine
¥ CaDvELD e BLiaD . gm0 FEA N340 NERIITE 10T BISING TNERTOLAD UTLIHES DNCOUNTESED
GROUND ACCESS WL~ —-r——ew—  CENTERLNC — b 3
o B = " BRSNS S o AL s o e Apfmames e oS, &
[@  FHECRG pox S——  uaTd i [=2] Wtk covmuous AND FNISH TTDAS TO MSURE A PROPCR AND COMPLETE S0, ' ' ABBREVIATIONS
2 THL CONTRACTOR 15 RESPONSIBLE ¥E PROVIDNIG A PROJECT LVEL, STRAVGHT, AND TRUL
M TELEPHONC Dox &——— oK ot T WD BLOGKING ASCORUING 70 THE FLANS, THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL COMPARL THE UNIS AND ‘LLVELT GF THE
& UG PoLE T STCE. EOSTING CONDITICHS T THOSE SHOWY 0t THE FLANS PRIDR 70 THE START OF ANY SHEET MUMBER
oo GROUND LONDUGTOR SOHSTRICTIC, SUNPINT / T-ODLE (SHERE RECUIRED) SHAL I NOTRIED oF ANY Erechs,
O FND, MONUMDNT — et —  TOLPHONE SOt OMIZSION, OR R T3 ANy ._.|N
&  SEOT ELEVATIGN —.—r—.—  ELECTRICAL CONDUST 2. THC CONTRACTOR 15 YO PROVIDC PROTECTION TUR ADJIINNG PROPETTIS FROM PHYSICAL
HARM, WOISE, DUST, DIRT, AND FIRC AG RCGUIRED ¥ THC COVERMING ASCIICS,
A ST rONT —e—Aw = COAXAL CADLE ot SUBMITTAL: | .
— ~DM——  QVERHEAD SERWCE 4 HERE SPICIFLLD, MATCRIALS TISTING SHALL BE TO THE LATCSY STANDARDS AND/OR
A REVEON CONDUCTDRS REUSIONS WALADLE A5 REGURED Y THE GOVERNANG AGECY RESPONSIRLE, FOR RICORONG E
= — e CHAM LINK FENOING -
2] (eoenDs 1 | GENERAL NOTES P




RN R TNy Foaf BT SRSE S fa\ SRS FriDehsta A S 1, 352 = A0T5 od

\ . on - COMTRA COBTA COUITY ARz
i / / - APHLOTLSE 3 oo cmscase
e 3 ’. [y R ¥ e -@’J trumee et | noan. gl
e T BEARING \i A} iy
e Tl T % - = e
. ST TV M o
s X e conms courm S . »* TELECOM
T, : . Y 7 ARttt S By ] m EROUR
Q - 00 ¥t A1
X P ] \ < RE g, 8H Bk L
al TN vy s % - /rﬂ\m%. H g E i B
N 2 gmaons [ g . SN dowstnry stRn memer P H H
LI B wari APN: DT1360002 O it et | s E
s g e OF
U 3 Rl P W%:G GA&MW,‘Q P .
o ‘I--Mobile-
N v A \ = oDLle
. e ~, 1783 nxﬂ.wﬂdu—._“ﬂ._%u’xb DRIVE
A s ¥ LLEamaL e ﬁ ’ IIYRON wGAY TACRAMENTD, CA, DAY
TN . awe K e - g uaommﬁ%mz: FHENT: {010} 043~8000
&0 e mm CONTRA e FAY: {010} a43-ps0
/z : sy soun BRIPIRTY peromuiion
NEW UmTIVENY INE Dwnery, EEEE%EHEE'
N 7 e R PN Di30-005 ot T ST i gy SLFER PaRK
f., / B o, S e o ity SITE §BAS13B5R
. g N, AN acamy Stler 3L Eab
. i -
TaNDHS 7 e et e 2, ‘4, * L T A o S — NEWPORT DR. @ SLIFER RD.
3 BUEN ik i ST T . SV me o qusap DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505
. P =N (Sos VA, N / Pt Asroaror’s Fores! Nomber: M=Yeme=y CONTRA COSTA COLNTY
. E o, COMMENITY OFRVICEDR DEYrRIcT b ol Duha 1 N/,
R VAN T - YN N ) e
T .. E )
NG N, R N T e R o CURRENT mm%mm DATE:
. . . ~
STTT, PLAN o 1.20.
ENLARGED STTF PrAse S Y cms b syt v o e co, 0 .
AT T T ST e bty 14 s B S s ISSUED FOR:
\ N\ omEl .\ P O el TWaET T et T e o el 100% ZONING
Y CaMTRA Soum cotTy ...... G ..-s . DICERTER 1 HC ENTRC PAACEL 1S A LAVSEARE EASDENT PN ORAMT DLED = =
OURCPO8 i~ THE ENTRE PASSEL 15 AN EASEUTHT 50 Lani ZEUL FLO00 ZONE DESIOMATION  Naliet Fiaoe ursoer Prag % et
R R S T S S om, vt e prwo | (8 e
N comr, compee u:!ih‘h’ingi_sﬂ-__-lliV‘iE Dﬁﬂg
ARN: 0113010433 B derme et Gt betnid kbt 1 bmeution by s TR, el sharen. " Landl Srrvioan Ine, ———
vsw‘znjr:um. L4 ety W lipam Ponel Lrmilose sadss moticl,
LT ]

073 Weat Lo Poalton Towovnrd, fulte 713

4 uﬂv Elnwﬂnnz—hz. Dn_:ﬂo}._n 0488 -
(o THE700 Prons (920} PM-B732 Fav
EBADCT Lo Pa I _DATIL AT AR R,

Pt ol AR SRy s"l.;,s,_...ﬂahmv_.. SIS ey g STAMP:

DURNG TRON THE YCICON FAOBAM THDR NS IIeTE: AT it LB, Seulpment Usegt Jove e Brurcer

Deedued,
St Qo Evallont 1608 gyt binD, 25 AT rporeysr T

Qorle oF Lrewetionm
GADRAL FOUTION NG SYETEE (g
{akc NOTC oy
foMe of ui:h!
DOVHEN, FE0A FILLD W AMOX 815 AT FADE I8 1 THE HETOMDS O
A0SR g SV Pl it b beeon

it uprez PROJECT NO; BAS10835
et ey 1wk TS b 4 et imyary T
i i AT Tt b et e
Y 2 B Ay S RS SR e e s
B N o
E] Tt e, Samglle it bt e s e 3t
: e e e S e s St} [EeoKED B v

Froies et o e e ey

=
L) S Uhartie i, - e Ui 1t e e su st B¢
e R, e s o s i ey

= Bl ™, B I T S S 1[5 /70| e0% Hoe
A3 A ks i e e by St Boa e e et 2. 01/2040 | TIME REPOKT
R N e L R ER RS R
. 1 o, [N S e e T ST S D T B e T
5] n:lll.]. S :Lb%-. 4 - =
o s Ao L < QUIET RIVER ATYOI S, SraveieNy
; —Land Serviers Tonmem
,. ] BIZrHeoTE Sy e el | e me
’ SBALEINNOHTR SRR S e T T Sy e 7 e
R 4 LANDD P 1TODRNERD * +, ” WACHETH PECLMANOH = 34nd* S e iy s M e b e T Pepe e TROLY
/ ! ’ e TR TOPOGRAPHIC
aus e L B e
P ; 4 i e Tl SURVEY
/ > S M R o P e
/~ = e T T T e P MM
£ Lintm
3 & o DmcovoRT o, APNL - astreenrs beect andx [T awe
& A » 0P cONTAGG POWT
J N 1 vjmﬁn.mﬂg? B, TLrvaTon LE comame
™ 18U 7o MRt A oo, oMt
1 By aeak
e s O roumb vovvoer
WL Moo 15t SUBMITTAL; .
... P N NOM,  UDWAENT & omeor
=} WOHNCNT To WO ENT
N ~ e L e,
- . POC.  BOMT OF COMMMTMENT XWL3  AOT CLOVAYION
OVERALL STTE PLAN m...j SO PO B TSPoRaY Boitumar FILE MAME: MTELDOZ4
WALE P 1 e




Aﬂadza.,...nudﬁm_.
N

s

;,.Eunol\

— ] st
R e A T _3 pen—
FROPREEH /8 VLIS, EASTUCNT s AR W
DRETHD O P ey ol DO WY MR
3 | LEGEND SCALE: NS

‘- Mobile-

TH5 CREEXSIDL DAKE BR SUITE 190
SACRAWCNIS, €A 5583
PHONE: (015) 843~t050

FAY {010} 043-6010

SUFER PARK
BA519B858

CORNER OF NEWPCRT
DRIVE & SUFER DRIVE
DISCOVERY BAY, Ca
94505

CURRENT ISSUE DATE:
2.9.10
ISSUED FOR:
100% ZONING

2]

ANTENNA LAYOUT

| SCAE: 172" = 10"

STAMP:

PROJECT Nt Eas19858

SHEET TITLE

DVERALL SITE PLAN, ENLARGED)
SITE PLAN & ANTENMA LAYOUT

4] QVERALL STTE PLAN

[ScaLe: 116" = v—0

1 [ ENLARGED S1TE PLAN

[SCALE: 3/16" = 107




-} oy
)

(P} T-unonf; QumacR

BT AT ()
) sl et L
TR, OF
ToummLE poL
UNTES Al TRy
Hmzﬁsz LN
T, T 5L

_

{Ph T-SARE 3% i
LONE LEAIE ARTA.

2 | EAST ELEVATON

T-ktilE
iLmrs.
HfHaE

wﬂ. Y-HDDLL B WT.,

¥ 21° Gl WAL
FUPRINT RCOMRE

o

o

.&.mmu

LECE
-

‘J—-g
HARMHARL Y0 0T FAKTED 10 WRicH
PALIL FRONDI)

4
.
=

T-UTOLE OURDO0R
it dulevey
PROMCIY,

[y

T-vouir

v L e

T-MOAILE &' WL,
3" ¥ 79l WL
TRUBMDMT GicLaaURe

5 &
A X
L~ R
IR 3
et 2
IR
S
&
2
ot T,
o
ORI

% ;

TELECOM
GROUP
R

73 e,

- Mobile-

7750 CREDKUDE OAKE DR CUITE 190
EACRAMENTO, CA 93033
PHONE (978) 843-800p
FAXY (18} 8430010

SUFER PARK
BAB1985B

CORNER OF NEWPORT
DRIVE & SLIFER DRIVE

CURRENT ISSUE DATE:
2.8.10
ISSUED FOR:
100% ZONING

9

AP

[ scalE: 2/6° = 1—¢"

11 SOUTH ELEVATION

[scalE: 37167 = 10

PROJECT NO; _BAS10BSB
ORAWN BY:  D,BARMAS

CHECKED BY:

Q

SAL MRTZ JR.

1]90.04.05_| oo ROAGW
2|723000 | o0x ZONNG

2000 100% ZONING

t

SHEET JTLE

SOUTH & EAST ELEVATIONS

4

Z

E
:E:s
(g




R
ﬂmﬂ& IANE
.Q.xﬂsuiznhnhms__n_issagc. = Nﬂu
FAL FRRHRT) = 5
B
N

) Y-OnILE uONDPALY
o fr-n's

1 T-lOmME QIADO0 Kt

) TCUOEE o T,
3 X 217 Gl Wi
LB ENGLOBERE

R,

2| WEST ELEVATION

I

{F) T-UDBLE GUITGOR DTS

TR POLC
MBUMIED LS

o

CHUN s
FUKEE WiTH (RATS
X R
S 2
A

TELREZOM
GROUP

oy T

A R

T:--Mobile-
1733 CEDTE onk o s 0

PHONE: (090} B43-8000
TR (910) BA-8m10

SLIFER PARK
BA51985B

CCORNER OF NEWRORT
DRIVE & SLIFER DRIVE
DISCOVERY BAY, CA
94505

CURRENT ISSUE DATE:
2.8.10

ISSUED FOR:
100% ZONING

g

P:

[ sCALE: /167

= 1'-0"

1| NORTH ELEVATON

[SCALE: 3/16° = 10"

PROJECT NQ:  BAS10B858

*  DBARAJAS

=r=
4
gl
8
|21z
9
g
=
5
5

09,04.00 | 90% REWIEW
1230.00 | 90% ZONNG
2510 | 100 ZONMG

PE

NORTH & WEST ELEVATIONS

H HUMBS

Znd SUBMITTAL: .

#




MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT
August 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, CA

SAFETY & TRAINING:

Discovery Bay project has had “No Lost-Time” Accidents

As of August 20, 2010, Veolia Water has worked a total of 13799.75 hours of
Incident Free Operatlon

Training

Blood Borne Pathogens
Manhole Covers-Using the Proper Tools
UV safety when conducting PM’s

Working the Buddy System
Heat Stress, heat exhaustion, heat stroke, and heat cramps.
Section 5.5 of the H & S Manual regarding the hazards and proper tool

usage for removing manhole covers.

YVVVYY

Crime Alert — Office of the Sheriff, Contra Costa County
Discussed residential burglaries (8) that have occurred from Aug 1-23.
Also discussed a boat theft that occurred. Provided Veolia Water staff,
signs to be aware of and the appropriate phone numbers should they

witness something suspicious.

Compliance Summary:

o No Wastewater permit limit violations occurred in August.
o No Water violations or excursions occurred in August.

e No SSO events occurred in Augusi.

The July data tabulated below represents no violations or excursions

1

AGENDA ITEM — H-1




Parameter
Previous Month’s Performuance
July
WW Influent /Effluen
Flow, MG Effluent : 50.82
Influent BODs, mg/L/day, monthly avg. 153
Influent TSS, mg/l/day, monthly avg. 155
Effluent BODs, mg/L, monthly avg, 1.0
Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 13.9
Total Coliform 7 day Median Max 23.0
Total Coliform Daily Maximum 300
TSS Effluent Composite Max Result
MG/L 18
TSS Effluent Composite Max Result LBS 242

Only previous month’s data is provided as current month’s data has not been fully
received from laboratory.

Total Wastewater Treated Million Gaillons MG

Month Totals (million gallons)
August 54.91
July 53.77
June 48.38

Total Water Produced: Million Gallons MG

Month Willow Lake WTP | Newport WTP Totals (million
gallons)

August 126.37 90.37 216.74

July 104.54 107.79 212.33

June 33.18 110.18 143.36

The Willow Lake flow meter was replaced with the meter from the dewatering area
while it is being repaired. Veolia is using the"raw water to be treated” flow data until
the meter is repaired. The RAW water data does not appear to be consistent with

historical flow data. The RAW flow meter will be calibrated for accuracy and a new




Water Quality Reports:

VEOUIA

WATER
meter will be instalied for the finish. The results for July and August are unusuaily

-high and may not reflect accurately.

Samples collected No. Total Coliform Positives No. Fecal/E. coli Positives

l 16 J 0 | 0

Operations Summary:

Veolia hired Shawn Norris, a resident of Discovery Bay. He has a grade Il
WW license and a class “B” CDL. He is scheduled to take his Water
examination this Fall. Two moles were received at plant two for the Solar

Driers.

Effluent Pump #3 at plant 1 was pulled and is waiting new seals for the
electrical cord. The two new chemical pumps purchased seem to be
functioning well. There may still be a concern for air bmdmg as the

chlorine will gas off in piping systems.

Trojan Field Technician was on site in August to continue with evaluation
and repairs to the Trojan 3000 system. Parts were ordered and received
based on a previous visit but sleeves had not yet come in. We were unable
to submerge the unit to water test the modules. A subsequent visit has

been scheduled.

28 exira Total Coliform samples were collected as a result of the friggered
turbidity requirement. The NTU sensor is spiking. |t is not known if the
spiking is due to small particles sloughing off or fouling on the lens or if
there is an electrical short causing “noise” in the trending. Veolia
consulted Hach Technical Group who stafed the sensor needs to be
permanently mounted. Hach has explained they have the hardware for
the existing sensor units. Veolia purchased an analog card that will
generate a graph based on polled data each hour. It will be used as a
redundant system monitoring back up to call operations if NTU has gone

over the hourly average.

Ground Water Monitoring was conducted this month. The samples were
collected based on consistence of conductivity, pH and temperature.

The NPDES Discharge Monitoring Reports were submitted to appropriate
agencies for the month of July.

Call Quts: Veolia Operation

Total | TODB | WE&WW | Collections-L.S |




Water Operations

38 5 31 3

Veolia recorded 38 total call outs for the month of August. Twelve (12)
were false alert conditions. Fourteen calls were for related to chlorine
residual issues. Veolia continues to track the false call outs and will

schedule Telstar ouf to correct.

Maintenance & Repair Work:

PM’s Regulatory Hours

126 17 65.30

Electrical & Programming
Telstar continued to install Phase Monitoring. This will provide an alarm

history if one or more legs of power are lost at the two water and
wastewater treatment facilities. Configured Miltonic’s and Transducer at
Plant | Clarifier 1 wet well. Continued to work on Well 1 start and stop

issue. A problem was identified as a Permissive bit which is bypassed and

under observation. Well 5 was also starting and stopping. Bypassed

“Level No Signal” in logic as this may be the reason for the problem. Well

5 is under observation.

Brought in generator to The Lakes Iift station because PG&E had an over
voitage condition. Had to repair switch gear for generator operation.
Replaced wire for feed to Rotor 1 plant 2. Replace electrical feed wire to
Headworks auger in plant 1. Installed sealed electrical boxes / plugs for
chiorinating pumps at Willow Lake and Newport. Install new fan for
chlorine tank room and air compressor room at Newport water plant.

Replace exhaust fan LS/D.

Replaced sump pump at biosolids dewatering area.

Collections - Willow Lake and Newport WTP
Staff located and flushed 11 ARV’s and another 8 at plant 2. Several

more need attention and are scheduled in September. The backwash fiiter

B valve 3B at Willow is sticking and when called for closes quickly. A

service from the manufacturer would be recommended to determine if the

seal is sticking inside of pipe. Veolia installed a new injection quill for
chemical injection at Willow Lake WTP.




0 VEOLIA

WATER
Veolia received several colored water calls in August. The discoloration is from iron
and manganese that has settled in the distribution system. The majority of calls
were from locations on the west side of the town. Veolia began flushing lines at
dead end streets and one under bay crossing. Veolia purchased additional
dechlorination equipment. The effort proved successful however we must
continue mitigation activities until ail lines have been flushed.
Operations staff collected the annual Water Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids -
samples in August. The flow meter at Willow Lake WTP failed the same day the
electrical tie-in occurred for Well 8. As a result operations are using the Raw water
totalizer opposed to the System totalizer. Typically the two totalizers are very close.
The Raw and Finish totalizers at Newport WTP are very close but the Willow
totalizers are very different. This skewed the readings reported for total flow at the
Willow Lake facility. Veolia is working with the TODB to determine the reason for

the difference in recorded flow.

Eighteen thousand (18,771.23) feet of collection lines were cleaned in August.

Maintenance Costs for August: $ 7929.22
A breakdown detail of the costs are provided to the Town of Discovery

Bay.




